PLEASE CHECK THE TOWN WEBSITE (WWW.BRIDGTONMAINE.ORG) FOR MEETING CANCELLATION NOTICES.
BRIDGTON BOARD OF SELECTMEN’S MEETING AGENDA

DATE: Tuesday, June 28, 2022
TIME.: 5:00 P.M.

PLACE: Board of Selectmen’s Meeting Room, 10 Iredale Street, Bridgton
Please join the meeting from your computer, tablet, or smartphone.
https://www.gotomeet.me/BridgtonMaine/bos
You can also dial in using your phone.
United States (Toll Free): 1 866 899 4679
United States: +1 (571) 317-3116
Access Code: 189-387-141
New to GoToMeeting? Get the app now and be ready when your first meeting starts:
https://global.gotomeeting.com/install/189387141

Call to Order

Pledge of Allegiance

Elect Chairman and Vice-Chairman

Organizational Matters
a. Meeting Schedule Dates and Times
b. Schedule for Review of Treasurer’s Warrants
July-September 2022; October-December 2022; January-March 2023; April -June 2023
. Committee Liaisons

Approval of Minutes
a. June 14, 2022

Public Comments on Non-Agenda Items (Each speaker may be limited to 3 minutes.)

Committee/Liaison Reports

Correspondence, Presentations and Other Pertinent Information
a. Recreation Trail Easement (tabled from 6/14/2022)
b. Presentation of Audited Financial Statements

New Business
a. Awards and Other Administrative Recommendations
b. Permits/Documents Requiring Board Approval

L, 2022 Wastewater Budget

2. 2022 Tax Commitment

2 8 Victualer’s License to Breakroom 248 located at 248 Main Street
4, Victualer’s License to Bridgton House of Pizza located at 256 Main Street
3. Certificate of Commitment of Sewer User Rates Commitment #264

G Selectmen’s Concerns

d. Town Manager’s Report/Deputy Town Manager’s Report

Board of Selectmen Page 1 of 2 June 28, 2022



10.

1.

12,

13.

14.

Old Business (Board of Selectmen Discussion Only)

a. Wastewater Status Update

Treasurer’s Warrants

Public Comments on Non-Agenda Items (Each speaker may be limited to 3 minutes.)

Dates for the Next Board of Selectimen’s Meetings

July 12, 2022
July 26, 2022

Adjourn

Board of Selectmen

Future Agenda Items:

1. Workshop for Review of Committees

2. Diiscussion of Use of Trademark by Commercial Entities

Page 2 of 2

June 28, 2022




Town Manager’s Notes
Board of Selectmen’s Meeting

June 28, 2022
1. Call to Order
2. Pledge of Allegiance
3. Organizational Matters
5. Approval of Minutes:

a. June 14, 2022
Suggested Motion: Move to approve the June 14, 2022, Selectboard Minutes.
7. Committee/Liaison Reports
8. Correspondence, Presentations and Other Pertinent Information
a. Members of the Board had requested, as part of approving updating the trail, a
right of way to access Pondicherry Park from the parking lot on Willett Road.
Please see the revised easement in your binder. (Tabled 06/14/22)
Suggested motion: Move to approve the Recreation Trail Easement on land of
Lakes Environmental Association.
b. RHR Smith & Company will be presenting the June 30, 2021, Audit. Copies are in
your binder.
9. New Business
a. Awards and Other Administrative Recommendations
b. Permits/Documents Requiring Board Approval

1.

A copy of the proposed Water Reclamation Budget and rate are in your binder.
Public Services Director David Madsen will be present to discuss the budget
and answer questions.

Suggested mofion: Move to approve the 2022-23 Water Reclamation Budget
and rate as presented.

In your binder you will find the Tax Calculation Worksheet prepared by the
Assessors Agent for the Municipal Tax Assessment Warrant. Included also is a
tax rate calculation comparison with last year. The proposed tax rate is $15.20.
The current rate is $14.80. The Assessor’s Agent will be attending the meeting
to discuss the increase in valuation ($26m4) and the calculation of the rate.
Suggested Motion: Move to sign, as the Bridgton Board of Assessors, the
Assessors’ Certification of Assessment, Municipal Tax Assessment Warrant
and Certificate of Commitment.

Victualer’s License to Breakroom 248.

Suggested motion: Move to approve a Victualer’s License to Breakroom 248.
Victualer’s License to Bridgton House of Pizza,

Suggested motion: Move fo approve a Victualer’s License Bridgton House of
Pizza.

Pursuant to 30-A M.R.S. § 3406 (copy of statute in your packet), please refer
to Certificate of Commitment of Sewer User Rates: #264 in your packet.
Suggested motion: Move to commit the March 1, 2022, to May 31, 2022,
Sewer User Rate Commitment #264 comprising 3 pages totaling $14,641.19 to
the Treasurer for collection.

10. Old Business
a. Wastewater Update

RAP, Jr.

1 TM™M Notes




Bridgton Community Development Committee 06/22/2022

10:39 AM Roster Page 1
Name Archer, Helen Title
Address 93 North Bridgton Road

Bridgton ME 04009
E-Mail archerhelen21@yahoo.com
Work (207)699-9992
Name Beth Cossey Title
Address 338 Highland Road
Bridgton ME 04009
E-Mail Bethiac@aol.com
Work
Home
Cell (207)400-2776
Other (207)647-3724
Name Bullard, Greg Title
Address 257 Pond Road
Bridgton ME 04009
E-Mail gsbullard5@gmail.com
Work
Home
Cell (207)712-3942
Other
Name Cook, Angie Title
Address 34 Campbell Drive
Bridgton ME 04009
E-Mail director@mainelakeschamber.com
Work
Home {207)229-6543
Cell
Other
Name Flaherty, Ursula Title Chairman

Address 16 Knowles Point Road

Bridgton ME 04009
E-Mail ursulafiaherty@hotmail.com
Work
Home (508)254-6714
Cell

Other



Bridgton Community Development Committee 06/22/2022
10:39 AM Roster Page 2
Name Kevin Raday Title Vice-Chairman
Address 51/63 Alpine Road
Bridgton ME 04009
E-Mail kevin@raday.org
Work
Home (207)647-5205
Cell (215)218-0795
Other
Name LaCroix, Linda Title Town of Bridgton Staff- Community
Development Director
Address
E-Mail llacroix@bridgtonmaine.org
Work (207)803-9956
Name McHatton, Robert J., Sr. Title Select Board Liaison
Address 207 South High Street
Bridgton ME 04009
E-Mail mchrob@hotmail.com
Work
Home (207)647-4280
Cell
Other
Name Miller, Evan Title
Address 60 Sunset Road
Bridgton ME 04009
E-Mail dagmiller@roadrunner.com
Work (207)647-9599
Name Sanborn, Margaret Title
Address 258 Highland Road
Bridgton ME 04009
E-Mail margaret.lindsey@trincoll.edu
Work (860)301-3004



|

Bridgton
10:39 AM

Comprehensive Plan Update Task Force 06/22/2022

Roster

Page 1

Name
Address

E-Mail
Work

Baillargeon, Christine

Title

Name
Address

E-Mail
Work

Barker, Molly

Title

Name
Address

E-Mail
Work

Bottone, Al

Title

Name
Address

E-Mail
Work

Colello, Gary

Title Recreation Director

Name
Address

E-Mail
Work

Cook, Angie

Title

Name
Address

E-Mail
Work

Fleck, Georigann

Title Deputy Town Manager

Name
Address

E-Mail
Work

Gibbs, Ken

Title

Name
Address

E-Mail
Work

Guthro, Susie

Title Community Engagement Coordinator



Bridgton
10:39 AM

Comprehensive Plan Update Task Force 06/22/2022
Roster Page 2

Name

Address

E-Mail
Work

Hili, Tori

Title Deputy Community Development’
Director

Name
Address

E-Mail
Work

Johnson, Therese

Title

Name
Address

E-Mail
Work

LaCroix, Linda

Title Community Development Director

Name
Address

E-Mail
Work

Markot, Matt

Title

Name
Address

E-Mail
Work

McAvoy, Elizabeth

Title

Name
Address

E-Mail
Work

Medcalf, Lega

Title

Name
Address

E-Mail
Waork

Orgo, Nicholas

Title



Bridgton
10:39 AM

Comprehensive Plan Update Task Force

Roster

06/22/2022
Page 3

Name
Address

E-Mail
Work

Pelletier, Keith

Title

Name
Address

E-Mail
Work

Quint, Joshua

Title

Name
Address

E-Mail
Work

to be appointed

Title

Selectboard Liaison

Name
Address

E-Mail
Work

to be appointed

Title

Selectboard Liaison

Name
Address

E-Mail
Work

to be appointed

Title

Planning Board Liaison

Name
Address

E-Mail
Work

Tworog, Mary

Title



Bridgton Investment Committee Roster

10:40 AM

06/22/2022
Page 1

Name Chandel, Tom Title
Address PO BOX 7
BRIDGTON ME 04009
E-Mail tomchand@gwi.net
Work (207)647-5711
Name Creem, Tim Title
Address PO Box 38
Bridgton ME 04009
E-Mail timcreem@hotmail.com
Work
Home (207)647-8909
Cell
Other
Name Gibbons, Albert "Ted" E. Jr. Title

Address 676 UPPER RIDGE ROAD

Bridgton ME 04009
E-Mail albert.e.gibbons@gmail.com
Work

Home (207)647-2523

Cell (207)776-8732

Other

Name McHatton, Robert J. Sr.
Address

Bridgton ME 04009
E-Mail
Work
Home
Cell (207)577-0439
Other

Title Liaison

Name Nicholson, Norman C. Jr.
Address PO Box 306

Bridgton ME 04009

E-Mail normeln@roadrunner.com
Work

Home (207)647-8934

Cell (207)312-3314

Other

Title Chairman



Bridgton

Investment Committee Roster 06/22/2022
10:40 AM Page 2

Name Peabody, Robert A, Jr, Title Ex-Officia!
Address Town of Bridgton

3 Chase Street, Suite 1

Bridgton ME 04009
E-Mail townmgr@bridgtonmaine.org
Work (207)647-8786
Name Richards, Roseana Title
Address 17 Tarry A While Road

Bridgton ME 04009
E-Mail info@tarryawhileresort.com
Work
Home (207)647-2522
Cell
Other
Name Sullivan, Patrick "Skip" Title
Address 480 Upper Ridge Road

Bridgton ME 04009
E-Mail skip.sullivan@gmail.com
Work
Home
Cell (203)214-4594

Other



Bridgton

Ordinance Review Comittee Roster 06/22/2022
10:40 AM Page 1

Name Brusini, Deborah "Deb" Title
Address 35 Summit Drive

Bridgton ME 04009
E-Mail dbrusini@gmail.com
Work
Home (207)647-4068
Cell
Other
Name Kevin Raday ' Title Vice-Chair
Address 51/63 Alpine Rd.

Bridgton ME 04009
E-Mail kevin@raday.org
Work
Home
Cell (215)518-0795
Other
Name Lone, Carmen Title Liaison
Address

Bridgton ME 04009
E-Mail selectmanlone@bridgtonmaine.org
Work
Name Mary Tworog Title
Address 4 Hillcrest Ave.

Bridgton ME 04009
E-Mail thetworogs@gmail.com
Work
Home
Cell (207)595-7977
Other
Name Rudin, Leonard Title Chair
Address 182 Summit Drive

Bridgton ME 04009
E-Mail lenrudin@gmail.com
Work (845)598-2055
Home (845)598-2055
Cell

Other



Bridgton Ordinance Review Comittee Roster 06/22/2022
10:40 AM Page 2

Name Samantha Zawistowski Title Secretary
Address Address Withheld at Committee Member Request

Bridgton ME 04009

E-Mail s.e,zawistowski@gmail.com
Work

Home

Cell (860)808-4287

Other



Bridgton
10:40 AM

Pondicherry Park Stewardship 06/22/2022
Committee Roster Page 1

Name
Address

E-Mail
Work
Home
Cell
Other

Chapman, Nancy
8 Journey's Path

Bridgton ME 04009
lusea33@yahoo.com

(207)449-0836

Title Town of Bridgton Representative

Name

Address

E-Mail
Work
Home
Cell
Other

Edwards, Daniel
83 Portland Road

Bridgton ME 04009

Title Member of Subcommittee for Park
Maintenance

dsedwardsart@gmail.com

(207)831-8092

Name
Address

E-Mail
Work
Home
Cell
Other

Evans, Jon
31 Evans Road

Bridgton ME 04009
stewardship@lelt.org

(207)632-8510

Title Alternate

Name

Address

E-Mail
Work
Home
Cell
Other

Jewelt, Mary
110 Pond Road

Bridgton ME 04009
mary@mainelakes.org

(207)647-8580

Title Lakes Environmental Association
Committee Chairman

Name
Address

E-Mail
Work
Home
Cell
Other

Klausner, Rick
4 Kezar Heights Road

Bridgton ME 04009
rklausnt@gmail.com

(207)461-2441

Title lLoon Echo Alernate Representative



Bridgton Pondicherry Park Stewardship 06/22/2022
10:40 AM Committee Roster Page 2
Name Lagoda, Mark Title Town of Bridgton Representative
Address 24 SKILLIN CIRCLE
BRIDGTON ME 04009
E-Mail MARKLAGODA@GMAIL.COM
Work
Home
Cell (207)595-9219
Other
Name Tworog, Paul Title Town of Bridgton Alternate/ Board
Liason
Address 4 Hillcrest Ave.
Bridgton ME 04009
E-Mail selectmantworog@bridgtonmaine.org
Work
Home
Cell (207)595-8209
Other
Name Ward, Justin Title Alternate
Address 537 Hancock Pond Road
Denmark ME 04022
E-Mail justinbbooks@gmail.com
Work
Home (207)890-5164
Cell

Other



Board of Selectmen’s Meeting Minutes
June 14, 2022; 4:30 P.M.

Board Members Present:  Carmen E. Lone, Chairman; Glenn R. Zaidman, Vice-Chairman;

Robert J. McHatton, St.; Paul A. Tworog; G. Frederick Packard

Administration Present:  Town Manager Robert A. Peabody, Jr.; Deputy Town Manager Georgiann Fleck;
Deputy Town Clerk Jamie L. Ferguson; Executive Assistant Nikki Hodgkins; Community Development
Director Linda LaCroix, Finance Director Holly Heyman; Deputy Finance Director Jenna Domer;

1. Cali to Order
Chairman Lone called the meeting to order at 4:30 P.M.

2. Pledge of Allegiance
The Board recited the “Pledge of Allegiance.”

3.4:30 P.M. Executive Session per MRS Title | Section 405.6.E. for Consultation with Legal

Motion was made by Vice-Chairman Zaidman to enter executive session; second from Selectma
Packard. 5 approve/0 oppose '

Motion was made by Vice-Chairman Zaidman to exit executive session at 5:07 P.M.; second from
Selectman Packard. 5 approve/0 oppose

4. Action Items Following Executive Session
a. Agreement Between Town of Bridgton and Public Works Department

Motion was made by Vice-Chairman Zaidman to ratify the Agreement between the Town of Bridgton
and Public Works Department; second from Selectman Tworog. 5 approve/0 oppose

5. Approval of Minutes
a. May 24, 2022 '
Motion was made by Vice-Chairman Zaidman to approve the May 24, 2022 minutes; second from Vice-
Chairman Zaidman. The minutes were amended to correct two clerical errors.
5 approve/0 oppose (as amended)

6. Public Comments on Non-Agenda Items

Planning Board Chair Deb Brusini thanked Vice-Chairman Zaidman for his six years of service on the
Selectboard.

7. Committee Liaison Reports

Selectman McHatton stated the Recycling Committee would like the Town policy regarding recycling
and trash containers at public events be enforced. Selectman McHatton would like to make it clear that pay-per-
bag’s purpose is to get more recyclables out of the household trash bin and into the recycling bin to save

taxpayers money. He also stated the theme of the July 4" parade is, “S seasons,” with the 5" season being mud |
season.

8. Correspondence, Presentations and Other Pertinent Information

a. 4H Exemption, Discussion with Assessor’s Agent

The Selectboard spoke at length with Michael O’Donnell and Dennis Berube about whether the
Assessing Office will grant exempt status to 4H. The Selectboard gave a consensus of approval of exempt
status, but also felt more financial information was needed for the long term. . The decision was made to grant
them exempt status for this fiscal year until more financial information is provided.

Board of Selectmen’s Meeting Minutes Pagelof4d June 14, 2022



9. New Business
a. Awards and Other Administrative Recommendations
1. Supplemental Assessments as Recommended by the Assessor’s Agent
Dennis Berube stated that Kingswood Camp LLC would no longer qualify for exemption and should
receive a supplemental tax bill for 2021 and be added to the tax bills going forward. He stated he has already
spoken with the owner, Mitchell Morgan, and confirmed that Mr. Morgan is operating a for-profit business and

would not be seeking exempt status. Motion was made by Chairman Lone to approve the recommended
supplemental tax. Second from Selectman McHatton. 5 approve/Q oppose.

2. Amendments to Personnel Policy:
a. Juneteenth Day
b. Personal Days
Town Manager Robert Peabody asked the Board to approve the addition of Juneteenth Day as a

Town holiday. Town Manager Peabody also asked that personnel receive their three personal days upon the
third year of continued service instead of the fifth year. This applies to non-union personnel only. Town
Manager Peabody also requested the following administrative changes be made; the title of Finance Officer
be changed to Finance Director, define Health Officer as a department head, Community Development
Director/Planner drop the Planner as that is part of the job description. Motion was made by Selectman

McHatton to accept all the changes to personnel policy as well as adding Juneteenth as a Town holiday.
Second from Selectman Packard. 5 approve/0 oppose

b. Permits/Documents Requiring Board Approval
1. Pondicherry Park Access Easement over LEA Property
The Board is concerned over the verbiage used in the contract. The Board feels the agreement
should be clear in that the Town has the right to get equipment into the park versus just the trail. It was
suggested and agreed that the Town Manager should meet with LEA to obtain a more definitive agreement
for Board consideration. Metion was made by Chairman Lone to table this item to the June 28"
Selectboard meeting; second from Selectman Packard. 5 approve/0 oppose

2. Consent to Beano/Bingo Permit to St. Joseph Men & Women’s Club

Motion was made by Selectman McHatton to approve the permit; second from Selectman Packard.
Tom Leonard spoke briefly about the program. 5 approve/0 oppose

3. Request to Use Town Owned Property on August 20, 2022 for Dog Days of Bridgton
Carol Sunday, owner of Tasteful Things, spoke about the proposed event. Ms. Sunday clarified that
the event would take place in the grassy area behind the community center and stated they would provide
their own recycling bins. Motion was made by Selectman McHatton to approve Dog Days; second from
Selectman Packard. 5 approve/0 oppose

4. Victualer’s Licenses
a. Ricky’s Diner, 257 Main Street
b. The Gazebo, 56 Portland Road
¢. The Black Horse Tavern, 26 Portland Road
Motion was made by Selectman Tworog to approve Victualer’s Licenses to Ricky’s Diner, The
Gazebo, and The Black Horse Tavern; second from Selectman Packard. 5 approve/0 oppose -

Board of Selectmen’s Meeting Minutes Page 2 0of 4 June 14, 2022



5. Marijuana Establishment License Application from Sweet Dirt for an Adult Use Marijuana
Store Located at 1 Beaver Creek Farm Road
Planning Board Chair Deb Brusini stated that Sweet Dirt had received approval from the Planning
Board and clarified that the establishment is in the outer quarter. Motion was made by Selectman Tworog
for approval of the application from Sweet Dirt; second from Vice-Chairman Zaidman. 5 approve/0 oppose

¢. Selectman’s Concerns

¢ Selectman Packard did not have any concerns, but hopes the roads improve soon. He also stated it

has been a pleasure working with Selectman Zaidman for fifteen plus years and wished him luck in
the future.

¢ Selectman Tworog extended his thanks to Selectman Zaidman and said it has been a p]easme
working with him.

* Selectman McHatton stated he has worked with Selectman Zaidman for many years,
complimented his strong stance, and thanked him for his service on the Board.
¢ Chairman Lone has no concerns other than losing Selectiman Zaidman as a member of the Board.

She said Selectman Zaidman has done a great job and thanked him for his commitment to the Town:
of Bridgton and its people.

o Selectman Zaidman had no concerns.

d. Town Manager’s Report/Deputy Town Manager’s Report
Town Manager Peabody read the following report into the record.
Manager’s Report
06/14/22 :
General "
The annual Wellness Committee Employee BBQ will be held June 23" from 11:30am-1:00pm, The Town Office will be
closed between those times. Notices have been posted on the Town website and Facebook page.

Police Department

We enjoyed another successful Law Enforcement Torch Run with about 20 officers running through Bridgton to Harrison.
Thanks to all who came out to support our efforts for Special Olympics Maine.,

This past Saturday, Officer George was presented with the Law Enforcement Officer of the year award by the State of
Maine American Legion,

Officer McCloud has been selected to partner with Through These Doors as a grant funded Domestic Violence Investigator.
Through the grant, Officer McCloud will conduct extra follow-up and victim support to help strengthen criminal cases and
ensure victim safety.

‘Two individuals have been selected to serve as Park Rangers this summer, We welcome Taylor Dosteli and Libby Blais to
the team. They will provide a non-enforcement community presence throughout the summer at the local parks and beaches.

Recreation Department

The Department offers various Adult Programs including Zumba, Tai Chi, Pickleball, Karate and Ping Pong at the Town
Hall.

Save The Dates:
July 3rd At Dusk — Independence Day Fireworks
August 3rd — Zerbini Family Circus Returns

Fire Department :
A reminder for anybody cleaning up their property in Bridgton, burn permits are required to burn brush, yard debris, Ieaves
etc. The permits are available in person at the Police Department M-F 8-4, or online at cither www.burningpermit.com or

www .buthpermit@infome.org. There is no charge for any burn permits. Please be very careful with any fire and make sure
it is completely extinguished and cool to the touch when done.

Board of Selectmen’s Meeting Minutes Page 3 of 4 June 14, 2022



10. Old Business (Board of Selectman Discussion Only)

a. Wastewater Status Update

Town Manager Robert Peabody stated that construction is in full swing. He also said that we have
been recognized by other communities for all the improvements the Town of Bridgton has made. Mr.
Peabody said the Town did not receive funds from the county but will continue to apply for future grants
and will continue working with rural development for gap funding.

I1. Treasurer’s Warrants

Motion was made by Selectman Zaidman to approve Treasurer’s Warrants 112, 113, 114, 115, 116,
117, 118, 119, 120, 121, 122, 123, and 124; second from Selectman Packard. 5 approve/0 oppose

12. Public Comments on Non-Agenda Items
No public comments

13. Dates for the Next Board of Selectman’s Meetings
June 28, 2022

14. Adjourn
Chairman Lone adjourned the meeting at 6:40 P.M.
Respectfully submitted,

Jamie L. Ferguson
Deputy Town Clerk

Board of Selectmen’s Meeting Minutes Page 4 of 4 June 14, 2022



Recreation Trarll Easement

On Land of Lakes Environmental Association,
Town of Bridgton, Cumberland County, Maine

Lakes Environmental Association, a Maine nonprofit corporation with a mailing address of 230
Main Street, Bridgton, ME 04009 (hereinafter referred to as the "Grantor” which word is intended to
include jointly and severally, unless the context clearly indicates otherwise, the above-named Grantor,
its successors and assigns),

GRANTS, with Quitclaim Covenant, as a gift, to The Town of Bridgton, a Maine Municipal
Corporation existing under the laws of the State of Maine, with a mailing address of 3 Chase St., Suite
1, Bridgton, ME 04009, (hereinafter referred to as the "HOLDER," which word shall, unless the
context clearly indicates otherwise, include the Holdet's successors and assigns),

in perpetuity, a RECREATION TRAIL EASEMENT (the “Recteational Fasement”) on a portion
of real property situated in the Town of Bridgton, Cumberland County, Maine across the parcel(s)
granted to Grantor by deed from JPM Group, dated August 4th, 2014 and recorded at the Cumberland
County Registiy of Deeds at Book 31685, Page 8 (the “Propetty™).

1 RECREATION PURPOSE

This Recteational Easement is made exclusively for the following recreational purpose
(hereinafter the “Recreation Putpose”): T'o provide non-mototized recteational opportunities for the
residents of and visitors to the Town of Bridgton and Pondicherry Park, including access to one or
more trails on abutting property owned by Holder and any other abutting or neatby property that may
have such trails now or in the future.

2. TRAIL. CORRIDOR

‘This Recteational Easement establishes a trail cortidor (hereinafter referted to as the "T'rail
Corridor,"), being an irregular shaped corridor as described below and as depicted on Exhibit A,
attached hereto and made a part hereof by reference. The cortidor begins at a %4 iron pipe placed
approximately at southern boundary of the Property approximately 77 feet from the south eastern pin
of the Holder’s property. From there it runs at an approximate azimuth of 339 degrees for
approximately 70 feet to another %+” iron pipe. Then at an approximate azimuth of 69 degrees for
approximately 95 feet to a %4” iron pipe placed at the eastern boundary of the Property. Then northerly
along the eastern boundary of the Propetty for approximately 90 feet to a %4 iron pipe placed on the
eastern boundary of the Property. Then at an approximate azimuth of 248 degrees for 135 feet to ¥4
iton pipe. Then at an approximate azimuth of 161 degrees for 150 feet to an unmarked point at the
southern boundary of the Property. Then easterly along the southern boundary of the Property for
approximately 20 feet back to the original starting point. All azimuths are magnetic as of April 15,
2022.




- Page 2 -

3. HoLDER'S RIGHTS

A Holder, is hereby granted the right to enter the Trail Corridor at any reasonable time
and in any reasonable manner that is consistent with the purposes hereof, including the right to enter
ovet any rights-of-way pertaining to the Trail Cotridor, to exercise its rights under this Recreational
Fasement.

B. Holder is granted the right to establish, and maintain unpaved trails on the Trail
Corridor. Holder is further granted the right to construct, install, and maintain without limitation low-
impact outdoor recreational improvements on the Trail Corridor such as: steps; railings; bog bridging;
paved or unpaved ramps; bollatds; tip rap; benches; barriers to discourage use by motorized vehicles
(except for motorized wheelchairs or other similar non-recteational vehicles); cairns; small unlighted
signs; and minor erosion control structures. Holder’s construction and maintenance rights may be
delegated or assigned to another entity.

C. Holder 1s granted the right to selectively cut, prune, and remove trees, leaners and
blowdowns on the Trail Corridor for safety and trail work purposes

D. Holder may assign this Recreational Easement, but only upon prior wtitten consent
of Grantor and only to an entity that, as a condition of transfer, agrees to uphold the Recreational
Purpose of this grant and satisfies the requirements of Section 1581(1) of Title 33 of the Maine Revised
Statutes Annotated, as amended (ot successor provisions thereof).

E. In the event of any uncertainty or disagreement over the boundaries of the Trail
Cortridor as depicted on Exhibit A, Holder may commission and pay for a survey in order to determine
said boundaries.

F. Holder is hereby granted the right to enforce this Recreational Easement by
proceedings at law and in equity, including the right to require the restoration of the Trail Cotridor to
a condition in compliance herewith. If a Coutt (or other decision maker chosen by mutual consent
of the parties) determines that this Recreational Easement has been breached by a party hereto or
his /her/its assigns, agents, employees, contractors, invitees, licensees, permittees, tenants, guests, ot
lessees, the breaching party will reimburse the non-breaching party for any reasonable costs of
enforcement, including coutt costs, reasonable attorney's fees, and any other payments ordered by
such Court or decision-maker. Grantor is not responsible for injury to or change in the Trail Corridor
originating from outside of the Trail Corridor or Grantors abutting reserved land, or from natural
causes, such as, but not limited to, fire, flood, storm, earth ovement, natural evolution of plant and
animal communities, or from any prudent action taken by Grantor under emergency conditions to
prevent, abate, or mitigate significant injury to the Trail Corridor resulting from such causes.

4, PuBLrc USE

Holder has the right to permit, and the Grantor agrees to refrain from taking any action to
prohibit or discourage or to exact a fee for, non-motorized recreational use by the general public on




-Page 3 -

the Trail Corridor, including, without limitation, walking, nature observation, bicycling, snowshoeing,
and cross-country skiing.

This grant prohibits mototrized vehicles of any nature on the Trail Corridor except: (a) in
connection with trail work by Holder or its authorized representatives, (b) in emergency
circumstances, (c) by motorized wheelchairs or other similar non-recreational vehicles and (d) in
connection with work by the Holder consistent with the terms of the conservation easement on
Pondicherry Park held by Loon Echo Land Trust.

Holder has the right to require that public use is conducted in a manner that does not
unreasonably disturb plants, wildlife, or other lawful users of the Trail Corridor. Upon prior written
notice to Grantor, Holder has the right to temporarily limit, restrict, or prohibit public use of all or
any part of the Trail Corridor and to close and reroute trails to assure safety or for maintenance
purposes; provided, however, this right does not grant Holder any rights to use other land of Grantor’s
outside of the Trail Corridor. Nothing herein should be construed to prohibit Grantor from using the
Trail Corridor in common with public recreational users, as a member of the general public, and in
accordance with the rules and regulations for general public use, provided that such use shall not
unteasonably interfere with the public uses contemplated hereunder.

5. GENERAL PROVISIONS

A. This Recreational Easement maybe extinguished or terminated only by written agreement
of the Holder and Grantor.

B. This Recreational Easement may be amended only by written agreement of the Holder
and Grantor, provided that Holder determines in its sole and exclusive judgment that the
amendment furthers or is not inconsistent with the Recreation Putpose of this Easement, as stated
hereinabove. In particular, Holder and Grantor may amend the easement to relocate all or any
portions of the Trail Corridor provided that such new location reasonably provides connections
with the trails on Holder’s abutting parcel.

C. This Recreational Easement is created pursuant to the Maine Trail Easement Act at Title
33, M.R.S.A. Sections 1581 through 1585, as amended. This Recteational Easement is not intended
to be construed as a conservation easement pursuant to Title 33 M.R.S.A. Section 476 ef seq.

D. The interpretation and performance of this Recreational Easement shall be governed by
the laws of the State of Maine. Any general rule of construction to the contrary notwithstanding,
this Recreational Easement shall be liberally construed in favor of the grant to effect the
Recreational Purposes of this Easement. If any provision in this instrument is found to be
ambiguous, an interpretation consistent with the Recreational Purpose of this Recreational
Easement shall govern.

E. Holder is responsible for obtaining all necessary permits for trail construction and
maintenance.



- Page 4 -

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, Lakes Environmental Association, has caused these presents to be

sighed and sealed by , its Executive Director -, this day of
, 2022,

Signed Sealed and Delivered
In the Presence of

Lakes Environmental Association

Witness By:
Its: Executive Director
STATE OF MAINE
COUNTY OF CUMBERLAND Date:
Personally appeared before me the above-named , Executive Director of Lakes

Envitonmental Association, and acknowledged the foregoing to be his/her free act and deed in
his/het said capacity and the free act and deed of said Lakes Environmental Association.

Befote me,

Notaty Public/Attorney

Please type or print name of notary
My commission expires:



- Page 5 -

HOLDER ACCEPTANCE,

The above and foregoing Recreation Trail Easement was authorized to be accepted by the Town of
Bridgton, Holder as aforesaid, and the said Holder does hereby accept the foregoing Recreation Trail
Easement, by and through , its Town Manager, hereunto duly authorized, this

day of , 2022.

Town of Bridgton

, Its Town Manager

STATE OF MAINE
COUNTY OF CUMBERLAND , 2022

Personally appeared , Town Manager and authorized representative of the
above-named Holder, Town of Bridgton., and acknowledged the foregoing instrument to be his/her
free act and deed in his/her said capacity, and the free act and deed of said corporation,

Before e,

Notary Public

{Please type or print name of notary)
My commission expites:




Recreation Trail Easement

On Land of Lakes Environmental Assocration,
Town of Bridgton, Cumberland County, Maine

A Sketch Plan of the Trail Corridor

& o o 2 N 'c?

U [«] [«] [=]

g : |l g g2

[ [s) 2l m|=

3 g g 3|3

S 3 3 = 3 o

g g g 2 2|2

S = = L w

: ¢

= e

3 R v 2

~ )
o




Federal Compliance Audit

Town of Bridgton, Maine

June 30, 2021

RHR

SMITH

& COMPANY

Certified Public Accountants

Proven Expertise & Integrity



TOWN OF BRIDGTON, MAINE
CONTENTS

JUNE 30, 2021

PAGE

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 1-3
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 4 -1

BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

STATEMENT A - STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 12-13
STATEMENT B - STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 14 - 15

FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
STATEMENT C - BALANCE SHEET - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 16

STATEMENT D - RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
BALANCE SHEET TO THE STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 17

STATEMENT E - STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - GOVERNMENTAL
FUNDS 18
STATEMENT F - RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES,
EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO THE STATEMENT OF
ACTIVITIES 19
STATEMENT G - STATEMENT OF NET POSITION - PROPRIETARY FUNDS 20

STATEMENT H - STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES
IN NET POSITION - PROPRIETARY FUNDS 21

STATEMENT | - STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS - PROPRIETARY FUNDS 22
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 23 -64

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION DESCRIPTION 65




SCHEDULE 1 - BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE - BUDGETARY

BASIS - BUDGET AND ACTUAL - GENERAL FUND 66
SCHEDULE 2 - SCHEDULE OF PROPORTIONATE SHARE OF THE NET

PENSION LIABILITY 67
SCHEDULE 3 - SCHEDULE OF CONTRIBUTIONS - PENSION 68

SCHEDULE 4 - SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN NET OPEB LIABILITY - MMEHT 69

SCHEDULE 5 - SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN NET OPEB LIABILITY

AND RELATED RATIOS - MMEHT 70
SCHEDULE 6 - SCHEDULE OF CONTRIBUTIONS - OPEB - MMEHT 71
NOTES TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 72

OTHER SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

OTHER SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION DESCRIPTION 73

SCHEDULE A - BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE - BUDGETARY
BASIS - BUDGET AND ACTUAL - GENERAL FUND
REVENUES 74

SCHEDULE B - SCHEDULE OF DEPARTMENTAL OPERATIONS -
GENERAL FUND 75-76

SCHEDULE C - COMBINING BALANCE SHEET - NONMAJOR
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 77

SCHEDULE D - COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - NONMAJOR
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 78
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS DESCRIPTION 79

SCHEDULE E - COMBINING BALANCE SHEET - NONMAJOR SPECIAL
REVENUE FUNDS 80 - 81

SCHEDULE F - COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - NONMAJOR

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 82 -83
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS DESCRIPTION 84

SCHEDULE G - COMBINING BALANCE SHEET - NONMAJOR CAPITAL
PROJECTS FUNDS 85 - 86




SCHEDULE H - COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - NONMAJOR

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS 87 - 88
PERMANENT FUNDS DESCRIPTION 89

SCHEDULE | - COMBINING BALANCE SHEET - NONMAJOR
PERMANENT FUNDS 90 - 91

SCHEDULE J - COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUE, EXPENDITURES

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - NONMAJOR

PERMANENT FUNDS 92-93
GENERAL CAPITAL ASSETS DESCRIPTION 94
SCHEDULE K - SCHEDULE OF GENERAL CAPITAL ASSETS BY FUNCTION 95

SCHEDULE L - SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN GENERAL CAPITAL ASSETS

BY FUNCTION 06

FEDERAL COMPLIANCE
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 97
NOTES TO SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 98

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER
FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS
BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 99 - 100

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH
MAJOR PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE
REQUIRED BY THE UNIFORM GUIDANCE 101 - 103

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 104



Proven Expertise & Integrity

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
Selectboard

Town of Bridgton
Bridgton, Maine

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental
activities, business-type activities, each major fund and the aggregate remaining fund
information of the Town of Bridgton, Maine as of and for the year ended June 30, 2021 and
the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the Town of
Bridgton, Maine’s basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States
of America; this includes the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control
relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our
audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in
the United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States.
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts
and disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the
auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of
the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

3 Old Orchard Road, Buxton, Maine 04093
Tel: (800) 300-7708 (207) 929-4606 Fax: (207) 929-4609
www.thrsmith.com

1



We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinions.

Opinions

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in ali material
respects, the respective financial position of the governmental activities, business-type
activities, each major fund and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Town of
Bridgton, Maine as of June 30, 2021 and the respective changes in financial position and,
where applicable, cash flows thereof for the year then ended in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Other Matters
Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that
the management's discussion and analysis, budgetary comparison information, pension and
OPEB information on pages 4 through 11 and 66 through 72 be presented to supplement
the basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial
statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it
to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an
appropriate operational, economic or historical context. We have applied certain limited
procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of
management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information
for consistency with management's responses to our inquiries, the basic financial
statements and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial
statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information
because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an
opinion or provide any assurance.

Other Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial
statements that collectively comprise the Town of Bridgton, Maine’s basic financial
statements. The Budgetary Comparison Schedule - Budgetary Basis - Budget and Actual -
General Fund Revenues, Schedule of Departmental Operations - General Fund, combining
and individual nonmaijor fund financial statements and capital asset schedules are presented
for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial
statements. The schedule of expenditures of federal awards is presented for purposes of
additional analysis as required by Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200,
Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles and Audit Requirements for Federal
Awards and is also not a required part of the basic financial statements.

The Budgetary Comparison Schedule - Budgetary Basis - Budget and Actual -
General Fund Revenues, Schedule of Departmental Operations - General Fund, combining
and individual nonmajor fund financial statements, capital asset schedules and the schedule

2




of expenditures of federal awards are the responsibility of management and were derived
from and related directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the
basic financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures
applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and cerfain additional procedures,
including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting
and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic financial
statements themselves and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America. in our opinion, the Budgetary
Comparison Schedule - Budgetary Basis - Budget and Actual - General Fund Revenues,
Schedule of Departmental Operations - General Fund, combining and individual nonmajor
fund financial statements, capital asset schedules and the schedule of expenditures of
federal awards, in all material respects, in relation to the basic financial statements as a
whole.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report
dated June 1, 2022 on our consideration of the Town of Bridgton, Maine’s internal control
over financial reporting and our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts and grants agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report
is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and
compliance and the results of that testing and not to provide an opinion on internal control
over financial reporting or on compliance. That reportis an integral part of an audit performed
in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the Town of Bridgton,
Maine’s internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

KR fontt £ Commpparsg.
Buxton, Maine
June 1, 2022



REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
JUNE 30, 2021

(UNAUDITED)

The following management’s discussion and analysis of the Town of Bridgton,
Maine's financial performance provides an overview of the Town's financial activities for
the fiscal year ended June 30, 2021. Please read it in conjunction with the Town's
financial statements.

Financial Statement Overview

The Town of Bridgton’s basic financial statements include the following
components: 1) government-wide financial statements, 2) fund financial statements and
3) notes to the financial statements. This report also includes required supplementary
information which consists of the general fund budgetary comparison schedule, pension
and OPEB information and other supplementary information which includes combining
and other schedules.

Basic Financial Statements

The basic financial statements include financial information in two differing views:
the government-wide financial statements and the fund financial statements. These basic
financial statements also include the notes to financial statements that explain in more
detail certain information in the financial statements and also provide the user with the
accounting policies used in the preparation of the financial statements.

Government-Wide Financial Statements

The government-wide financial statements provide a broad view of the Town’s
operations in a manner that is similar to private businesses. These statements provide
both short-term as well as long-term information in regards to the Town's financial
position. These financial statements are prepared using the accrual basis of accounting.
This measurement focus takes into account all revenues and expenses associated with
the fiscal year regardless of when cash is received or paid. The government-wide financial
statements include the following two statements:

The Statement of Net Position - this statement presents all of the government’s
assets, deferred outflows of resources, liabilities and deferred inflows of resources
with the difference being reported as net position.

The Statement of Activities - this statement presents information that shows how
the government's net position changed during the period. All changes in net
position are reported as soon as the underlying event giving rise to the change
oceurs, regardless of the timing of the related cash flows,




Both of the above-mentioned financial statements have separate columns for the
two different types of Town activities. The types of activities presented for the Town of
Bridgton are:

. Governmental activities - The activities in this section are mostly supported
by taxes and intergovernmental revenues (federal and state grants). Most
of the Town's basic services are reported in governmental activities, which
include general government, protection, public works, community and social
agencies, education, culture and recreation and unclassified.

. Business-type activities - These activities are normally intended to recover
all or a significant portion of their costs through user fees and/or charges to
external users for goods and/or services. These activities for the Town of
Bridgton include the sewer fund and the Salmon Point Campground.

Fund Financial Statements

A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain control over
resources that have been segregated for specific activities or objectives. The Town of
Bridgton, like other local governments uses fund accounting fo ensure and demonstrate
compliance with financial related legal requirements. All of the funds of the Town of
Bridgton can be divided into two categories: governmental funds and proprietary funds.

Governmental funds: Most of the basic services provided by the Town are
financed through governmental funds. Governmenta! funds are used to account for
essentially the same functions reported in governmental activities in the government-wide
financial statements. However, unlike the government-wide financial statements, the
governmental fund financial statements focus on near-term inflows and outflows of
spendable resources. They also focus on the balance of spendable resources availabie
at the end of the fiscal year. Such information will be useful in evaluating the government’s
near-term financing requirements. This approach is known as the current financial
resources measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Under this
approach, revenues are recorded when cash is received or when susceptible to accrual.
Expenditures are recorded when liabilities are incurred and due. These statements
provide a detailed short-term view of the Town’s finances to assist in determining whether
there will be adequate financial resources available to meet the current needs of the
Town.

Because the focus of governmental funds is narrower than that of government-
wide financial statements, it is useful to compare the information presented for
governmental funds with similar information presented for governmental activities in the
government-wide financial statements. By doing so, readers may better understand the
long-term impact of the government's near-term financing decisions. Both the
governmental funds balance sheet and the governmental funds statement of revenues,
expenditures and changes in fund balances provide a reconciliation to facilitate this
comparison between governmental funds and governmental aclivities. These



reconciliations are presented on the page immediately following each governmental fund
financial statement.

The Town of Bridgton presents five columns in the governmental funds balance
sheet and the governmental funds statement of revenues, expenditures and changes in
fund balances. The Town’s major governmental funds are the general fund, Moose Pond
trust, Street Scape and Lower Main. Al other funds are shown as nonmajor and are
combined in the “Other Governmental Funds” column on these statements.

The general fund is the only fund for which the Town legally adopted a budget.
The Budgetary Comparison Schedule - Budgetary Basis - Budget and Actual - General
Fund provides a comparison of the original and final budget and the actual expenditures
for the current year.

Proprietary Funds: The Town of Bridgton maintains two proprietary funds, the
sewer fund and the Salmon Point Campground. These funds are used to show activities
that operate more like those of commercial enterprises. Proprietary funds provide the
same type of information as the government-wide financial statements, only in more
detail. Like the government-wide financial statements, proprietary fund financial
statements use the accrual basis of accounting. No reconciliation is needed between the
government-wide financial statements for business-type activities and the proprietary
fund financial statemenis.

Notes to the Financial Statements

The notes provide additional information that is essential to a full understanding of
the data provided in the Government-Wide and the Fund Financial Statements. The Notes
fo Financial Statements can be found following the Statement of Cash Flows - Proprietary
Funds.

Required Supplementary Information

The basic financial statements are followed by a section of required supplementary
information, which includes a Budgetary Comparison Schedule - Budgetary Basis -
Budget and Actual - General Fund, Schedule of Proportionate Share of the Net Pension
Liability, Scheduie of Contributions - Pension, Schedule of Changes in Net OPEB Liability
- MMEHT, Schedule of Changes in Net OPEB Liability and Related Ratios - MMEHT,
Schedule of Contributions - OPEB - MMEHT and Notes to Required Supplementary
Information.

Other Supplementary Information
Other supplementary information follows the required supplementary information.

These combining and other schedules provide information in regards to nonmajor funds,
capital asset activity and other detailed budgetary information for the general fund.



Government-Wide Financial Analysis

Our analysis below focuses on the net position and changes in net position of the
Town's governmental activities. The Town's total net position for governmental activities
increased by $1,560,388 from $18,892,689 to $20,453,077. For the business-type
activities the Town's total net position decreased by $44,324 from $2,861,439 to

$2,817,115.

Unrestricted net position - the part of net position that can be used to finance day-
to-day operations without constraints established by debt covenants, enabling legisiation
or other legal requirements - increased for the governmental activities to a balance of
$7.218,116 at the end of the fiscal year. For the business-type activities, the unrestricted
net position decreased to a deficit balance of $2,344,800.

Assets:

Current Assets

Noncurrent Assets-Capital Assets
Total Assets

Deferred Qutflows of Resources:
Deferred Outflows Related to Pensions
Deferred Quifiows Related fo OPEB
Total Deferred Qutflows of Resources

Liabilities:

Current Liabilities
Noncurrent Liabilities
Total Liabilities

Deferred Inflows of Resources:
Prepaid Taxes

Deferred Inflows Related 1o Pensions
Deferred Inflows Related 1o OPEB
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources

Net Position:

Net Investment in Capital Assets
Restricted

Unrestricted

Total Net Position

Table 1

Town of Bridgton, Maine

Net Position

June 30,

Governmental Activities

Business-type Activities

2020 2020
2021 (Restated) 2021 {Restated)
$12,986,257 $ 14,103,637 §$ 2505487 § 2,802,876
13,327,393 11,114,497 6,161,915 3,228,007
26,313,650 25,218,134 8,667,402 6,030,883
144,750 89,562 - -
81,563 54,123 - -
226,313 143,685 - -
932,231 1,475,881 4,900,287 2,169,444
5,013,970 4,924,258 950,000 1,000,000
5,946,201 6,400,139 5,850,287 3,169,444
65,047 - - -
1,473 - - -
74,165 68,991 - -
140,685 68,991 - -
8,717 447 7,823,012 5,161,915 2,223,008
4517 514 3,947,152 - -
7,218,116 7,122,525 {2,344,800) 638,433
$20453,077 $ 18892689 § 2817115 § 2861439




Table 2
Town of Bridgton, Maine
Change in Net Position
For the Years Ended June 30,

Governmental Activities Business-type Activities
2021 2020 2021 2020
Revenues
Programs Revenues:
Charges for services $ 444,645 $ 407,320 $ 312,006 $ 214,968
Operating grants and contributions 106,616 192,152 - -
Capital grants and contributions - 528,352 - 1,000,000
General Revenues:
Property taxes 15,160,377 15,090,225 - -
Excise taxes 1,236,233 1,064,946 - -
Grants and confributions not restricted
to specific programs 1,410,316 613,599 - -
Miscellaneous 1,374,324 412 565 2,072 521
Total Revenues 19,732,511 18,299,159 314,077 1,215,489
Expenses
General government 2408803 2,354,636 - -
Protection 1,661,891 1,437,980 - -
Public works 2,236,409 2,084,957 - -
Community and social agencies 64,008 60,930 - -
Education 9,823,004 9,631,664 - -
Culture and recreation 761,201 711,087 - -
interest on long-term debt - 120,102 - -
County tax 738,484 728,506 - -
Capital outlay - 131,749 - -
Sewer fund - - 111,320 241,243
Salmon Point Campground - - 104,775 75,691
Unclassified 488,421 236,083 - -
Interest on long-term debt 132,208 - - -
Total Expenses 18,314,429 17,497,694 216,095 316,934
Transfers 142,306 119,612 (142,306) (119,612)
Change in Net Position 1,560,388 921,077 {44,324} 778,843
Net Position - July 1, Restated 18,892,689 17,971,612 2,861,439 2082496
Net Position - June 30 $20,453077 $18,892689 § 2817115 § 2,861,438

Revenues and Expenses

Revenues for the Town's governmental activities increased by 7.83%, while total
expenses increased by 4.67%. The largest increases in revenues were grants and
contributions note restricted to specific programs and miscellaneous. Governmental
expenditures recognized increases, primarily in protection, public works, education and
unclassified. For the business-type activities, revenues decreased by 74.16% primarily
due to a decrease in capital grants and contributions while total expenses decreased by
31.82%.




Financial Analysis of the Town’s Fund Statements

Governmental funds: The financial reporting focus of the Town’s governmental
funds is to provide information on near-term inflows, outflows and balances of spendable
resources, Such information may be useful in assessing the Town’s financial
requirements. In particular, unassigned fund balance may serve as a useful measure of
a government’s financial position at the end of the year and the net resources available
for spending.

Proprietary funds: The Town's proprietary funds provide the same type of
information found in the government-wide financial statements, but in more detail.

Table 3
Town of Bridgton, Maine
Fund Balances - Governmentai Funds

June 30,
Increase/
2021 2020 {Decrease)
Maijor Funds:
General Fund;
Nonspendable $ 18,327 $ - % 18,327
Assigned 1,420,261 1,308,316 111,945
Unassigned 5,131,848 4,941,912 189,936
Moose Pond Trust:
Nonspendable 2,053,193 1,645,638 407,555
Street Scape:
Committed - 110473 (110,473)
Unassigned (20,821}
Lower Main;
Committed - 1,279,263 (1,279,263)
Unassigned (358,593) - (358,593)
Total Major Funds $ 8,174,215 $ 9.,285602 $ (1,020,566)
Nonmajor Funds:
Special Revenue Funds:
Restricted $ 448,793 $ 449,177 $ (384)
Committed 35,727 482 35,245
Unassigned (25,742) (18,252) (7.490)
Capital Projects Funds:
Restricted 398,495 468,499 {70,004}
Committed 1,052,198 972,093 80,105
Permanent Funds:
Nonspendable - Principal 1,497 .363 1,383,838 113,525
Restricted 119,670 - 119,670
Committed 91,639 - 91,639
Unassigned {(7,697) (35,226) 27,529
Total Nonmajor Funds $ 3,610,446 $ 3,220,611 $ 389,835

The changes to total fund balances for the general fund, Moose Pond trust, street

scape and nonmajor funds occurred due to the regular activity of operations.

The

decrease in the lower main fund balance was the result of capital outlay expenditures.



Budgetary Highlights

There were no differences between the original and final budget for the general
fund.

The general fund actual revenues exceeded budgeted amounts by $545,553. This
was mostly the result of greater than or equal to anticipated revenues for all categories
with the exception of interest on taxes and interest income being receipted less than
budgeted.

The general fund actual expenditures were under budget by $514,271. Most
expenditure categories were under or within budget, with the exception of general
government and unclassified.

Capital Asset and Debt Administration
Capital Assets
As of June 30, 2021, the net book value of capital assets recorded by the Town

increased by $5,146,804 from the prior year. The increase is the result of capital additions
of $6,097,563, less current year depreciation of $942,445 and net disposals of $8,314.

Table 4
Town of Bridgton, Maine
Capital Assets (Net of Depreciation)

June 30,
2020
2021 {Restated)
Land $ 1161667 $ 1,161,667
Construction in progress 7.751,428 5,497,206
Land improvements 278,850 320,828
Buildings and improvements 1,381,236 1,493,012
Machinery, equipment and vehicles 2,052,249 2,511,001
Infrastructure 6,863,878 3,368,790
Total $19,489,308 $14,342,504
Debt

At June 30, 2021, the Town had $5,609,946 in bonds and notes from direct
borrowings outstanding versus $5,667,445 last year, a decrease of 1.23%. Refer to Note
7 of Notes to Financial Statements for more detailed information.

10




Currently Known Facts, Decisions or Conditions

The outbreak of COVID-19 has been deciared a pandemic and led to a national
state of emergency in the United States. Referto Note 1 of Notes to Financial Statements
for more detailed information.

At present it is not possible, with any degree of certainty, to estimate the impact of
COVID-19 on the revenues, expenditures, budget or overall financial position of the Town.
No assurance can be given regarding future events or impacts because these actions
and events are unpredictable or unknowable at this time and are outside the control of
the Town.

Economic Factors and Next Year's Budgets and Rates

The Town has steadily maintained a sufficient unassigned fund balance to sustain
government operations for a period of approximately three months, while also maintaining
reserve accounts for future capital and program needs.

Contacting the Town's Financial Management

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, customers,
investors and creditors with a general overview of the Town's finances and o show the
Town's accountability for the money it receives. If you have questions about this report
or need additional financial information, the Finance Director for the Town of Bridgton can
be reached at P.O. Box X, Bridgton, Maine 04416, by phone at (207) 469-7368 or email
address of financedirector@Bridgtonmaine.gov.

11



TOWN OF BRIDGTON, MAINE

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

JUNE 30, 2021

ASSETS
Cument assets;
Cash and cash equivalents
Cash held in escrow
investments
Accounts receivable {net of allowance for uncollectibles):
Taxes
Liens
Other
Tax acquired property
Due from other governments
intemal balances
Total current assets

Noncurent assets:
Capital assets;
Land, infrastructure and other assets not being depreciated
Buildings and wehicles net of accumulated depreciation
Total noncurrent assets

TOTAL ASSETS

DEFERRED QUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Deferred outflows related to pensions
Deferred outflows related to OPEB

TOTAL DEFERRED QUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

TOTAL ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES  §

12

STATEMENT A

Gowrnmental  Business-lype

Activities Activities Total
$ 9272853 § 127,796  § 9,400,649
- 1,726,245 1,726,245
3,579,660 - 3,579,660
542,324 - 542,324
118,252 - 118,252
11,928 32,259 44187
18,327 - 18,327
62,100 - 62,100
{619,187) 619,187 -
12,986,257 2,505,487 15,491,744
3,280,458 5,632,637 8,913,095
10,046,935 529,278 10,576,213
13,327,393 6,161,915 19,486,308
26,313,650 8,667,402 34,981,052
144,750 - 144,750
81,563 - 81,563
226,313 - 228,313
26,539,063 § 8,667,402 § 35,207,365




STATEMENT A (CONTINUED)
TOWN OF BRIDGTON, MAINE

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
JUNE 30, 2021

Gowermmental  Business-type

Activities Activities Total
LIABILITIES
Cureent fiabilities:
Accounts payable $ 658,860 § 532,832 § 1,191,692
Accrued expenses 52,121 2,455 54 576
Escrows 20,236 - 20,236
Acciued interest 20,828 - 20,828
Short-term debt - 4,315,000 4,315,000
Current portion of long-term obligations 180,186 50,000 230,186
Total current liabilities 932,231 4,900,287 5,832,518
Noncurrent liabilities:
Noncurrent portion of long-term obligations:
Bonds payable 4,121,501 850,000 5,071,501
Naotes from direct borrowings payable 315,481 - 315,481
Aceried compensated absences 137,226 - 137,226
Net pension fiability 133,930 - 133,930
Net OPER tiability 305,832 - 305,832
Total noncurrent liabilities 5,013,970 950,000 5,963,970
TOTAL LIABILITIES 5,946,201 5,850,287 11,796,488
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Prepaid taxes 65,047 - 65,047
Deferred inflows related to pensions 1,473 - 1,473
Deferred inflows related to OPEB 74,165 - 74,165
TOTAL DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 140,685 - 140,685
NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets 8,717,447 5,161,915 13,879,362
Restricted 4,517,514 - 4,517,514
Unrestricted 7,218,116 (2,344,800} 4,873,316
TOTAL NET POSITION 20,453,077 2,817,115 23,270,192
TOTAL LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
AND NET POSITION $ 265399063 § 8667402 $ 35207,365

See accompanying independent auditors' report and notes to financial statements.
13




142

(852 199°L1) 016°56 (891 'c9L LL) - ¢ QL9090 $ 08995, ¢ ¥ZG0ES8L3 walwsnob 2101
016'G8 016'66 - - - c00'zZ1e S80°9LE sonnioe adA-ssautsng [j0L
866'6/ 86664 - - - €L 781 SLLF0L punolbduwe) oy uowes
ZLe'sl ZL6'sl - - - AN AT RAN 0Ze'L L1 pury Jemssg
‘salnoe mn\ﬂzwwmc_wnm_
(891€9.'21) - (891°¢9/°LL) - 91990l SH9 iy 6t ¥LE'8lL sennioe [2lusuiEnob o]
(1zv'g8y) - (Lzv'eep) - - - LZP 98y paylsseoun
(goz'zel) - {goz'zel) : . - 80Z'zZel 1G9p uuey-Bucy Uo jseioiyl
(ter'ges) - (p8v'ses) - - - ¥8¥'88. xe] AunoD
(L5L°1eL) - (LeLires) - - 050'0E L0Z'19L LoEaI98l pue aInyng
{(¥#00'c28'8) - (00'cz8'6) - - - $00'€28°'6 uoieonp3
(800°+9) - (800'v9) - - - 800'%79 seusbe [2100s pue AJUNWWOD
(6S6'586°L) - (656'686'L) - 88/°66 299051 60¥'982°2 S¥IoM D1iqnd
(G¥8'099°L) - (5¥8°099'L) - - 9¥0'L 168°199°L uonodI0ld
(ge0'sEL?) § - ¢ (ggo'eElL'®) $ - $ 9289 ¢ /88'z9z ¢ £08's0¥C $ wawwanob [eisuss
1S3IJAIOE |BlUSLIBAOD)
elo] SINIIOY SOIAIOY suoIiINQUIUOD SUONG U070 SAINIDS wmwcwaxm mrcm.mmohn_\wco_woczm
adAl [BlUSWILWISAOD pUB SlUBIS) pueE SRl J0) sabieyn
-gsausng reuden Bunesado

UonIsod 18N Ul

sefueyy pue snuansy (asuadxz) 18N

g INIW31VLS

sonuanay wWeibold

120Z ‘0€ INNM A3ANT YV3A 3HL "04
SAILIALLDY 4O LNIWILVLS

INIVIA 'NOLDARME 40 NMOL




STATEMENT B (CONTINUED)
TOWN OF BRIDGTON, MAINE

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

. Business-
Governmental type
Activities Aclivities Total
Changes in net position;
Net (expense) revenue (17,763,168} 95,910 (17,667,258)
General revenues:
Taxes:
Property taxes, levied for general purposes 15,160,377 - 15,160,377
Excise taxes 1,236,233 - 1,236,233
Grants and contributions not restricted to
specific programs 1,410,316 - 1,410,316
Miscellaneous 1,374,324 2,072 1,376,396
Total general revenues 19,181,250 2072 19,183,322
Transfers 142,306 (142,306) -
Change in net position 1,560,388 (44,324) 1,516,064
NET POSITION - JULY 1, RESTATED 18,892,689 2,861,439 21,754,128
NET POSITION - JUNE 30 $ 20,453,077 $ 2817115 § 23,270,192

See accompanying independent auditors' report and notes fo financial statements.

15



STATEMENT C

TOWN OF BRIDGTON, MAINE

BALANCE SHEET - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2021

ASSETS
Cashand cash equivalents
Investments
Accaunts receivable (nef of allowance for
uncollectibles):
Taxes
Liens
Other
Tax acquired property
Due from other govemments
Dk from other funds
TOTALASSETS

LIABILITES
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses
Escrows
Due to other funds

TOTAL LIABLITES

DEFERRED NFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Prepaid taxes
Deferred faxrevenues
Deferred recreation revenue

TOTAL DEFERRED NFLOWS OF RESOURCES

FUND BALANCES (DEFICITS)
Nonspendable
Restricted
Commitied
Assigned
Unassigned
TOTAL FUND BALANCES {DEFICITS}

TOTAL LIABLITIES, DEFERRED WNFLOWS OF

Other Total
General  Moose Pond Govemmental - Goverrmental

Fund Trust Street Scape  Lower Main Funds Funds
$ 9051925 § 104095 § - § - § 116833 § 9272853
1,951,107 - . 1,628,553 3,579,660
542 324 542 324
118,252 118,252
11,928 11,928
18,321 18,327
- 62,100 62,100
539,492 - - - 1,811,265 2,450,757
§10282248 § 2055202 § - § - § 3718751 §16,056.201
§ 658860 § - § - § - § - § 658860
52,121 - - - 52,121
. - - 20,236 20,236
2530452 2,009 80,824 358,593 88,069 3,069,944
3,241433 2009 90,821 358,503 108,305 3,801,161
65,047 - 65,047
380,342 - 380,342
24,580 - 24,990
470,319 470,379
18,327 2,053,193 - - 1497363 3,568,883
- - - 966,958 966,958
. 1,179,564 1,179,564
1,420,261 - - - 1,420,261
5,131,848 (80,821 (358,593) (33439} 4648995
6570436 2053193 {90,821) (350,593) 3610446 11,784,661

RESOURCES AND FUND BALANCES (DEFICITS) § 10,262,248

$ 2055202 § - § - $ 3718751 $16,056,204

See accompanying independent auditors' report and notes to financial statements.

16



TOWN OF BRIDGTON, MAINE

STATEMENT D

RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS BALANCE SHEET

TO THE STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
JUNE 30, 2021

Total Fund Balances

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the Statement of Net Position are

different because:
Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial resources and
therefore are not reported in the funds, net of accumulated depreciation
Other long-term assets are not available to pay for current-period expenditures
and therefore are deferred in the funds shown above:
Taxes and liens receivable
Deferred revenue
Deferred outflows of resources related to pensions are not financial resources
and therefore are not reported in the funds:
Pensions
OPEB
Long-term obligations are not due and payable in the current period and
therefore are not reported in the funds:
Bonds payable
Notes from direct borrowings payable
Accrued interest
Accrued compensated ahsences
Net pension liability
Net OPEB liability
Deferred inflows of resources related to pensions are not financial resources
and therefore are not reporied in the funds:
Pensions
OPEB

Net position of governmental activities

Total
Governmental
Funds

$ 11,784,661

13,327,393

380,342
24,990

144,750
81,563

(4,121,501)
(488,445)
(20,828)
(144,448)
(133,930)
(305,832)

(1473)
(74,165)

$ 20,453,077

See accompanying independent auditors' report and notes to financiai statements.

17



TOWN OF BRIDGTON, MAINE

STATEMENT E

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

REVENUES
Taxes:
Property
Excise
Intergovemmendal
Charges for senvices
Miscallaneous revenues
TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES
Current:
General govemment
Protection
Public works
Community and social agencies
Education
Culture and recreation
Countyfax
Unclassified
Debt service:
Principal
Interest
Capital ouflay
TOTAL EXPENDITURES

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER

{UNDER) EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Transfersin
Transfers (ou)

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
NET CHANGE N FUND BALANCES {DEFICITS)
FUND BALANCES (DEFICITS)- JULY1

FUND BALANCES (DEFICITS) - JUNE 30

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

Other Total
General Moose Pond Govemmental  Govemmental

Fund Trust StreetScape  Lower Main Funds Funds
$1522482 § $ $ $ §15,224 826
1,236,233 . - 1,236,233
661,878 188,572 265 667 100,815 1,516,932
444 645 - . - 444645
36,213 462 646 543 476 740456 1,349,334
18,003,795 462 646 189,115 266,143 850271 19,771,910
2338514 2338514
1,530,202 1,530,202
1,810,250 1,610,259
£4,008 64,008
9,823,004 9823004
715,053 715053
738,484 - - 738,484
242,720 6,385 239,316 488421
354,052 - 354,052
132,208 - . . 132,208
469,058 - 300469 1,903,999 78,157 2841623
18,017 562 6,385 390,409 1,903,999 37473 20635828
(13,767} 456,261 {(201294) {1,637 856) 532,798 {863,858)
593,971 ; 250,986 853,967
{259,996) (48,706) {402,959) (711,661
333875 {48,706) {142,963) 142 308
320,208 407 555 {201,294) (1,637,856} 389,835 {721,552}
6,250,228 1,645,638 110473 1,279,263 3220611 12506213
§ 6570436 $ 2083493 & (90821) § (358503) § 3610446 $11,784,661

See accompanying independent auditors' report and notes to financial statements.

18




TOWN OF BRIDGTON, MAINE

STATEMENT F

RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO THE

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

Net change in fund balances - total governmental funds (Statement E)

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the Statement of Activities
(Statement B) are different because:

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures while governmental
activities report depreciation expense allocated to those expenditures over the
life of the assets:

Capital asset acquisitions
Capital asset disposals
Depreciation expense

Revenues in the Statement of Activities that do not provide current financiatl
resources are not reported:
Taxes and liens receivable
Deferred revenues

Deferred outflows of resources are a consumption of net position by the
government that are applicable to a future reporting period and therefore
are not reported in the funds:

Pension
OPEB

Repayment of long-term debt principal is an expenditure in the governmental
funds, but the repayment reduces long-term obligations in the Statement of
Net Position

Debt proceeds provide current financial resources to governmental funds, but
issuing debt increases long-term obligations in the Statement of Net Position

Deferred inflows of resources are an acquisition of net position by the
government that are applicable to a future reporting period and therefore
are not reported in the funds
Pension
OPEB

Some expenses reported in the Statement of Activities do not require the use of
current financial resources and therefore are not reporied as expenditures in
governmental funds:

Accrued interest
Accrued compensated absences
Net OPER liability

Change in net position of governmental activities (Statement B)

$

(721,552)

3,106,878
(8,314)
(885,668)

2,212,886

(64,449)
24,990

(39,459)

55,188
27440

82,628

372,268

(314,769)

(1,473)
(5,174)

(6.647)

6,683
12,773
(44,433)

(24,977)

$

1,560,388

See accompanying independent auditors' report and notes to financial statements.

19



STATEMENT G
TOWN OF BRIDGTON, MAINE

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION - PROPRIETARY FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2021

Enterprise Funds

Sewer Salmon Point
Fund Campground Total
ASSETS
Cumrent assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 127796 % - 127,796
Cash held in escrow 1,726,245 - 1,726,245
Accounts receivable (net of allowance for uncollectibles) 32,259 - 32,259
Due from other funds 295,876 323,311 619,187
Tota! current assets 2,182,176 323,311 2,505,487
Noncurrent assets:
Capital assets:
Construction in progress 4,970,743 - 4,970,743
Land and non-depreciated assefs 11,854 650,000 661,894
Depreciated assets 771,708 220,615 992,321
Total capital assets 5,754,343 870,615 6,624,958
Less: accumulated depreciation (304 417) (158,626) (463,043)
Total noncurrent assets 5,449,926 711,989 6,161,915
TOTAL ASSETS $ 7632102 $ 1035300 $§ 8667402
LIABILITES
Curment liabilities:
Accounts payable $ 532832 § - 3% 532,832
Accrued expenses 1,433 1,022 2,455
Short-term debt 4,315,000 - 4,315,000
Cuirent portion of long-term obligations 50,000 - - 50,000
Total current liabilities 4,899,265 1,022 4,900,287
Noncurrent liabilities:
Noncurrent portion of long-term obligations:
Bonds payable 950,000 - 950,000
Total noncurrent liabilities 950,000 - 950,000
TOTAL LIABILITIES 5,849 265 1,022 5,850,287
NET POSITION
Nat investment in capital assets 4449926 711,089 5,161,915
; Unrestricted {2,667,089) 322,289 (2,344,800}
TOTAL NET POSITION 1,782,837 1,034,278 2,817,115
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION $ 7632102 § 1035300 § 8667402

See accompanying independent auditors' report and notes to financial statements.
20




TOWN OF BRIDGTON, MAINE

STATEMENT H

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION
PROPRIETARY FUNDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

OPERATING REVENUES
Charges for services
Other

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES

OPERATING EXPENSES
Salaries and benefits
Repairs and maintenance
Contracted senvices
Utilities
Depreciation
Other

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

OPERATING INCOME {LOSS)
NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Interest income
interest expense
Transfers out
TOTAL NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
CHANGE IN NET POSITION
NET POSITION - JULY 1, RESTATED

NET POSITION - JUNE 30

Enterprise Funds

Sewer Salmon Point

Fund Campground Total
$ 127232 § 184773 § 312,005
218 - 218
127 450 184,773 312,223
38,706 25,989 64,605
2,378 13,119 15,497
13,926 22,254 36,180
7,698 17,154 24 852
31428 25,349 56,777
3,393 910 4303
97,529 104,775 202,304
28,921 79,998 109,019
1,854 - 1,854
(13,791) - (13,791)
{70,052) (72,254) {(142,306)
{81,989) (72,254) (154,243)
(52,068) 7,744 (44,324)
1,834,005 1,026,534 2861439
$ 1782837 & 1034278 § 2817115

See accompanying independent auditors' report and notes to financial statements.

21



TOWN OF BRIDGTON, MAINE

STATEMENT |

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS - PROPRIETARY FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTWITIES:
Receipts from cuslomers
Internal activity - receipts (payments) fromfto other funds
Payments o suppliers
Payments to employees
NET CASHPROVIDED (USED)BY OPERATING ACTVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPTAL FINANCING ACTVHIES:
Transfers from/(to) other funds

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTVITIES:
Purchase of capital assets
Proceeds (payments) from/of short-term debt
Inferest payments on debt

NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY CAPITAL AND RELATED
FINANCING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Change in escrow
Interest income
NET CASH PROVIDED {USED) BY INVESTING ACTIVITIES

NET CHANGE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - JULY 1

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - JUNE 30

RECONCLIATION OF OPERATING INCOME TO NET CASH PROVIDED
BY OPERATING ACTNITIES:
Operating income
Adjustments fo reconcile operating income to net
cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation expense
Changes in assets ard liabilities:
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable
(Increase) decrease in due from olher funds
Increase {decrease) in accounts payable
Increase (decrease) in accrued expenses
NET CASH PROVIDED (USED)BY OPERATING ACTNITIES

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION:
Cash paid during the year for:

interest

Enterprise Funds

Sewer Salmon Point

Fund Campground Total
$ 1179885 § 184773 § 302,758
127,627 (33,377) 94,250
(397,956) (53,153) (451,109)
{38,7086) (25,989) (64,695)
(191,050} 72,254 (118,796)
{70,052} (72,254} (142,306}
{2,590,685) - (2,990,685)
3,051,118 - 3,051,118
(13,791} - (13,791)
46,642 - 46,642
273,755 - 273,755
1,854 - 1,854
275608 - 275,609
61,149 - 61,149
66,647 66,647
$§ 127796 % - § 127,79
$ 29921 § 79998 § 109,919
31,428 25,349 56,777
{9,465) - (9,465)
127,627 (33,377} 94,250
(369.714) (369,714)
{847} 284 {563)
$ (191,050) § 72254 § (118,796)
$ 13791 § - % 13,791

See accompanying independent auditors' report and notes to financial statements.

22



TOWN OF BRIDGTON, MAINE

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2021

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Reporting Entity

The Town of Bridgton was incorporated under the laws of the State of Maine. The
Town operates under the selectboard-manager form of government and provides the
following services: general government, protection, public works, education, cuiture and
recreation, community and social agencies and unclassified.

The Town's financial statements are prepared in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles (GAAP). The Governmental Accounting Standards Board
(GASB) is responsible for establishing GAAP for state and local governments through its
pronouncements (Statements and Interpretations).

The Town's combined financial statements include all accounts and all operations
of the Town. We have determined that the Town has no component units as described
in GASB Statement No. 14 and amended by GASB Statements No. 39 and No. 61.

COVID-19 Qutbreak

The outbreak of COVID-19, a respiratory disease caused by a new strain of
coronavirus, has been declared a pandemic by the World Health Organization and led to
a national state of emergency in the United States. The State of Maine, along with other
state and local governments, declared states of emergency and issued multiple pubiic
health emergency orders that severely restrict movement and limit businesses and
activities to essential functions. These actions and effects of COVID-19 have disrupted
economic activity at all levels and impacted the processes and procedures for almost all
businesses, including municipal and quasi-municipal entities.

[n response to the health crisis created by COVID-19 since early March of 2020,
the Governor of Maine issued multiple executive orders and declarations to protect the
public heaithin an effort to reduce community spread of the virus and protect
citizens. These measures have included, among others, closing or restricting access to
certain business and activities, issuing a “stay at home” directive for most citizens,
restricting nonessentiai travel and limiting movement of all persons in Maine to those
necessary to obtain or provide essential services or activities. The state of emergency
expired on June 30, 2021.

23




TOWN OF BRIDGTON, MAINE

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2021

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Impact on and Results of Operations

On March 17, 2020 Maine LD 2167 was issued and executed by the Governor of
Maine. In accordance with Executive Order 8, issued by the Governor of Maine on August
26, 2020, the Town took required measures to further reduce the risk of exposure fo
voters, polt workers and election officials participating in the state primary and in municipal
and school district elections.

Impact on Finances

The Town does not currently anticipate any additional FY 2021 expenditures due
to COVID-19 that would not be covered by existing resources including authorized
Coronavirus, Aid, Relief and Economic Security (“CARES”) Act, American Rescue Plan
Act (“ARPA”") funding and applicable Federal and/or State programs.

Expected Federal/State Support

The Town may have to take action to meet certain requirements to receive any
additional Federal or State funding for budgetary or economic relief related to the
challenges presented by COVID-19. However, the Town expects that if those actions are
necessary, that the Town would qualify and satisfy the various conditions required to
receive applicable Federal or State funds.

Conclusion

The ongoing effects of COVID-19, including the financial impact to the Town and
its inhabitants, may change significantly as events and circumstances evolve locally,
hationally and worldwide. At present it is not possibie, with any degree of certainty, to
estimate the impact of COVID-19 on the revenues, expenditures, budget or overall
financial position of the Town. No assurance can be given regarding future evenis or
impacts because these actions and events are unpredictable or unknowable at this time
and are outside the control of the Town.

Implementation of New Accounting Standards

During the year ended June 30, 2021, the following statements of financial
accounting standards issued by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board became
effeclive:

Statement No. 84 “Fiduciary Activities”. This Statement establishes criteria for
identifying fiduciary activities of all state and local governments. The focus of the criteria

24



TOWN OF BRIDGTON, MAINE

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2021

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

generally is on (1) whether a government is controlling the assets of the fiduciary activity
and (2) the beneficiaries with whom a fiduciary relationship exists. Separate criteria are
included to identify fiduciary component units and postemployment benefit arrangements
that are fiduciary activities. This Statement describes four fiduciary funds that shouid be
reported, if applicable: (1) pension (and other employee benefit) trust funds, (2)
investment trust funds, (3) private-purpose trust funds and (4) custodial funds. Custodial
funds generally should report fiduciary activities that are not held in a trust or equivaient
arrangement that meets specific criteria. This Statement also provides for recognition of
a liability to the beneficiaries in a fiduciary fund when an event has occurred that compels
the government to disburse fiduciary resources. Events that compel a government to
disburse fiduciary resources occur when a demand for the resources has been made or
when no further action, approval or condition is required to be taken or met by the
beneficiary to release the assets. Management has determined the impact of this
Statement is not material {o the financiai statements.

Statement No. 90 "Majority Equity Interests”. This Statement defines a majority
equity interest and specifies that a majority equity interest in a jegally separate
organization should be reported as an investment if a government’s holding of the equity
interest meets the definition of an investment. A majority equity interest that meets the
definition of an investment should be measured using the equity method, uniess it is held
by a special-purpose government engaged only in fiduciary activities, a fiduciary fund or
ah endowment (including permanent and term endowments) or permanent fund. Those
governments and funds should measure the majority equity interest at fair value. For all
other holdings of a majority equity interest in a legally separate organization, a
government should report the legally separate organization as a component unit and the
government or fund that holds the equity interest should report an asset related to the
majority equity interest using the equity method. This Statement establishes that
ownership of a majority equity interest in a legally separate organization results in the
government being financially accountable for the legally separate organization and,
therefore, the government should report that organization as a component unit.
Management has determined the impact of this Statement is not material to the financial
statements.

Statement No 93 “Replacement of interbank Offered Rates (paragraphs 4-11a).”
The primary objectives of paragraphs 4-11a concern hedging derivative instruments
(specifically exceptions to termination of hedge accounting, modifications to hedged
items, probability of expected transactions and appropriate benchmark interest rates).
The objective of this Statement is to address the accounting and financial reporting effects
that result from the replacement of IBORs with other reference rates in order to preserve
the reliability, relevance, consistency and comparability of reported information.
Management has determined the impact of this Statement is not material to the financial
statements.

25



TOWN OF BRIDGTON, MAINE

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2021

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Government-Wide and Fund Financial Statements

The Town's basic financial statements include both government-wide (reporting
the Town as a whole) and fund financial statements (reporting the Town’s major funds).

Both the government-wide and fund financial statements categorize primary
activities as either governmental or business-type. The Town'’s sewer fund and Salmon
Point Campground are categorized as business-type activities. All other activities of the
Town are categorized as governmental.

In the government-wide Statement of Net Position, both the governmental and
business-type activities columns are (a) presented on a consolidated basis by column
and (b) are reported on a full accrual, economic resources basis, which recognizes all
long-term assets and receivables as well as long-term debt and obligations. The Town's
net position is reported in three parts - net investment in capital assets; restricted net
position and unrestricted net position. The Town first utilizes restricted resources to
finance qualifying activities.

The government-wide Statement of Activities reports both the gross and net cost
of each of the Town's functions and business-type activities (general government,
protection, etc.) excluding fiduciary activities. The functions are also supported by
general government revenues (property taxes, certain intergovernmental revenues,
miscellaneous revenues, etc.). The Statement of Activities reduces gross expenses
(including depreciation) by related program revenues, operating and capital grants.
Program revenues must be directly associated with the function or a business-type
activity. Operating grants include operating-specific and discretionary (either operating
or capital) grants while the capital grants column reflects capital-specific grants. For the
most part, the interfund activity has been eliminated from these government-wide financial
statements.

The net costs (by function) are normally covered by general revenue (taxes, certain
intergovernmental revenues and charges for services, etc.).

The Town does not allocate indirect costs. All costs are charged directly to the
corresponding department,

The government-wide focus is more on the sustainability of the Town as an entity
and the change in the Town’s net position resulting from the current year's activities.

26



TOWN OF BRIDGTON, MAINE

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2021

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {CONTINUED)

Measurement Focus - Basic Financial Statements and Fund Financial Statements

The financial transactions of the Town are reported in the individual funds in the
fund financial statements. Each fund is accounted for by providing a separate set of self-
balancing accounts that comprise its assets, deferred outflows of resources, liabilities,
deferred inflows of resources, fund balances, revenues and expenditures/expenses. The
various funds are reported by generic classification within the financial statements. The
following fund types are used by the Town:

1, Governmental Funds:

The focus of the governmental funds' measurement (in the fund statements) is
upon determination of financial position (sources, uses and balances of financial
resources) rather than upon net income. The following is a description of the
governmental funds of the Town:

Major Fund

a. The General Fund is the general operating fund of the Town. [t is used to

account for all financial resources except those required to be accounted
for in another fund.

b. The Moose Pond Trust is used to account for assets held by the Town that
are legally restricted pursuant to Title 30-A, §5653 of the Maine State
Statutes, as amended and unless otherwise specified, only earnings and
not principal, may be used for purposes that benefit the Town or ifs citizenry.
The Town’s policy for authorizing and spending investment income follows
State statutes. Primary revenue sources are from interest income.

C. The Street Scape Fund is used to account for financial resources used for
the acquisition or construction of the Streetscape Upgrade Project. Primary
revenue sources are intergovernmental and interest income.

d. The Lower Main Fund is used to account for financial resources used for
the acquisition or construction of Lower Main Street. Primary revenue
sources are intergovernmental.

Nonmaijor Funds

d. Special Revenue Funds are used to account for the proceeds of specific
revenue sources that are legally restricted to expenditures for specified
pUrposes.

27



TOWN OF BRIDGTON, MAINE

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2021

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

e. Capital Projects Funds are used to account for financial resources to be
used for the acquisition or construction of major capital facilities or
equipment.

f. Permanent Funds are used to account for assets held by the Town that are

legally restricted pursuant to Title 30-A, §5653 of the Maine State Statutes,
as amended and unless otherwise specified, only earnings and not
principal, may be used for purposes that benefit the Town or its citizenry.
The Town’s policy for authorizing and spending investment income follows
State statutes.

2. Proprietary Funds:

The focus of proprietary fund measurement is upon determination of operating
income, changes in net position, financial position and cash flows. The generally accepted
accounting principles applicable are those similar to businesses in the private sector.
Operating revenues include charges for services, intergovernmental reimbursements and
other miscellaneous fees which are a direct result of the proprietary activity. Nonoperating
revenues are any revenues which are generated outside of the general proprietary

activity, i.e. interest income. The following is a description of the proprietary funds of the
Town:

a. Enterprise Funds are required to be used to account for operations for which
a fee is charged to external users for goods or services and the activity (a)
is financed with debt that is solely secured by a pledge of net revenues, (b)
has third party requirements that the cost of providing services, including
capital costs, be recovered with fees and charges or (c) established fees
and charges based on a pricing policy designed to recover similar costs.

The emphasis in fund financial statements is on the major funds in either the
governmental or business-type activities categories. Nonmajor funds by category are
summatrized into a single column, GASB Statement No. 34 sets forth minimum criteria
(percentage of the assets, deferred outflows of resources, liabilities, deferred inflows of
resources, revenues or expenses of either the fund category or the governmental and
enterprise combined) for the determination of major funds. The nonmajor funds are
combined in a column in the fund financial statements.

Basis of Accounting

Basis of accounting refers to when revenues and expenditures or expenses are
recognized in the accounts and reported in the financial statements. Basis of accounting

28




TOWN OF BRIDGTON, MAINE

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2021

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

relates to the timing of the measurements made, regardless of the measurement focus
applied.

1. Accrual

Governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements and fiduciary
fund financial statements are presented on the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues
are recognized when earned and expenses are recoghized when incurred.

2. Modified Accrual

The governmental fund financial statements are presented on the modified accrual
basis of accounting. Under the modified accrual basis of accounting, revenues are
recorded when susceptible to accrual; i.e., both measurable and available. "Available”
means collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to be used to pay
liabilities of the current period. Expenditures are generally recognized under the modified
accrual basis of accounting when the related liability is incurred. The exception o this

general rule is that principal and interest on general obligation long-term debt, if any, is
recognized when due.

Budget
The Town’s policy is to adopt an annual budget for operations. The budget is

presented on the modified accrual basis of accounting which is consistent with generally
accepted accounting principles.

The following procedures are followed in establishing budgetary data reflecied in
the financial statements:

1. Early in the second half of the year the Town prepares a budget for the fiscal year
beginning July 1. The operating budget includes proposed expenditures and the
means of financing them.

2. A meeting of the Selectboard was called for the purpose of adopting the proposed
budget after public notice of the meeting was given.

3. The budget was adopted subsequent to passage by the Selectboard.

Deposits and Investimenis

The Town’'s cash and cash equivalents are considered io be cash on hand,
demand deposits and short-term investments with original maturities of three months or

29




TOWN OF BRIDGTON, MAINE

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2021

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

less from the date of acquisition. The Town's investment policy requires collateralization
of accounts and deposits exceeding an amount equal to 25% of capital, surplus and
undivided profits as defined by the laws of the State of Maine.

It is the Town’s policy to value investments at fair value. None of the Town's
investments are reported at amortized cost. For purposes of the statement of cash flows,
all highly liquid investments with a maturity of three months or less when purchased are
considered to be cash equivalents. The Town Treasurer is authorized by State Statutes
to invest all excess funds in the following:

- Obligations of the U.S. Government, its agencies and instrumentalities

- Certificates of deposit and other evidence of deposits at banks, savings and
loan associations and credit unions

- Repurchase agreements

- Money market mutual funds

Receivables

Receivables include amounts due from ambulance services, local businesses and
sewer receivables. All receivables are current and therefore due within one year.
Receivables are reported net of an allowance for uncollectible accounts and revenues net
of uncollectibles. Allowances are reported when accounts are proven to be uncollectible.
The allowance for uncollectibie accounts was $0 as of June 30, 2021. Accounts

receivable neited with allowances for uncollectible accounts were $106,287 for the year
ended June 30, 2021.

Tax Acquired Property

Real property becomes tax acquired when tax liens placed on property and
associated costs remain unpaid eighteen months after the filing of the tax lien in
accordance with 36 M.R.S.A. § 943. The amount of the taxes and associated costs
become assets classified as tax acquired property receivables that are secured by the
real property that foreclosed.

After real properly becomes tax acquired the Selectboard is responsible for the
property and any disposition procedures allowed under the direction of the inhabitants of
the Town as authorized by or the provisions of the Town of Bridgton Policy on Disposition
of Tax Acquired Property.

30



TOWN OF BRIDGTON, MAINE

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2021

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Interfund Receivables and Payables

Transactions between funds that are representative of lending/borrowing
arrangements outstanding at the end of the fiscal year are referred to as “due foffrom
other funds”. While these balances are reported in fund financial statements, certain
eliminations are made in the preparation of the government-wide financial
statements. Any residual balances outstanding between governmental activities and

business-type activities are reported in the governmental-wide financial statements as
“internal balances”.

Transactions Between Funds

Legally authorized transfers are treated as interfund transfers and are included in
the results of operations of both Governmental and Proprietary Funds.

Capital Assets

Capital assets purchased or acquired with an original cost of $5,000 or more are
reported at historical cost or estimated historical cost. Additions, improvements and other
capital outlays that significantly extend the useful life of an asset are capitalized.
Infrastructure such as streets, traffic signals and signs are capitalized. Other costs
incurred for repairs and maintenance are expensed as incurred. Depreciation on all
assets is provided on the straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives.

The assets are valued at historical cost when available and estimated historical
cost where actual invoices or budgetary data was unavailable. Donated capital assets
are reported at their estimated fair market value on the date received. All retirements
have been recorded by eliminating the net carrying values.

infrastructure assets include roads, bridges, underground pipe (other than related
to independently owned utilities), traffic signals, etc. These infrastructure assets are likely
to be the largest asset class of the Town. The Town has not retroactively recorded
infrastructure.

Estimated useful lives are as follows:

Buildings and improvements 10 - 70 years
Infrastructure 20 - 50 years
Furniture and fixtures 5 - 30 years
Equipment 5 - 30 years
Vehicles 5 - 30 years

31




TOWN OF BRIDGTON, MAINE

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2021

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Long-term Obligations

The accounting treatment of long-term obligations depends on whether the assets
are used in governmental fund operations or proprietary fund operations and whether
they are reported in the government-wide or fund financial statements.

All long-term obligations to be repaid from governmental and business-type
resources are reported as liabilities in government-wide statements. The long-term
obligations consist of bonds payable, notes from direct borrowings payable, accrued
compensated absences, net pension liability and net OPEB liability.

Long-term debt for governmental funds is not reported as liabilities in the fund
financial statements. The debt proceeds are reported as other financing sources and
payment of principal and interest reported as expenditures. The accounting for
proprietary funds is the same in the fund statements as it is in the government-wide
statements.

Pensions

For purposes of measuring the net pension liability, deferred outflows of resources
and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions and pension expense, information
about the fiduciary net position of the Participating Local District (PLD) Consolidated Plan
and additions to/deductions from the PLD Consolidated Plan’s fiduciary net position have
been determined on the same basis as they are reported by the PLD Consolidated Plan.
For this purpose, benefit payments (including refunds of employee contributions) are
recognized when due and payable in accordance with the benefit terms. Investments are
reported at fair value.

OPEB

For purposes of measuring the Town’s net OPEB liability, deferred outflows of
resources and deferred inflows of resources related to OPEB and OPEB expense,
information about the fiduciary net position of the Maine Public Employees Retirement
System OPEB Pian and Maine Municipal Employees Health Trust (MMEHT) (the Plans)
and additions to/deductions from the Plans’ fiduciary net position have been determined
on the same basis as they are reported by the Plans. For this purpose, the Plans
recognize benefit payments when due and payable in accordance with the benefit terms.
Investments are reported at fair value, except for money market investments and
participating interest earning investment contracts that have a maturity at the time of
purchase of one year or less, which are reported at cost.

32



TOWN OF BRIDGTON, MAINE

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2021

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Net Position

Net position represents the difference between ali other elements in a statement
of financial position. Net investment in capital assets consists of capital assets, net of
accumulated depreciation, reduced by the outstanding balances of any borrowing used
for those assets and adding back unspent proceeds. Net position is reported as restricted
when there are limitations imposed on its use either through enabling legislations adopted
by the Town or through external restrictions imposed by creditors, grantors or laws or
regulations of other governments. Unrestricted net position is the net amount of the
assets, deferred outflows of resources, liabilities and deferred inflows of resources that
are not included in the determination of net investment in capital assets or restricted net
position.

Fund Balance

In the fund financial statements, fund balance for governmentai funds is reported
in classifications that comprise a hierarchy based primarily on the extent to which the
Town is bound o honor constraints on the specific purpose for which amounts in the
funds can be spent. Fund balance is reported in five components - nonspendable,
restricted, committed, assigned and unassigned.

Nonspendable - This includes amounts that cannot be spent either because they
are not in spendable form or because they are legally or contractuaily required to be
maintained intact.

Restricted - This includes amounts that can be spent only for specific purposes
because of constitutional provisions or enabling legislation or because of constraints that
are externally imposed by creditors, grantors, contributors or the laws or regulations of
other governments.

Committed - This includes amounts that can be used only for specific purposes
determined by a formal action of the inhabitants of the Town. The inhabitants of the Town
through Town meetings and/or the Selectboard are the highest level of decision making
authority of the Town, Commitments may be established, modified or rescinded only
through a Town meeting vote.

Assigned - This includes amounts that do not meet the criteria to be classified as
restricted or committed but that are intended to be used for specific purposes. The
authority for assigning fund balance is given annually by vote of the taxpayers and is
expressed by the Selectboard.

33




TOWN OF BRIDGTON, MAINE

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2021

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Unassigned - This includes al! other spendable amounts. The general fund is the
only fund that reports a positive unassigned fund balance amount. Other governmental
funds besides the general fund can only report a negative unassigned fund balance
amount.

When an expenditure is incurred for purposes for which both restricted and
unrestricted fund balances are available, the Town considers restricted funds to have
been spent first. When an expenditure is incurred for which committed, assigned or
unassigned fund balances are available, the Town considers amounts to have been spent
first out of committed funds, then assigned funds and finally unassigned funds, as
needed, uniess the Town meeting vote has provided otherwise in ifs commitment or
assignment actions.

Deferred Oufflows and Inflows of Resources

In addition to assets, the statement of financial position and/or balance sheet will
at times report a separate section for deferred outflows of resources. This separate
financial statement element, deferred outflows of resources, represents a consumption of
net position that applies to a future period(s) and so will not be recognized as an outflow
of resources (expense/expenditure) until then. The Town has deferred outflows related
to pensions and OPEB. These items are reported in the statement of net position.

In addition to liabilities, the statement of financial position and or balance sheet will
at times report a separate section for deferred inflows of resources. This separate
financial statement element, deferred inflows of resources, represents an acquisition of
net position that applies to a future period(s) and so will not be recognized as an inflow of
resources (revenue) until that time. The Town has deferred revenues, which arises only
under a modified accrual basis of accounting that qualifies for reporting in this
category. Accordingly, this item is reported in the governmental funds balance
sheet. Prepaid taxes also qualify for reporting in this category. This item is reported in
both the statements of net position and governmental funds balance sheet. Deferred
inflows related to pensions and OPEB qualify for reporting in this category as well. These
items are reported only in the statement of net position. All items in these categories are
deferred and recognized as an inflow of resources in the period that the amounts become
available.

Revenue Recognition - Property Taxes - Modified Accrual Basis

The Town's property tax for the current year was levied July 16, 2020 on the
assessed value listed as of April 1, 2020, for all real and personal property located in the
Town. Taxes were due in four installments on August 15, 2020, November 15, 2020,
February 15, 2021 and May 15, 2021. Interest on unpaid taxes commenced on August

34



TOWN OF BRIDGTON, MAINE

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2021

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

16, 2020, November 16, 2020, February 16, 2021 and May 16, 2021, at 6.00% per
annum.

Property tax revenues are recognized when they become available. Available
includes those property tax receivables expected to be collected within sixty days after
year end. The remaining receivables have been recorded as deferred revenues.

The Town is permitted by the laws of the State of Maine to levy taxes up to 105%
of its net budgeted expenditures for the related fiscal period. The amount raised in excess
of 100% is referred to as overlay and amounted to $95,871 for the year ended June 30,
2021.

Tax liens are placed on real property within twelve months following the tax
commitment date if taxes are delinquent. The Town has the authority to foreclose on
property eighteen months after the filing of the lien if tax liens and associated costs remain
unpaid.

Program Revenues

Program revenues include all directly related income items applicable to a
particular program (charges to customers or applicants for goods, services or privileges
provided; operating or capital grants and contributions, including special assessments).

Operating/Nonoperating Proprietary Fund Revenues

Operating revenues consist mainly of direct revenue sources and/or charges for
services applicable to that fund’s ongoing operations. All revenue and expenses not
meeting this definition are reported as nonoperating revenues and expenses.

Encumbrance Accounting

Encumbrances are not liabilities and, therefore, are not recorded as expenditures
until receipt of material or service. For budgetary purposes, appropriations lapse at fiscal
year-end. The Town does not utilize encumbrance accounting for its general fund.

Use of Estimates

During the preparation of the Town’s financial statements, management is required
to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities
and disclosure of contingent items as of the date of the financial statements and the
reported amounts of revenues and expenses/expenditures during the reporting period.
Actual resuits may differ from these estimates.

35



TOWN OF BRIDGTON, MAINE

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2021

NOTE 2 - DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS

The Town's investment policies, which follow state statutes, require that all
investments be made considering the safe and sound investment of principal and
preservation of capital in the overall portfolio, maintenance of sufficient liquidity to day-to-
day operations and other cash requirements and maximization of income, within
established investment risk guidelines, with consistent cash flows throughout the
budgetary cycle. These investment policies apply to all Town funds.

Deposits:

Custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk that, in the event of a failure of a
depository financial institution, the Town will not be able to recover its deposits. The Town
does not have a policy covering custodial credit risk for deposits. However, the Town
maintains deposits in qualifying financial institutions that are a member of the FDIC or
NCUSIF as defined in Title 30-A, Section 5706 of the Maine Revised Statutes.

At June 30, 2021, the Town's cash and cash equivalent balance of $9,400,649
was comprised of bank deposits and cash equivalents amounting to $9,840,684. Bank
deposits and cash equivalents are adjusted primarily by outstanding checks and deposits
in transit to reconcile to the Town's cash and cash equivalents balance. Of these bank
deposits and cash equivalents, $598,305 was insured by federal depository insurance
and consequently was not exposed to custodial credit risk. The remaining deposits of

$9,242 379 were collateralized with securities heid by the financial institution in the
Town’s name.

Bank
Account Type Balance
Checking accounts $ 563,117
Repurchase agreement 9,057,058
Money market account 27,996
Cash equivalents 192,513
$ 9,840,684

Investments:

Custodial credit risk for investments is that, in the event of failure of the
counterparty, the Town will not be able to recover the value of its investments or collateral
securities that are in possession of an outside party. Currently, the Town does not have
a policy for custodial credit risk for investments.

36



TOWN OF BRIDGTON, MAINE

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2021

NOTE 2 - DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)

Interest rate risk - is the risk that changes in interest rates will adversely affect the
fair value of an investment. The Town does not have a formal investment policy that limits
investment maturities as a means of managing its exposure to fair value losses arising

from fluctuations in interest rates.

At June 30, 2021, the Town's investments of $3,579,660 were comprised of U.S.
agency securities, corporate bonds, equity and fixed mutual funds. $1,000,000 of U.S.
agency securities, corporate honds, mutual funds and equity securities were covered by
the Securities Investors Protection Corporation (SIPC) and the remaining amount of
$2,579,660 were collateralized with securities held by the financial institution in the

Town's name.

At June 30, 2021, the Town had the following investments and maturities:

Fair Not Over

Investiment Type Value Applicable 1-5Years 5 Years
Debt securities:

U.S. agency securities $ 9983 $ - - % - § 9983

Corporate bonds 296,419 - - 235,569 60,850
Mutual funds:

Equities 2,666,509 2,666,509 -

Fixed income 606,749 606,749 - - -

$ 3,579,660 $3,273,258 - § 235569 & 70,833

Fair Value Hierarchy:

The Town categorizes its fair value measurements within the fair value hierarchy
established by generally accepted accounting principles. The Town has the following

recurring fair value measurements as of June 30, 2021:

37



TOWN OF BRIDGTON, MAINE

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2021

NOTE 2 - DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)

Fair Value Measurements Using

Quoted Prices in Significant
Active Markets Other Significant
for ldentical Obsenable Unobservable
June 30, 2021 Assels Inputs Inputs
Total {Level |} {Level 1} {Leve! lil)
Inwestments by fair value jewvel
Debt securities:
.S, agency securities $ 9983 % - % 99083 $
Corporate bonds 286,419 - 206,419
Tolal debt securities 306,402 - 306,402
Equity securities:
Common stock 1,883,831 1,883,831
Preferred stock 48,077 46,077
Foreign stock 38,375 38,375
Mutual funds and exchange-traded funds - domestic and foreign 1,304,975 1,304,975
Total equity securities 3,273,258 3,273,258
Total investments by fair value level 3,679,660 & 3,273,258 $ 308402 §

Cash equivalents measured at the net asset value (NAV)

Money market mutuat funds 192,513
Total cash equivalents measured at the NAV 192,513
Total investments measured at fair value 3 3772173

Equity securities classified in Level 1 of the fair value hierarchy are valued using
prices quoted in active markets for those securities. Debt securities classified in Level Il
of the fair value hierarchy are valued from publicly reliable sources or using a matrix
pricing technique. Matrix pricing is used to value securities based on the securities'
relationship to benchmark quoted prices. The Town has no Level 1ll securities. The fair
value of money market mutual funds that are measured at NAV per share (or its
equivalent) is calculated as of June 30, 2021 in a manner consistent with the Financial
Accounting Standards Board's measurement principles for investment companies.

Credit risk - Statutes for the State of Maine authorize the Town to invest in
obligations of the U.S. Treasury, agencies and instrumentalities, other states and
Canada, provided such securities are rated within the three highest grades by an
approved rating service of the State of Maine, corporate stocks and bonds within statutory
limits, financial institutions, mutual funds and repurchase agreements. The Town does
not have an investment policy on credit risk. Generally, the Town invests excess funds in
repurchase agreements, savings accounts and various insured certificates of deposit.
Certain long-term trust funds are invested through a financia!l institution with trust powers
in a mix of securities that comply with state and federal regulations to provide long-term
growth and income. The Town's common stock and corporate bond investments are rated
Aaa ($177,409), Aa2 ($180,981), Aa3 ($30,359), A1 ($286,877), A2 ($547,493), A3
($388,136), Baa1 ($123,718), Baa2 ($231,430), Baa3 ($107,741) and $189,313 were not
rated by Moody's Investors Service.

38




TOWN OF BRIDGTON, MAINE

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2021

NOTE 3 - INTERFUND RECEIVABLES AND PAYABLES

Interfund balances at June 30, 2021 consisted of the following individual fund
receivables and payables:

Receivables Payables

{Due from) (Due to)
General Fund $ 539492 $ 2,530,452
Moose Pond Trust - 2,009
Street Scape - 90,821
Lower Main - 358,593
Nonmajor Special Revenue Funds 460,572 44,081
Nonmajor Capital Projects Funds 1,450,693 -
Nonmajor Permanent Funds - 43,988
Enterprise Funds 619,187 -

$ 3,069,944 $ 3,069,944

The result of amounts owed between funds are considered to be in the course of
normal operations by the Town. Reconciliation of the amounts owed between funds may
or may not be expected to be repaid within one year in their entirety due to the recurring
nature of these transactions during operations.

NOTE 4 - INTERFUND TRANSFERS

Interfund transfers at June 30, 2021 consisted of the following:

Transfers Transfers
In Out
General Fund $ 593,871 $ 259,996
Moose Pond Trust - 48,706
Nonmajor Special Revenue Funds - 35,014
Nonmajor Capital Projects Funds 259,996 330,000
Nonmajor Permanent Funds - 37,945
Enterprise Funds - 142,306

$ 853967 $ 853,967

Interfund transfers are the results of legally authorized activity and are considered
to be in the course of normal operations.

39




TOWN OF BRIDGTON, MAINE

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2021

NOTE 5 - CAPITAL ASSETS

The following is a summary of changes in capital assets for the year ended June

30, 2021:

Governmental activities
Non-depreciated assels;
Land
Construction in progress

Bepreciated assets:
Land improvements
Buildings and improvements
Machinery, equipment and vehicles
Infrastructure

Less; accumulated depreciation
Net governmental capital assels

Business-type aclivities
Non-depreciated assets:
Land
Construction in progress

Depreciated assets:
Land improvements
Buildings and improvements
Machinery, equipment and vehicles
Infrastructure

Less; accumulated depreciation

Net business-type capital assets

Cuirent year depreciation:
General government
Protection

Public works

Cullure and recreation

Total govermnmental activities depreciation expense

Sewer fund
Salmon Point Campground

Total business-type activities depreciation expense

Total depreciation expense

Balance,
720 Balance,
(Restated) Additions Disposais 8/30/21
$ 499773 % - - 3 498773
3,517,148 2,602,673 (3,239,136) 2,780,685
4.016,921 2,502,673 (3,239,136) 3,280,458
407,954 - - 407,954
3,114,263 36,439 - 3,150,702
6,156,335 - (83,138) 6,073,197
4,153,068 3,806,902 - 7,959 870
13,831,620 3,843,341 {83,138) 17,591,823
{6,734,044) {885,668) 74,824 (7,544,888}
7,097,576 2,957,673 (8,314) 10,046,935
$ 11,114,497 $ 5,460,346 $ (3,247450) $13,327,393
$ 661,804 § - - % 661,894
1,880,058 2,980,685 - 4,970,743
2,641,952 2,990,685 - 5,632,637
157,545 - - 157,545
15,851 - - 15,851
95,809 - - 95,809
723,115 - - 723,115
992,320 - - 992,320
(406,265) (56,777) - (463,042)
586,055 (56,777) - 529,278
$ 3,228,007 $ 2,833,908 - % 6,181,915
$ 121,293
131,689
586,538
46,148
885,668
31,428
25,349
56,777
$ 942445

40



TOWN OF BRIDGTON, MAINE

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2021

NOTE 6 - SHORT-TERM DEBT

On December 7, 2019, the Town issued a bond anticipation note through Bangor
Savings Bank in anticipation of a bond. The note allowed principal draws up to
$4,600,000 at 2.69% interest with a maturity date of December 15, 2020. The note was
paid in full on December 7, 2021, Interest expense for the note was $20,703.

On December 7, 2020, the Town issued a bond anticipation note through Machias
Savings Bank in anticipation of a bond. The note allowed principal draws up to
$10,437,000 at 0.48% interest with a maturity date of December 7, 2021.

The following is a summary of changes in the short-term debt for the year ended
June 30, 2021:

Balance, Balance,
711720 Additions Deletions 6/30/21

Bond anticipationnote $ 2,005,001 $6,015,000 $(3,705,001) $4,315,000

NOTE 7 - LONG-TERM DEBT

The following is a summary of changes in the long-term debt for the year ended
June 30, 2021:

Balance Balance, Current
711120 Additions Deletions 6/30/21 Portion
Governmental activities:
Bonds payable $4291320 $ - $ (169,819) $4,121,501 $ -
Notes from direct
borrowings payable 376,125 314,769 (202,449) 488,445 172,964

$4,667445 § 314769 § (372,268) $4,609946 $ 172,964

Business-type activities:
Bond payable $1,000,000 § - $ - $1,000,000 $ 50,000

41



TOWN OF BRIDGTON, MAINE

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2021

NOTE 7 - LONG-TERM DEBT (CONTINUED)

The following is a summary of outstanding bond and notes payable from direct
borrowings payable:

Governmental activities:

%$1,355,000, General Obligation Bond due in annual principal
payments ranging from $53,621 to $89,403, through 2040.
Interest is charged at a fixed rate varying from 1.720% to
3.764% per annum. $ 1,301,379

$2,936,320, General Obligation Bond due in annual principal
payments ranging from $116,198 to $193,739, through 2040.
Interest is charged at a fixed rate ranging from 1.720% io
3.764% per annum. 2,820,122

The Town leases a 2018 Waestern Star truck under a cancellable
lease agreement. The lease is for five years with annual
payments of $29,552. Maturity is in 2022, 28,484

The Town leases a MaclLean Sidewalk tractor under a non-
cancellable lease agreement. The lease is for four years with
yearly payments of $35,537. Maturity is In 2023, 67,714

The Town leases a 2019 Ford F550 truck under a cancellable
lease agreement. The lease is for five years with annual
payments of $20,841. Malturity is in 2023. 39,184

The Town leases a 2018 GMC Sierra HD 3500 with plow truck
under a non-cancellable lease agreement. The lease is four
vears with annual payments of $12,083. Maturity is in 2022, 11,612

The Town leases a 2020 Western Star 4700SF dump truck
under a canceliable lease agreement. The lease is for five years
with annual payments of $36,700. Maturity is in 2024, 103,213

The Town leases a 2020 Dodge Ram 3500 truck under a non-
cancellable lease agreement. The lease is for three years with
vearly payments of $15,034. Maturity is in 2023. 29,189

The Town leases a 2018 John Deere backhoe loader under a
cancellable lease agreement. The lease is for four years with
annual payments of $27.,582. Matuwrity is in 2024, 79,419

The Town leases a 2021 Western Star plow truck under a non-
canhcellable lease agreement. The lease is five years with
annual payments of $34,121. Maturity is in 2025, 129,630

Total governmental activities 4,609 946

Business-type aclivities:

$2,000,000, 2020 CWSRF Bond for Sewer Improvemenis due
in annual principal payments of $50,000 through 2041. Interest

is stated at 1.00% with principal forgiveness of $1,000,000. 1,000,000
Total business-type activities 1,000,000
Total bands payable and notes from direct borrowings payable $ 5.609,846

42




TOWN OF BRIDGTON, MAINE

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2021

NOTE 7 - LONG-TERM DEBT (CONTINUED)

The following is a summary of outstanding bond and note principal and interest
requirements for the next five fiscal years ending June 30:

Govemnmenta) Activifies Business-fype Acliviies
Bonds Payable Notes from Direct Borrowings Payable Sewer - Bonds
Total
Principal hnterest Principal interest Principal Interest  DebtSenice

2022 $ 172964 § 115370 § 197678 § 13771 § 50000 § 12738 § 562521

2023 176,230 112,104 162,070 7,743 50,000 12213 520,360
2024 179,647 108,668 95,285 37 50,000 11,688 448,425
2025 183,249 105,085 33412 699 50,600 11,163 383,608
2026 187,017 101,318 - - 50,000 10,638 348,973
2027-2031 999,586 442,086 - . 250,000 45313 1,736,985
2032-2036 1,149,401 292,270 - - 250,000 32,188 1,723,859
2037-2044 1073407 79,829 250,000 19,063 1422399

§ 4150 § 1,356,850 § 488445 § 25330 §4,000000 § 155004 § 7,147,130

No interest costs were capitalized during the period. The amount of interest costs
incurred and charged to expense in business-type activities for the year ended June 30,
2021 was $13,791.

Alt bonds and notes from direct borrowings payabie are direct obligations of the
Town, for which its full faith and credit are pledged. The Town is not obligated for any
special assessment debt. All debt is payable from taxes levied on all taxable property
within the Town.

NOTE 8 - OTHER LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS

The following is a summary of changes in other long-term obligations for the year
ended June 30, 2021:

Balance, Balance, Current
71120 Additions Deletions 6/30/21 Portion
Accrued compensated
absences $ 157221 % - % (12773) $ 144448 § 7,222
Net pension liability 133,930 55,188 (55,188) 133,830 -
Net OPEB liability 261,399 56,003 (11,570} 305,832 -
Totals $ 552550 $ 111,191 §  (79531) § 584210 § 7,222

Please see Notes 9, 17 and 18 for detailed information on each of the other long-
term obligations.

43




TOWN OF BRIDGTON, MAINE

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2021

NOTE 9 - ACCRUED COMPENSATED ABSENCES

The Town’s policies regarding vacation and sick time permit employees to
accumulate earned but unused vacation and sick leave. The liability for these
compensated absences is recorded as long-term obligations in the government-wide
financial statements. In the fund financial statements, governmental funds report only the
compensated absence liability payable from expendable available financial resources,
while the proprietary funds report the liability as it is incurred. As of June 30, 2021, the
Town's liability for compensated absences is $144,448.

NOTE 10 - RESTRICTED NET POSITION

At June 30, 2021, the Town has the following restricted net position:

Moose Pond trust $ 2,053,193
Nonmajor special revenue funds (Schedule E)
CDBG 438,828
DEP / small communities grant 1,193
Recreation CRF daycamp 8,772
Nonmajor capital projects funds (Schedule G)
Route 302 TIF fund 398,495
Nonmajor permanent funds (Schedule [)
Cemetery perpetual care - nonspendable principal 469,731
Special cemetery fund - nonspendable principal 481,879
Willis Park fund - nonspendable principal 66,322
Village improvement fund - nonspendable principal 14,453
'School fund - nonspendable principal 30,945
Worthy and industrious poor fund - nonspendable principal 176,204
Revitalization fund - nonspendable principal 257,829
Park Forest trust fund 119,670
$ 4517514

NOTE 11 - NONSPENDABLE FUND BALANCES
At June 30, 2021, the Town has the following nonspendable fund balances:

General fund:

Tax acquired property $ 18,327
Moose Pond trust 2,053,193
Nonmajor permanent funds (Schedule I 1,497,363

$ 3,568,883

44



TOWN OF BRIDGTON, MAINE

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2021

NOTE 12 - RESTRICTED FUND BALANCES

At June 30, 2021, the Town has the following restricted fund balances:

Nonmajor special revenue funds (Schedule E) $ 448,793
Nonmajor capital projects funds (Schedule G) 398,495
Nonmajor permanent funds (Schedule 1) 119,670

$ 966,958

NOTE 13 - COMMITTED FUND BALANCES

At June 30, 2021, the Town has the following committed fund balances:

Nonmajor special revenue funds (Schedule E) $ 35,727
Nonmajor capital projects funds (Schedule G) 1,052,198
Nonmajor permanent funds {(Schedule 1) 91,639

$ 1,179,564

NOTE 14 - ASSIGNED FUND BALANCES
At June 30, 2021, the Town has the following assigned fund balances:

General fund:

2022 budget reduction $ 450,000
Public works miscellaneous 3,310
Police dept drug forfieture 2,040
Christmas wreath / bottle donations 70
Health incentive program {HIP) 3,217
Recreation donations 1,115
Recreation fundraising 5,015
SWAG sales tax 6
Rec educational trips 11,896
FD grant restricted 8,142
Fire department donations 8,680
Harrington junkyard/legal fees 150
Community service - promo marketing 10,502
Contingency 52,570
Fire department - small equipment 736
Fire department - breathing aparatus 1,267
Fire department - prev medicine 348
Fire department - equipment repair 1,894

45



TOWN OF BRIDGTON, MAINE

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2021

NOTE 14 - ASSIGNED FUND BALANCES (CONTINUED)

Fire department - building repair 1,163
Fire department - FD recruiting 2,169
Public works - culverts 18,376
Public works - salt 80,540
Public works - gravel 32,035
Vehicle maintenance - tires/tubes 16,184
Cemeteries - property and capital 12,045
Ponichery Park - grounds maintenance 42,280
[nsurance - workers comp 27,608
Employee benefits - HRA 4,536
Capital expenditures - prom/market 3,260
Capital expenditures - road/sidewalk 8,894
Capital expendituers - paving 556,046
Police department - hiring/physch eval 2,747
Community development - salaries 21,510
CDBG admin 30,000

$ 1,420,261

NOTE 15 - OVERLAPPING DEBT

The Town is contingently liable for its proportionate share of any defauited debt by
entities of which it is a member. At June 30, 2021, the Town's share was approximately:

Outstanding Town's Total

Debt Percentage Share
County of Cumberland $§ 30,296,175 3.69% $ 1,117,929
MSAD #61 14,637,294 40.26% 5,892,975
$ 7,010,903

NOTE 16 - RISK MANAGEMENT

The Town is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to
and destruction of assets; errors and omissions; and natural disasters for which the Town
carries commercial insurance or participates in a public entity risk pools. Currently the
Town participates in several public entity and self-insured risk pools and self-insurance
programs sponsored by the Maine Municipal Association for unemployment and workers’
compensation.

46



TOWN OF BRIDGTON, MAINE

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2021

NOTE 17 - DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN

MAINE PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING LOCAL DISTRICT CONSOLIDATED PLAN

Plan Description

Town employees contribute to the Maine Public Employees Retirement System
(MainePERS), a cost-sharing multipie-employer defined benefit pension plan established
by the Maine State Legislature. Title 5 of the Maine Revised Statutes Annotated assigns
the authority to establish and amend benefit provisions to the Participating Local District
(PLD) Consolidated Plan's advisory group, which reviews the terms of the plan and
periodically makes recommendations to the Legislature to amend the terms. The Maine
Public Employees Retirement System issues a publicly available financial report that
includes financial statements and required supplementary information for the
Consolidated Plan. That report may be obtained online at www.mainepers.org or by
contacting the System at (207) 512-3100.

Benefits Provided

The Maine Public Employees Retirement System provides retirement and
disability benefits, annual cost-of-living adjustments and death benefits to plan members
and beneficiaries. The System's retirement programs provide defined retirement benefits
based on members' average final compensation and service credit earned as of
retirement. Vesting (i.e., eligibility for benefits upon reaching qualification) occurs upon
the earning of five years of service credit (effective October 1, 1999, the prior ten year
requirement was reduced by legislative action to five years for employees of PLDs). In
some cases, vesting occurs on the earning of one year of service credit immediately
preceding retirement at or after normal retirement age. For PLD members, normal
retirement age is 60, 62 or 65. The monthly benefit of members who retire before normal
retirement age by virtue of having at least 25 years of service credit is reduced by a
statutorily prescribed factor for each year of age that a member is below her/his normal
retirement age at retirement. The System also provides disability and death benefits
which are established by contract with PLD employers under applicable statutory
provisions. As of June 30, 2020, there were 301 employers in the plan.

Upon termination of membership, members' accumulated employee contributions
are refundable with interest, credited in accordance with statute. Withdrawa! of
accumulated contributions results in forfeiture of all benefits and membership rights. The
annual rate of interest credited to members' accounts is set by the System's Board of
Trustees and is currently 1.92%.

47



TOWN OF BRIDGTON, MAINE

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2021

NOTE 17 - DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN (CONTINUED)

Contributions

Retirement benefits are funded by contributions from members and employers and
by earnings on investments. Disability and death benefits are funded by employer normal
cost contributions and by investment earnings. The Town's police and fire department
employees are part of the PLD's special plan “3C" and are required to contribute 9.5% of
their annual covered salary and the Town is required to contribute at an actuarially
determined rate. The current rates for special plan “3C” is 12.9% of covered payroll. The
contribution rates of plan members and the Town are established and may be amended
by the Maine Public Employee Retirement Systems advisory group. The Town's
contribution to the MainePERS PLD Consolidated Plan for the year ended June 30, 2021
was $53,715.

Pension Liabilities

At June 30, 2021, the Town reported a liability of $133,930 for its proportionate
share of the net pension liabilities for the plan. The net pension liabilities were measured
as of June 30, 2020 and the total pension liabilities used to calculate the net pension
liabilities was determined by an actuarial valuation as of that date. The Town'’s proportion
of the net pension liabilities were based on a projection of the Town’s long-term share of
contributions to each pension plan relative to the projected contributions of all PLDs,
actuarially determined. At June 30, 2020, the Town’s proportion was 0.03371% , which
was an increase of 0.00001% from its proportion measured as of June 30, 2018,

Pension Expense and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows
of Resources Related to Pensions

For the year ended June 30, 2021, the Town recognized total pension revenue of

$53,715. At June 30, 2021, the Town reported deferred outflows of resources and
deferred inflows of resources related to pensions from the following sources:

48




TOWN OF BRIDGTON, MAINE

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2021

NOTE 17 - DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN (CONTINUED)

PLD Plan
Deferred Outflows  Deferred Inflows
of Resources of Resources
Differences between expected and actual
experience $ 8,037 § 1,473

Changes of assumptions -
Net difference between projected and actuai

earnings on pension pian invesiments 8,714
Changes in proportion and differences between

contributions and proportionate share of

contributions 74,284 -
Confributions subsequent to the

measurement date 53,715 -

Total % 144,750 3 1,473

$53,715 reported as deferred outflows of resources related to pensions resulting
from Town contributions subsequent to the measurement date will be recognized as a
reduction of the net pension liability in the year ended June 30, 2022. Other amounts
reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to
pensions will be recognized in pension expense as follows:

PLD Plan

Plan year ended June 30:

2021 $ 32,673
2022 ' 42,069
2023 7,402
2024 7419
2025 -
Thereafter -

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions
The collective total pension liability for the Plan was determined by an actuarial

valuation as of June 30, 2020, using the following methods and assumptions applied to
all periods inciuded in the measurement:

Actuarial Cost Method

The Entry Age Normal actuarial funding method is used to determine costs. Under
this funding method, the total employer contribution rate consists of two elements: the
normal cost rate and the unfunded actuarial liability (UAL) rate.

49



TOWN OF BRIDGTON, MAINE

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2021

NOTE 17 - DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN (CONTINUED)

The individual entry age normal method is used to determine liabilities. Under the
individual entry age normal method, a normal cost rate is calculated for each employee.
This rate is determined by taking the value, as of age at entry into the plan, of the
member's projected future benefits and dividing it by the value, also as of the member's
entry age, of his or her expected future salary. The normal cost for each employee is the
product of his or her pay and his or her normal cost rate. The normal cost for the group is
the sum of the normal costs for all members.

Experience gains and losses, i.e., actual decreases or increases in liabilities and/or
in assets which differ from the actuarial assumptions, affect the unfunded actuarial
accrued fiability.

Asset Valuation Method

The actuarial valuation employs a technique for determining the actuarial value of
assets which reduces the impact of short-term volatility. The specific technique adopted
in this valuation recognizes in a given year one-third of the investment return that is
different from the actuarial assumption for investment return.

Amortization

The net pension liability of the PLD Consolidated Plan is amortized on a level
percentage of payroll using a method where a separate twenty-year closed period is
established annually for the gain or loss for that year.

Significant actuarial assumptions employed by the actuary for funding purposes as
of June 30, 2020 are as follows:

Investment Rate of Return - 6.75% per annum for the year ended June 30, 2020
compounded annually.

Salary Increases, Merit and Inflation - 2.75% to 9.00% per year

Mortality Rates - For participating local districts, the RP2014 Total Dataset Healthy
Annuitant Mortality Table, for males and females, is used. For all recipients of
disability benefits, the RP2014 Total Dataset Disabled Annuitant Mortality Table,
for males and females, is used.

Cost of Living Benefit Increases - 1.91%

The long-term expected rate of return on pension plan assets was determined
using a building-block method in which best-estimate ranges of expected future reai rates

50




TOWN OF BRIDGTON, MAINE

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2021

NOTE 17 - DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN (CONTINUED)

of return (expected returns, net of pension plan investment expense and infiation) are
developed for each major class of assets. These ranges are combined to produce the
long-term expected rate of return by weighting the expected future real rates of return by
the target asset allocation percentage and by adding expected inflation. Best estimates
of arithmetic real rates of return for each major asset class included in the pension plan's
target asset allocation as June 30, 2019 are summarized in the following table.

PLD Plan
Long-term
Expected
Target Real Rate of
Asset Class Allocation Return
Public equities 30.0% 6.0%
US Government 7.5% 2.3%
Private equity 15.0% 7.6%
Real assets:
Real estate 10.0% 5.2%
Infrastructure 10.0% 5.3%
Natural resources 5.0% 5.0%
Traditional credit 7.5% 3.0%
Alternative credit 5.0% 7.2%
Diversifiers 10.0% 5.9%

Discount Rate

The discount rate used to measure the collective total pension liability was 6.75%
for 2020. The projection of cash flows used to determine the discount rate assumed that
plan member contributions will be made at the current contribution rate and that employer
and non-employer entity contributions will be made at contractually required rates,
actuarially determined. Based on these assumptions, the pension plan's fiduciary net
position was projected to be available to make all projected future benefit payments to
current plan members. Therefore, the long-term expected rate of return on pension plan
investments was applied to all periods of projecied benefit payments to determine the
total pension liability.

The following table shows how the collective net pension liability/(asset) as of June
30, 2020 would change if the discount rate used was one percentage point lower or one
percentage point higher than the current rate. The current rate is 6.75% for the PLD
Consolidated Plan.

51



TOWN OF BRIDGTON, MAINE

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2021

NOTE 17 - DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN (CONTINUED)

1% Discount 1%
Decrease Rale Increase
PLD Plan:
Discount rate 5.75% 8.75% 7.75%
Town's proportionate share of
the net pension liability 5 281467 § 133030 § 13,160

Changes in Net Pension Liability

Each employer's share of the collective net pension liability is equal to the
collective net pension liability multiplied by the employer's proportionate share as of June
30, 2020 as shown in the schedules of employer and non-employer contributing entity
allocations. Changes in net pension liability are recognized in pension expense for the
year ended June 30, 2020 with the following exceptions.

Differences between Expected and Actual Experience

The difference between expected and actual experience with regard to economic
or demographic factors were recognized in pension expense using a straight-line
amortization method over a closed period equal to the average expected remaining
service lives of active and inactive members in each plan. The first year is recognized as
pension expense and the remaining years are shown as either deferred outflows of
resources or deferred inflows of resources. For 2020, this was three years for the PLD
Consolidated Plan, For 2019, this was four years for the PLD Consolidated Plan. For 2018
and 2017, this was three years; prior to 2017, this was four years for the PLD
Consolidated Plan.

Differences between Expected and Actual Investment Earnings

Differences between projected and actual investment earnings were recognized in
pension expense using a straight-line amortization method over a closed five-year period.
The first year is recognized as pension expense and the remaining years are shown as
either deferred outflows of resources or deferred inflows of resources.

Changes in Assumptions

Differences due to changes in assumptions about future economic or demographic
factors or other inputs were recognized in pension expense using a straight-line
amortization method over a closed period equal to the average expected remaining
service lives of active and inactive members in each plan. The actuarial assumptions used
for the year ended June 30, 2020 valuation were based on the results of an actuarial

52



TOWN OF BRIDGTON, MAINE

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2021

NOTE 17 - DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN (CONTINUED)

experience study for the period of June 30, 2012 through June 30, 2017. Please refer to
the Actuarial Methods and Assumptions section for information relating to changes of
assumptions. The first year is recognized as pension expense and the remaining years
are shown as either deferred outflows of resources or deferred inflows of resources.

Changes in Proportion and Differences between Employer Coniributions and
Proportionate Share of Contributions

Differences resulting from a change in proportionate share of contributions and
differences between total employer contributions and the employer's proportionate share
of contributions were recognized in pension expense using a straight-line amortization
method over a closed period equal to the average expected remaining service lives of
active and inactive members in each plan. The first year is recognized as pension
expense and the remaining years are shown as either deferred outflows of resources or
deferred inflows of resources. Differences between total employer contributions and the
employer's proportionate share of contributions may arise when an employer has a
contribution requirement for an employer specific liability.

Pension Plan Fiduciary Net Position
Additional financial and actuarial information with respect to the Plan can be found

in the MainePERS' 2020 Annual Comprehensive Financial Report available online at
www.mainepers.org or by contacting the System at (207) 512-3100.

NOTE 18 - OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (OPEB) PLAN

MAINE MUNICIPAL EMPLOYEES HEALTH TRUST

Plan Description

The Town and Town retirees contribute to the Town's OPEB Plan with the Maine
Municipal Employees Health Trust (MMEHT), a single employer defined benefit plan.
Contributions and membership in this Plan are voluntary and may be terminated at any
time by the Town and/or the Town retirees. MMEHT is a fully funded, self-insured trust
which provides benefits to municipal and quasi-municipal organizations and county
governments and acts as the agent to the Town concerning administration of this Plan.
Title 24-A Chapter 81 of the Maine Revised Statutes Annotated authorizes the regulation
of MMEHT as a Muitiple Empioyer Welfare Arrangement by the State of Maine Bureau of
Insurance. Benefits and plans are designed and governed by MMEHT participants and
are administered by a number of third-party administrators contracted by MMEHT.
MMEHT issues a publicly available financial report that includes financial statements and

b3




TOWN OF BRIDGTON, MAINE

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2021

NOTE 18 - OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (OPEB) PLAN (CONTINUED)

required supplementary information. That report may be obtained by MMEHT at (800)
852-8300.

Benefits Provided

This Plan provides medical/prescription drug benefits during retirement to
Medicare and non-Medicare retirees and their surviving spouses with varying levels of
benefits determined by voluntary plan selection by the retiree as well as applicable
Medicare statutes and regulations. The Plan also provides an automatic life insurance
benefit of $2,000 to participants which includes a surviving spouse benefit for the same.
The employee must meet the minimum requirement of age 55 with at least 5 years of
service at retirement to be eligible for the Plan. The retiree must enroll when first eligible
and continue coverage without interruption.

Employees Covered by Benefit Terms

At January 1, 2021, the following empioyees were covered by the benefit terms:

Active members 36
Retirees and spouses 2
Total 38

Contributions

Retiree and spouse premium amounts are funded by the retiree at the rate for the
coverage elected by the retiree. Premium rates are those determined by the MMEHT's
Board of Trustees o be actuarially sufficient to pay anticipated claims.

Premiums for retiree life insurance coverage are factored into the premiums paid for basic
coverage. Retirees and spouses must contribute 100% of the premium amounts. The
sponsoring employer pays the remainder of the premium. Medical benefits are provided
for the life of the retiree and surviving spouses.

Retiree Premium Amounts

The following monthly premium amounts were reported on the individual data file.
Actual plan election was reflected in expected retiree premium amounts,

54




TOWN OF BRIDGTON, MAINE

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2021

NOTE 18 - OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (OPEB) PLAN (CONTINUED)

Pre-Medicare Single Coverage Family Coverage
POS 200 $ 1,064.91 $ 2,388.71
Medicare

Medicare-

Eligible Retirees  $ 589.25 § 1,178.50

Total OPEB Liability, OPEB Expense and Deferred Outflows of Resources
and Deferred Inflows of Resources Related to OPEB

At June 30, 2021, the Town reported a liability of $305,832 for its total OPEB
liability for this Plan. The total OPEB liability was measured as of January 1, 2021 and
was determined by an actuarial valuation as of that date. The Town's total OPEB liability
was based on the Entry Age Normal Actuarial Cost Method which does not reflect future
changes in benefits, subsidies, penalties, taxes or administrative costs that may be
required as a result of the Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act of 2010 (ACA)
related legislation and regulations.

For the year ended June 30, 2021, the Town recognized OPEB expense of
$22,167. At June 30, 2021, the Town reported deferred outflows of resources and
deferred inflows of resources related to OPEB from the following sources:

MMEHT
Deferred Outflows  Deferred Inflows
of Resources of Resources

Differences between expected and actual
experience $ - § 58,756
Changes of assumptions 75,167 15,409

Contributions subsequent fo the

measurement date 6,396 -
Total $ 81563 § 74,165

$6,396 were reported as deferred outflows of resources related to OPEB resuiting
from Town contributions subsequent to the measurement date will be recognized as a
reduction of the net OPEB liability in the year ended June 30, 2022. Other amounts
reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to
OPEB will be recognized in OFEB expense as follows:

55




TOWN OF BRIDGTON, MAINE

NOTES TO FINANCGIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2021

NOTE 18 - OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (OPEB) PLAN (CONTINUED)

MMEHT

Plan year ended December 31:

2022 $ {1,381)
2023 (1,381)
2024 (1,381)
2025 (1,378)
2026 (568)
Thereafter 7,091

Discount Rate

The discount rate is the assumed interest rate used for converting projected dollar
related values to a present value as of the valuation date of January 1, 2021. The
discount rate determination is based on the high quality AA/Aa or higher bond yields in
effect for 20-year, tax-exempt general obiigation municipal bonds using the Bond Buyer
20-Bond GO Index. The rate of 2.12% per annum for June 30, 2021 was based upon a
measurement date of December 31, 2020. The sensitivity of net OPEB liability to changes
in discount rate are as follows:

1% Discount 1%
Decrease Rate Increase -
1.12% 2.42% 3.12%
Total OPEB liability $ 357,536 § 305832 § 263,987
Plan fiduciary net position - - -
Net OPEB liability $ 357536 § 305832 § 263987
Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of
the total OPEB liability 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

Healthcare Trend

The healthcare trend is the assumed dollar increase in dollar-related values in the
future due to the increase in the cost of health care. The healthcare cost trend rate is the
rate of change in per capita health claim costs over time as a result of factors such as
medical inflation, utilization of healthcare services, pian design and technological
developments. The sensitivity of net OPEB liability to changes in healthcare cost trend
rates are as follows:

56




TOWN OF BRIDGTON, MAINE

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2021

NOTE 18 - OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (OFPEB) PLAN (CONTINUED)

1% Healthcare 1%
Decrease Trend Rates Increase
Total OPEB liability $ 258,824 305832 § 366,505
Plan fiduciary net position - - -
Net OPEB liability $ 258,824 ¢ 305832 % 366,505
Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of
the total OPEB liability 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions

The total OPEB liability for the Plan was determined by an actuarial valuation as
of January 1, 2021, using the following methods and assumptions applied to all periods
included in the measurement:

Actuarial Cost Method

The Entry Age Normal Actuarial Cost Method is used to determine costs. Under
this funding method, a normal cost rate is determined as a level percent of pay for each
active Plan member and then summed to produce the total normal cost for this Plan. The

unfunded actuarial liability is the difference between the actuarial liability and the actuarial
vaiue of assets.

For medical and pharmacy, historical claims and census records were assembled
and provided through June 30, 2019. Medicare and non-Medicare eligible medical and
prescription experience were analyzed. |t was assumed that current enrollment
distribution of benefit options would remain constant in the future for retirees. The cost
was distributed based on the current covered population and the actuary’s standard age
curves which vary by age, gender and Medicare status. Children costs are converted to
a load on the non-Medicare retirees which implicitly assumes that future retirees will have
the same child distribution as current retirees.

Amortization

The total OPEB liability of this Plan is amortized on an open 30-year period. The
amortization method is a level dollar amortization method.

57



TOWN OF BRIDGTON, MAINE

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2021

NOTE 18 - OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (OPEB) PLAN (CONTINUED)

Assumptions

The actuarial assumptions used in the January 1, 2021 actuarial valuation was
based on economic, demographic and claim and expense assumptions that resulted from
actuarial studies conducted for the period of December 31, 2019 and December 31, 2020.

Significant actuarial assumptions employed by the actuary for economic purposes
are the assumptions that were adopted by Maine State Retirement Consolidated Plan for
Participating Local District at June 30, 2017 and based on the experience study covering
the period from June 30, 2012 through June 30, 2015. As of January 1, 2021, they are
as follows:

Discount Rate - 2.12% per annum for year end 2021 reporting. 2.74% per annum
for year end 2020 reporting.

Trend Assumptions:

Medical Trend assumptions were developed using the Society of Actuaries
(SOA) Long-Run Medical Cost Trend Model. The SOA model was released in
December 2007 and version 2020 _b was used for this valuation. The following
assumptions were input into this model:

Variable Rate

Rate of Inflation 2.00%
Rate of Growth in Real income/GDP per capital 2029+ 1.25%
Extra Trend due to Taste/Technology 2029+ 1.10%
Expected Health Share of GDP 2029 20.00%
Health Share of GDP Resistance Point 25.00%
Year for Limiting Cost Growth to GDP Growth 2040

The SOA Long-Run Medical Cost Trend Model and its baseline projection
are based on an econometric analysis of historical U.S. medical expenditures and
the judgements of experts in the field. The long-run baseline projection and input
variables have been developed under the guidance of the SOA Project Oversight
Group. The rate for the extra trend for taste and technology was set above the
baseline of 1.1% (to 1.2%) fo mave closer to the 30-year average fo reflect the
future projections from the Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services Office of
the Actuary (CMS OACT). The Medicare Trustee Report and CBO Long-Term
Budget Outiook.

58



TOWN OF BRIDGTON, MAINE

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2021

NOTE 18 - OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (OPEB) PLAN (CONTINUED)

The trends selected from 2020 to 2023 were bhased on plan design,
population weighting, renewal projections and market analysis. For years 2024 to
2028, these are interpolated from 2023 to 2029 (which is the product of the
inflation, GDP and extra trend rate assumptions).

Deductibles, Co-payments and Out of Pocket Maximums are assumed to
increase at the above trend rates. The ultimate trend rate reflects an assumed
nominal per capital GDP growth.

Administrative and claims expense - 3% per annum.

Future plan changes - Assumes that the current Plan and cost-sharing
structure remain in place for all future years.

Significant actuarial assumptions employed by the actuary for demographic
purposes are the assumptions that were adopted by Maine State Retirement
Consolidated Plan for Participating Local District at June 30, 2016 and based on the
experience study covering the period from June 30, 2012 through June 30, 2015. As of
January 1, 2021, they are as follows:

Retirement Rates - Rates vary for plans with no explicit employer subsidy (or
payment) versus those plans defining an explicit employer subsidy (or payment).
The rates are based on assumptions from the Maine Sfate Retirement
Consolidated Plan for Participating Local District at June 30, 2016.

Retirement Contribution Increases - Assumed to increase at the same rate as
incurred claims.

Family Enrollment Composition - For males, 50% of future retirees under the age
of 65 and 50% of current retirees are married and elect spousai coverage while
females are at 30% for both. 25% of male and female future retirees over the age
of 65 are married and elect spousal coverage.

Age Difference of Spouses - Husbands are assumed to be 3 years older than
wives,

Administrative expenses - Included in the per capita claims cost.

Disability Incidence - Disabled lives will be considered active employees and will
not be valued separately.

59




TOWN OF BRIDGTON, MAINE

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2021

NOTE 18 - OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (OPEB) PLAN (CONTINUED)

Salary increase Rate - 2.75% per year assumed using the level percentage of pay
entry age method.

Dates of Hire - Needed to be assumed for some employees and will be based on
the average age at hire for similar employees.

Rate of Mortality - Based on 104% and 120% of the RP2014 Total Dataset Healthy
Annuitant Mortality Table, respectively for males and females, using the RP2014
Total Dataset Employee Mortality Table for ages prior to the start of the Healthy
Annuitant Mortality Table, both projected from the 2006 base rates using the RPEC
2015 model, with an ultimate rate of 0.85% for ages 20-85 grading down to an
ultimate rate of 0.00% for ages 111-120 and convergence to the ultimate rate in
the year 2020. These rates were taken from the assumptions for the Maine State
Retirement Consolidated Plan for Participating Local District at June 30, 2016.

Retiree Continuation Percentage:

Medicare participant retirees - 100% assumed to continue in the plan
elected.

Pre-Medicare plan retirees and active participants - 75% assumed to
continue coverage once Medicare-eligible

Pre-Medicare plan spouses and spouses of active participants - 50%
assumed to continue coverage once Medicare-eligible

Changes in Net OPEB Liability

Changes in net OPEB liabifity are recognized in OPEB expense for the year ended
June 30, 2021 with the following exceptions:

Differences between Expected and Actual Expetience

The difference between expected and actual experience are recognized in OPEB
expense using a straight-line amortization method over a closed period equal to the
average expected remaining service lives of active and inactive members in each plan.
The first year is recognized as OPEB expense and the remaining years are shown as
either deferred outflows of resources or deferred inflows of resources. The difference
between expected and actual experience as of January 1, 2021 was $58,756.

60



TOWN OF BRIDGTON, MAINE

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2021

NOTE 18 - OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (OPER) PLAN (CONTINUED)
Changes in Assumptions

Differences due to changes in assumptions about future economic, demographic
or claim and expense factors or other inputs are recognized in OPEB expense using a
straight-line amortization method over a closed period equal to the average expected
remaining service lives of active and inactive members in each plan. The actuarial
assumptions used in the June 30, 2019 and June 30, 2017 actuarial valuations were
based primarily on those used by Maine State Retirement Consolidated Plan for
Participating Local District at June 30, 2017 which were based on the expetience study
covering the period from June 30, 2012 through June 30, 2015. The first year is
recognized as OPEB expense and the remaining years are shown as either deferred
outflows of resources or deferred inflows of resources. The amortization period was six
years for 2020. For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2021, there were no changes in
assumptions with the exception of the claim costs and retiree contributions being updated
to reflect current healthcare costs.

Differences between Projected and Actual Earnings on OPEB Plan Investments

Differences between projected and actual investment earnings are recognized in
OPEB expense using a straight-line amortization method over a closed five-year period.
The first year is recognized as OPEB expense and the remaining years are shown as
either deferred outflows of resources or deferred inflows of resources.

OPEB Plan Fiduciary Net Position

Additional financial and actuarial information with respect to this Plan can be found
at the Town Office at 3 Chase Street, Suite 1, Bridgton, Maine 04009.

NOTE 19 - TAX INCREMENT FINANCING AGREEMENTS

The Town has established two tax increment financing districts under the terms
of applicable state laws.

The Town may provide financial assistance to local economic development
projects by using the new property taxes that result from the commercial investment
and corresponding increase in taxable property valuation. This is accomplished by
utilizing municipal tax increment financing district (TIF) in accordance with Chapter
260 of MRSA Title 30-A. The Board of Selectmen is authorized by statute to
establish a Municipa! Tax Increment Financing District and establish the Development
Plan subject to the approval by the Commissioner of the Maine Department of
Economic and Community Development. :

61



TOWN OF BRIDGTON, MAINE

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2021

NOTE 19 - TAX INCREMENT FINANCING AGREEMENTS (CONTINUED)

Tax Increment Financing Districts allow the Town to “shelter” the increased
property valuation from the computation of its State subsidies (General Purpose Aid
to Education and Municipal Revenue Sharing) and Cumberland County tax
assessments. The Town would lose 50%-55% of all new property taxes due to reductions
in State subsidies and increase in the Town’s share of County taxes.

The Development Plan may authorize the Town to enter into a Credit
Enhancement Agreement (C.E.A). The C.E.A. is a mechanism to assist the
development project by using all or a portion of the incremental property tax revenues
generated by the new investment to pay certain authorized project cost directly to the
developer.

The Town had two approved Tax Increment Fihancing Districts as of June 30,
2021. For FY 2021, the Town captured $286,315 in TIF tax revenues and disbursed
$26,331 in C.E.A. payments to one developer. The remaining $259,984 was applied
toward eligible local expenditures. The following is a description of the only CEA payment
issued to a developer in fiscal year 2021:

$26,331 (100%) was disbursed to the developer of the Magic Lantern Movie
Theater, Snap Dragon, LLC. The movie theater contains four screens with one being
a Pub for viewing live televised events. The C.E.A became effective for FY 2006 when
the development of the theater began.

NOTE 20 - EXPENDITURES OVER APPROPRIATIONS

The following appropriations were exceeded by actual expenditures for the year
ended June 30, 2021:

County dispatch (Article 22) $ 56763

NOTE 21 - DEFICIT FUND BALANCES

At June 30, 2021, the Town has the following funds with deficit fund balances:

Street scape $ 90,821
Lower main 358,593
Bridgton baseball and softball grant 25,444
Grants fund 298

$ 475156

62



TOWN OF BRIDGTON, MAINE

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2021

NOTE 22 - CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

With regard to any unasserted claims, it is not feasibie at this time fo predict or
determine their outcome. Management believes, however, that settlement amounts, if
any, will not have a material adverse effect on the Town's financial position.

The Town participates in various intergovernmental grant programs which may be
subject to future program compliance audits by the grantors or their representatives.
Accordingly, the Town's compliance with applicable grant requirement may be
established at some future date. The amount, if any, of any liabilities arising from the

disallowance of expenditures or ineligibility of grant revenues cannot be determined at
this time. '

NOTE 23 - JOINT VENTURE

The Town is a member of a joint venture with 45 other municipalities throughout
Cumberland, Oxford and York counties. Ecomaine is a solid waste management
corporation that creates electricity through its processing of waste and also operates
as an extensive recycling program. A joint committee, made up of the Town of
Bridgton and 20 other member communities owns and controls the corporation.
Interlocal (waste handling) agreements between Ecomaine and participating
communities obligate the members to deliver certain solid waste produced with the
community to Ecomaine for processing and to make service payments and pay tipping
fees for such processing. The Town has no explicit, measurable equity interest and
therefore has not reported an asset in the financial statements in connection with its
participation in Ecomaine. The Town of Bridgton has an owner membership of 4.33%
in Ecomaine as of June 30, 2021 (the most current period available).

Ecomaine has issued bonds to fund the design, construction and start-up of
a resource recovery system. The bonds are special revenue obligations of
Ecomaine, payable from and secured by a pledge of Ecomaine revenues. The
bonds do not constitute a debt or liability within the meaning of any constitutional
or statutory provision of the State of Maine or a pledge of the full faith and credit
of a political subdivision of the State of Maine. Ecomaine has no taxing power. The
obligations of the participating municipalities under the Waste Handling Agreements
are secured by the full faith and credit of the participating municipalities subject to
certain limitations. On June 30, 2021 (the most current period available), Ecomaine
had no outstanding debt. Additionally, the Town’s share of the projected landfill
closure and post closure cost relating to Ecomaine is estimated to be $675,730.

63



TOWN OF BRIDGTON, MAINE

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2021

NOTE 24 - RESTATEMENTS

In 2021, it was determined that certain transactions had been omitted or recorded
incorrectly. Therefore, a restatement to the governmental activities capital assets and
accumulated depreciation were required. The beginning balance of the governmental
activities’ capital assets was increased by $50,280 from $11,064,217 to $11,114,497.
The beginning net position for governmental activities was increased by $50,280 from
$18,842,409 to $18,892,689.

The Town's business-type activities were restated to correct the capital asset
balance. The capital assets were increased by $2,471 from $3,225,536 to $3,228,007.
The beginning net position for the business-type activities was restated from $2,858,968
to $2,861,439.

64




Required Supplementary Information

Required supplementary information includes financial information and disclosures
that are required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board but are not
considered a part of the basic financial statements. Such information includes:

Budgetary Comparison Schedule - Budgetary Basis - Budget and Actual -
General Fund

Schedule of Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability

Schedule of Contributions - Pension

Schedule of Changes in Net OPEB Liability - MMEHT

Schedule of Changes in Net OPEB Liability and Related Ratios - MMEHT
Schedule of Contributions - OPEB - MMEHT

Notes to Required Supplementary Information

65



TOWN OF BRIDGTON, MAINE

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE - BUDGETARY BASIS

BUDGET AND ACTUAL - GENERAL FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

Budgetary Fund Balance, July 1
Resources (Inflows):
Property taxes
Excise taxes
Intergovernmentat
Charges for services
inlerest on taxes
Interest income
Miscellaneous revenues
Transfers from other funds
Amotnts Available for Appropriation

Charges to Appropriations (Outflows):

General government
Protection
Public works
Community and social agencies
Education
Cuiture and recreation
Counly tax
Unclassified
Debt senvice:
Principal
Interest
Capital outlay
Transfers to other funds
Total Charges to Appropriations

Budgetary Fund Balance, June 30

Utilization of unassigned fund balance

SCHEDULE 1

‘ Variance
Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
$ 6250228 $ 6,250,228 $ 6250228 $ -
15,143,621 15,143,621 15,224,826 81,205
1,030,400 1,030,400 1,236,233 205,833
749,284 749,284 961,878 212,594
353,773 353,773 444645 90,872
84,250 84,250 30,084 (54,166)
60,000 60,000 15,411 (44,589)
71,928 71,928 90,718 18,790
558,957 558,957 593,971 35,014
24,302,441 24,302 441 24,847,994 545,553
2,283,915 2,283,915 2,338,514 (54,599)
1,608,315 1,608,315 1,530,202 78,113
1,738,709 1,738,709 1,610,259 128,450
64,008 64,008 64,008 -
9,905,527 9,905,527 9,823,004 82,523
766,337 766,337 715,053 51,284
738,484 738,484 738,484 -
239,102 239,102 242,720 (3,618)
358,143 358,143 354,052 4,091
196,793 196,793 132,208 64,585
632,500 632 500 469,058 163,442
259,996 259,996 259,996 -
18,791,829 18,791,829 18,277,558 514,271
$ 5510612 § 5510612 § 6570436 § 1,059,824
$ 450,000 § 450,000 $ - § (450,000

See accompanying independent auditors' report and notes to financial statements.

66



¢ A1NA=IHOS

L9

‘SJUSWISIE]S [BIOURU) 0] S810U pue Lodes siojpne juspusdepul buiAuedwosoe 999

"9|QB[IEAE S| UOREWION] Y2IYm 1O} Sieek 8s0u] 1o} ale

PUE OS SUN[ 1O SB pauilLe)ep a1om Jeak [e0s| yoes Joj pajuasald sjunowe syl ,

%2906 %G$ 38 Aigey uoisuad (e10]
aU1 Jo ebejuacied e se uonisod 1au Alejonpy uejd
%EeL 8L %E€L 8L joiied
palanoo sil Jo ebejuaoiad e se (Josse) Ajjige|
uolsuad 18U ay} Jo @ieys sjeuoodold
90104 ¢ 9010t % joshed palsnon
oge'eel $  oes'eel  $ (Jesse) Aige
uoisuad Jau ay} jo a1eysS sjeuCodold
%€0°0 %€0°0 (19sse) Age) uoisuad Jau auy} Jo uoodold
UBld dd
0¢0Z 120¢

*SdVIA TWOSId 0} LSV

ALITEYIT NOISNId 13N 3HL 40 FYVHS FLVYNOILH0d0dd 40 FTNAIHIS

INIVIA 'NO.LDAE 40 NMOL




€ ATNA3IHOS

89
‘S]USLISIE]S [BIOUBUY O} S8jou pue podal sioypne juspusdepul Buikuedwosde seg

"s|qejIeAR S| UoReULIo!
UOIUM JO} SIBSA SSOUL 10} SIe JesA [easl yoes 1o pejuasaid sjunowe ayl

%08°C1 %06CL ||lolAed
palanog jo abejusdlad g se suonNquUuoD
90L‘0LL $ 6829y $ loiAed paisnod
- g - $ (ssooxa) Asusioysp uoINGUUOD

($22°12) (CIVES) uopNgUuod painbal
Afenoenuo ayi 0} Uojielal Ul suoinguuod
vi20z ¢ SKLes % uonnguUueo palinbal Ajlenjoeauod
Ueld d'd

020¢ 120¢

«SUVIA TVOSIHd 0L 1SV
NOISN3d - SNOILNEGIYLNOD 40 F1NAAHDOS

IANIVIN 'NOLDAIEE 40 NMOL




SCHEDULE 4
TOWN OF BRIDGTON, MAINE

SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN NET OPEB LIABILITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

Increase (Decrease)
Plan

Net OPEB Fiduciary Net OPEB
Liability Net Position Liability

(@) (b) (@) - (b)
Balances at 1/1/20 (Reporting December 31, 2020} $ 261,399 § - § 261,399
Changes for the year:
Senvice cost 22,287 - 22,287
Interest 7,717 - 7,717
Changes of benefits - - -
Differences between expected and actual experience - - -
Changes of assumptions 18,554 - 18,554
Contributions - employer - 4125 (4,125)
Contributions - member - - -
Net investment income - - -
Benefit payments (4,125) (4,125)
Administrative expense - - .
Net changes 44 433 - 44 433
Balances at 1/1/21 {Reporting December 31, 2021} $ 305832 § - § 305832

See accompanying independent auditors' report and notes to financial statements.
69



SCHEDULE &
TOWN OF BRIDGTON, MAINE

SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN NET OPEB LIABILITY AND RELATED RATIOS - MMEHT
LAST 10 FISCAL YEARS*

2021 2020 2019 2018
Total OPEB liability
Senvice cost (BOY) $ 22287 § 15110 § 16722 § 14785
Interest {includes interest on senvice cost) 7,717 10,420 8,907 9,171
Changes of benefit terms - (5,097) - -
Differences between expected and actual experience - (53,456) - (34,360)
Changes of assumptions 18,554 57522 (24,655) 21867
Benefit payments, including refunds of member contributions {4,125) {4,228) (4,085) (2,123)
Net change in total OPEB liability $ 44433 § 202711 §  (3001) § 15340
Total OPEB fiability - beginning $ 261399 § 241128 § 244219 § 228879
Total OPEB liabifity - ending $ 305832 $ 261399 § 241,128 § 244219
Plan fiduciary net position
Contripttions - employer 4,125 4,228 4,065 2,123
Contributions - member - - - -
Netinvestment income - - - -
Benefit payments, including refunds of member contributions (4,125} (4,228) (4,085) {2,123)
Administrative expense ' - - - -
Net change in fiduciary net position - - - -
Plan fiduciary net position - beginning $ - § - $ -3
Plan fiduciary net position - ending $ - $ - § - 3
Net OPEB liability - ending $ 305832 § 261399 § 241128 § 244219
Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of the total OPEB
fiability 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
Covered payroll $1,723574 §$1548376 $1548376  $1,548,376
Net OPEB liability as a percentage of covered payroll 17.7% 16.9% 15.6% 15.8%

* The amounts presented for each fiscal year were determined as of June 30 and are for those years for which information
is available.

See accompanying independent auditors' report and notes to financial statements.
70



VL

-S]UBWSIE]S [eIouBUl O S8jou pue Hodal sioypne juspuadspul BulAueduioode eeg

8|qB|IBAR SI UO[JBULIOMI YOIUM 10} SIBSA SSOU) 10} 318 1eA [B0Sy YoES 10} pejudseld sjunowe syl

%000 %000 %000 %000
9/C8YS LS 9.8V 9.88PS'L e viSeelL$
- $ - g - g - 3

{¢21'27) {G90Y) (gzz'v) (SZ1'v)
ezl'z ¢ S90Y ¢ 8wvr $ sSev %

8102 6102 0202 1202

9 3TINA3HOS

»SUVIA TvOSid 0} LSV
LHINN - 9340 - SNOILLNGIMINOD 40 FTINAIHOS

INIVIN ‘NOLDdIdd 40 NMOL

joshed paianod jo sbeusdied e se suonnNqUuoD

loihed paiaro)

{sseoxa) Aouaioyep uonnquIuod
sjuswAed Jysusy
sSUOINQLIUOD 19A0IdW Y

JTHINWWN




TOWN OF BRIDGTON, MAINE

NOTES TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

Changes in Assumptions

MMEHT

There was a change in the discount rate from 2.74% to 2.12% per GASB 75
discount rate selection. In addition, medical and prescription drug trend arrays were
updated.

See accompanying independent auditors' report and notes to financial statements.
72



Other Supplementary Information

Other supplementary information includes financial statements and schedules not
required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, nor a part of the basic
financial statements, but are presented for purposes of additional analysis.

Budgetary Comparison Schedule - Budgetary Basis - Budget and Actual -
General Fund Revenues

Schedule of Departmental Operations - General Fund
Combining Balance Sheet - Nonmajor Governmental Funds

Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund
Balances - Nonmajor Governmental Funds

Combining Balance Sheet - Nonmajor Special Revenue Funds

Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund
Balances - Nonmajor Special Revenue Funds

Combining Balance Sheet - Nonmajor Capital Projects Funds

Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund
Balances - Nonmajor Capital Projects Funds

Combining Balance Sheet - Nonmajor Permanent Funds

Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund
Balances - Nonmajor Permanent Funds

Schedule of General Capital Assets by Function

Schedule of Changes in General Capital Assets by Function

73



SCHEDULE A
TOWN OF BRIDGTON, MAINE

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE - BUDGETARY BASIS
BUDGET AND ACTUAL - GENERAL FUND REVENUES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

Variance
Qriginal Final Paositive
Budget Budget Actual {Negative)
REVENUES
Property taxes $ 15,143,621 $ 15,143,621 $15224,826 § 81,205
Excise taxes:
Auto excise 995,000 995,000 1,180,821 185,821
Boat excise 27,000 27,000 35,188 8,188
Off-road excise 6,500 6,500 20,224 13,724
Payment in lieu of taxes 1,900 1,900 - (1,900)
intergovernmental revenues:
State revenue sharing 240,000 240,000 468,842 228,842
Homestead exemption 285,439 285,439 267,563 (17,876)
Local road assistance 106,792 106,792 99,788 {7,004)
Tree growth reimbursement 55,000 55,000 76,173 21,173
Veterans' reimbursement 6,200 6,200 6,426 226
General assistance reimbursement - - 6,828 6,828
BETE reimbursement 17,653 17,853 17,717 64
Other 38,200 38,200 18,541 (19,658}
Charges for senices:
Permits and fees 94,728 94,728 127,388 32.660
Town clerk revenues 25,000 25,000 51,098 26,098
Planning board fees 5,850 5,850 18,600 12,750
Animal control fees - - 1,046 1,046
Highway revenue 4,000 4,000 1,930 (2,070)
Transfer station 108,735 108,735 148,732 39,997
Recreation fees 53,460 53,460 30,050 {23,410}
Cable TV revenue 62,000 62,000 65,801 3,801
Interest:
Taxes and lien costs 84,250 84,250 30,084 (54,166
Deposit and investment accounts 60,000 60,000 15,411 (44,589)
Qther income:
Rentals 56,928 56,928 56,875 (53)
Tax acquired property sale 15,000 15,000 17,787 2,787
Other income - - 16,056 16,056
Transfers in 558,957 558,957 593,971 35,014
Total revenues $ 18,052,213 $ 18,052,213 $ 18,607,766 $ 545553

See accompanying independent auditors’ report and notes to financial statements.
74



74

- 800°+9 800°+9 200'¥9
- 800°%9 80079 200'+3
0st'eel 652°0L9°L 60L'8EL"L 60.L'BEL L
(Gzt'eg) SLE'08S 068°L+S 068'L+S
005 asz 0S4 052
261 '59 zZeg'rLe 068 '6.LE 068°6.E
il QLT BL oog'ez Q09'2T
£6.'96 98.L'969 BLS'E6L 6.5'E6L
£L1'8L Z0Z 025 L ERCGERERD GLE'R09 L
(24 /88'9¢Z 08/°9¢2 0BL'9E2
(ses's) 8011l orard o £ZZ'PT
- 000'LS 000°LS 000°LS
(9L1) gg9c'e gLZ'e gLe'e
(zi8'%) 1zgl 69¢°Tl 692°Cl
LOLL £¥L'TT +Ha'eT PHe'CT
Z66'6¥ 989'see g.8'e8c 2/9't8t
Q£o'se 8L1¥Z8 80Z'ce8 802'c98
(665 +5) +LSG'BEE'E SLB'E8T'T SLB'E8T'S
0S0'vL AR Q00'0E Qoo0'0g
085t ozZF'el 0o0'gt 000'st
{0692} feleteln g 2] R06°LP8 896'LP8
£ri'Bl LELPLL 0gz'e6L 082'c6L
0ge's 8158l 96.'CT 86.'CT
(szv'e) L84 LEL 95e'sel 95e'sel
(200'F) St= s i 95+ gL 957 81l
(L26'L) 9z5'L1LT 6¥5'c0Z 6¥5'€0Z
2Z0'v zz8'vL ++8'8L ++2'81
cHZ'6 QQc‘e0l EPSZLL eFS'ZLL
(L28'v1) LZ0's8L 00505 L 005051
(z06'6E) 60Z'CS1 LOE'ELL ZOEELL
000t Qos'er 005'ZS Q0s'zs
(see'cl) $ 60268t L8 LLE LB LLE
(annebap) anisad {enoy 1@bpng SuawSnipyY 1=bpng
IOUBLEA euly 126png leuBug

g 31Na3aHos

ANN4 TVEANID - SNOILYHIHO TVININLYVL3A 40 ITNAIHOS

1202 ‘0€ ANNF A3AN3 ¥v3A 3HL HO04

INIVIA 'NOLDAIEg9 40 NMOL

sapouabe spising
rsa1ousbie
[BID0S pug ALUNLWLWIOD

uonels sBisuel]
lesodsip ondeg
SOUBLSIIIBLL 3|DIUI N
abeael umo]
wwawpedsp syI0m 21dnd
ISHMIOM DNy

SUBIPAH
SWB1 1Pans
oUBINGUIY
430410 ylesH
ssaupaiedald AsusbBiauwa (WD
|CHIUOD [BLUIUY
wawpedap alld
wawpedap 2921|104
uonReItld

AouabBunuod

eba

syeueq esiodwz
SIJUBRINSL|

pleoq s|eadde pue Buuued sOd

uswWHedSp aouURULY
ey uma]
MIBED UMO |
SDUB)SISSE B2Iaussy
XaidWo j@diownin
JuBIdoBABR AHUNUHUIOD
USUIDIOILS SPOD
Buissassy
uonRERSIUIWIPDY
BuUSwILIanob [eiaud
STHENLIANIIXE




94
‘SJUBLISIEIS [BIoUBUY O] S910U pue Wodal sioppne juspusdspul BulAuedwoooe aag

LIZ'FLS $ 855//Z'8l ¢ BZ81L6.'8) $ - $ 628'18/'8L $ sucljesadQ |ejuswnedsq (2101
- 966'652 966°652 - 966652
- 966'652 966'65Z - 966652 spury spoafoid [enden
ISPUNY JaYy10 O} SIgsuBlf
Zrr'eal 850'69F 00S°2e9 - 00S'2e9 Aefino exded
9.9'39 092'98Y 9S6°#55 - 9E6'+5S
58579 80Z'ZEL £6.'961 - £6.'951 158I83U]
L60'¥ Z50'vSE £PL°86¢ - £ '85¢ Jediouud
:@01Ies 1930
{sL9'c) 02.'2v2 Z0L'8EZ - ZOL'6EZ
Sl €S 9ZLTY 1/8'C6 - 1/8'G5 AepanQ
- 6lLE'9e 6LE'9Z - 6LE'9Z UL wsue oifew
{gol'9s) §i9'el) ZLe'9lLs - ZLe'slLl yojedstp Ajuncd
‘peuisse|2uN
- 8 2EL ¥ 8cs - ¥aP 8L, xe} Aunoed
A £50'61L L8€°99/. - 1E€'09.
56€'L L59'Y 0S0°ZL - 050'Z1 Mled Ausyoipuod
- 000'se 000‘ce - 0o0'‘se AL uoifay axe
il €214 188°4L - 488'44 J2a0 Ajunuiwe)
(¥8S'y) AN 625612 - 625612 siled
GSE'ZL LOF'0g sl TArad - 95.'2r SaLBIBUIBY)
- 000'v8 000'¥2 - 0008 Areign
C00'8E 519'L92 G19°462 - 519462 wswiedsp uoleasosy
UOIIRRIIS) pUB aUN|ngD
£25'28 $O0'CZR'G /Z5'S06'8 - 125'508'6 weiboid Jeinfay
moneonpy
(enniebaN) ansod it 18bpng sjuausnlpy yebpng
QOUBLIEA Ul webpng eubuO

1202 '0€ NN AIANT ¥YIA IHL 04
ANN4 TVHINID - SNOILYHEIJO0 TVININLEVAEA 40 FTNAIHOS

INIVIN ‘NOLOAIYE 40 NMOL
(OINNILNOD) 9 371NA3HDS




TOWN OF BRIDGTON, MAINE

SCHEDULE C

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET - NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Investments
Due from other governments
Due from other funds
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES
Escrows
Due to other funds
TOTAL LIABILITIES

FUND BALANCES
Nonspendable
Restricted
Committed
Assigned
Unassigned

TOTAL FUND BALANCES

TOTAL LIABILITEES AND FUND
BALANCES

JUNE 30, 2021

Special Capital Total Nonmajor
Revenue Projects Permanent Gowernmental
Funds Funds Funds Funds

$ 423 % - % 116,410 % 116,833
- - 1,628,553 1,628,563

62,100 - - 62,100
460,572 1,450,693 - 1,911,265

3 523,085 $§ 1,450,693 $ 1,744963 § 3,718,751
$ 20,236 § - % - % 20,236
44,081 - 43,988 88,069

64,317 - 43,988 108,305

- - 1,497,363 1,497,363

448,793 398,495 119,670 966,958
35,727 1,052,198 91,639 1,179,564
(25,742} - {7,697} (33,439)
458,778 1,450,693 1,700,975 3,610,446

$ 523,095 $ 1,450,693 $ 1744963 § 3,718,751

See accompanying independent auditors' report and notes to financial statements.

77



SCHEDULE D
TOWN OF BRIDGTON, MAINE

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN
FUND BALANCES - NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

Special Capital Total Nonmaijor
Rewenue Projects Permanent  Governmental
Funds Funds Funds Funds

REVENUES

Intergovernmental $ 100,815 §$ - % - % 100,815

Investment income, net of unrealized gains/(losses) - - 389,348 389,348

Other 180,366 163,242 6,500 360,108
TOTAL REVENUES 291,181 163,242 395,848 850,271
EXPENDITURES

Other 228,796 4,980 5,540 239,316

Capital outlay - 78,157 - 78,157
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 228,796 83,137 5,540 317,473
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES

OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 62,385 80,105 390,308 532,798
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Transfers in - 259,996 - 258,996

Transfers {ouf) (35,014) {330,000) (37,945) {402,958)
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) (35,014} {70,004) {37,945) (142,963}
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES 27,371 10,101 352,363 389,835
FUND BALANCES - JULY 1 431,407 1,440,582 1,348,612 3,220,611
FUND BALANCES - JUNE 30 $ 458,778 $1,450,693 $1,700,975 § 3,610,446

See accompanying independent auditors' report and notes to financial statements.
78



Special Revenue Funds

Special revenue funds are established to account for the proceeds of specific
revenue sources (other than expendable trusts or for major capital projects) that are
legally restricted to expenditures for specific purposes.

79



08

gel'sl $ b $ ¥l $ 22 $ giv $ - $ €6l') ¢ gzg'ech $ {01430} SIONVIVE
GNN4 aNY SALNIGYI TvLOL
- L vl 254 (7' cZ) - 6Ll 978'887 {S110143¢1) SFONYIVE NN TYLOL
- - - - (p'S2) - - - paubisseun
- - - - - - - - paubissy
- L ¥il FANA - - - - PSHILULICY
- - - - - - £61° gz8'ecy pajolysey
- - - - - - - - 2|qepusdsuoN
(S112143Q) SIONYTYE aNOI4
ge/'6l - - - 198'Ge - - - S8V IVLOL
- - - - 198'Ge - - - spun; Jayle ¢1 eng
984'6l 3 - $ - § - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ SMOIDST
SAUTHEVIT
gc/'6l $ ¥ $ vl $ ez $ £Tr g - $ €6l ¢ [za'ecy $ $1388Y TVLOL
9cL'6l LL Ll [4rA - - £61°% 9Ly 'e0y Spury 1eyio wey sng
- - - - - - - Ziv'ce susWLILIAN0E Jayjo woy sng
- $ - $ - $ - $ €Ty $ - $ - $ - $ sjusfainba Yseo pue ysed
S1ISSY
SMOID53 aBSoY ENEEE a/asoy WzI0) [[2gLos uels) nels 98ad
[e19adg |e10adg Wauag pug |[egaseq Aunosg SBRUNLLILICY
1deq 891104 deq all4 asfodwg uoibpug PUE[SIOK BWS / ¢30

3 ITNAIHIS

1202 ‘0 ANNP
SANNH INNIATH TVIO3dS HOrYIANON - LITHS JONVIVE ONINIGWOD

INIVIA 'NOLDAIEd 40 NMOL




[

-SjUSLLBIE}S [BlouBUl 0} S90U pue Jodal sioupne juspusdapul bulAuedwiodoe 995

G80'ees g 000'cE R£8°€Z $ 088%¢ $ 06 $ - $
8..'85Y 000'6E TLL'8 (862) 0se -
(evL'se) - - (g62) - -
12468 000'se - - 052 -
£6.L'ghy - TLL'8 - - -
LLEPY - 990°GL 8ri'c 008 -
180"V - 990°G| 8ri'e - -
9ez'02 $ - - s - $ QoS $ - $
SB0'CTS $ 000°GE 8€8'cT $ 088%¢ $ 0% $ - $
T.5°00F 000°6E - - (037 -
00429 - 8E8'ET 088'C - "
%44 $ - - $ - $ - $ - $
B0} FIENTRN = dweafeq 49 pund sjuel pun4 el AyyesH
uonealoay L# UoI1E8I08Y plzog sjeaddy I desy
nasuefenen

(QINNILNOD) 3 IINAIHDS

1202 '0€ ANNr
SANN4 INNIATH TVIDFAS YOMYIINON - L33FHS JONVIVE ONINIENOD

INIVIN ‘'NOLDAdg 40 NMOL

(SLIDI430) SIONVYIVE
aNN4 ANV S3LLNIEYIT TYLOL

(8LID1430) S3ONYIVYE ONN VLOL
paubisseun

paubissy
PAIILILIOD
paaLISaY
S|qepusdsuon
(S11D143Q) SFONVIVE ANN4

STLMNEGVIT IVLOL
spuny JsYlo o} angl
SMOI0ST

SALLGIaY

SLISSY TVLIOL
Spurng Jayio wol sng
susuIEA0b sayle Woly eng
sjus[BAINDS UYSED pue yse)
SL3SSY




Z8

- $ 1L S vl § 2 g sy § - $ €6l $ gze'sey $

- - - x4 (¥56°21) - - LiL'err

- 9 il - {oev'2) - €611 (8v2'01)

- - - - - - - {rL0'se)

- - - - - - - (rL0'Ge)

- 1L vl - {08¥' L) - £BL) §89'v7

- 8628 6052 - 7z07) 0st'y 66.°11 80209

- 8£2'8 605 'C - 22021 0Sv'v 66.°1) 80209

- 608 €897 - 266y 0ty 266'ZL £18'%8

- 60£'8 £89°Z - 785 - 0081 -

- $ - $ - $ - $ - $ st $ TPLL  § €8¥8 8

SMQJIS] aasay 2A359Y ENEEL UBlS) |[eqyuos jeln el 04909
rlosds re10adsg jousg puE [egasey Alunoag SBUUNWIWOD
1de 39104 "1deq] 214 a9Aodw3 uoibpug pue[aWoH ews / 430

4 31NA3HOS

1202 ‘'0€ INNC AIANT ¥VIA FHL H0-
SANN4 ANNIAZH TVIO3dS HOMVIANON
SIONYIVE ANNA NI STONVHD ANV STHNLIANIIXT 'SINNIATY 40 FTNAIHOS DNINIBNOD

ANIVIA ‘NOLDAIEE 40 NMOL

o€ annr - (SU01EAA) STONYIvE ONNA
L ATNP - (S1I0i43A) STONYTVE AN
{SLI0i430) SIONVIVE ANNA NIFASNYHD L3N

{$39N) SIDHNOS ONIDONYNIA HIHLO TW1O0L
(o) sugsuel]

ul sigjsuey)
(838N $FIHNOS ONIONYNIS ¥FHLO

SIUNLIAGNIdXI (MIONN) W3IA0
SANNIATY J0 (AONIIDI43Q) SS3X3

STHNLIGNIXT TVLOL
BUio
STUNLIONIJXE

SANNIAZY TV1O0L
BYIC
[EHIENIHE YT

SANNIATY




£8

‘SlUSWISIEIS [BIOUBUL O) SSI10U pue Lodsal siolpne Juspuadspul BulAuediodoe 298

8.2'e5y 000°6E $ Tl $ (g67) $ 05z g - 3 02 INNP - (SLIDI43A) SFONVIYE GNN4
LOFLEY - - (867) 052 - L AN - (SL01433) SIONYTYE ANN4
LIS IE 000°GE zLL'8 - - - (SLIDIIQ) SIONYTYE ONNA NI AONVHD L3N
{y10'sE) - - - - - {s33N) S32YNOS DNIONYNIJ ¥3HLO TVLIOL
{r10'se) - - - - - (1no) sigysuel]
- - - - - - Ul slasuel)
($3SN) SIDHUNOS ONIONYNIH ¥3HLO
5879 000'¢E 7i1'8 - - - STHNLIANIIXE (4IANN) YIA0
SANNIATYH 40 (ADNSIOIF3Q) $$I0X3
95.'92¢ - 26.'16 878°2 - 0967¢ SIUNLIANTSXT TVLOL
96.'82¢ - 26118 §28'C - 096 7€ JBYI0
SIUNLIONIIXI
181°162 000'sE 96001 8287 - 095'7¢ SANNIAZY TYLOL
99c' 081 000'sE 95001 9287 - 095'7¢ BYIO
SL8'00L - $ - $ - $ - g - $ fejuawulanobisi]
SINNIATY
121eL JUBLUYDLUG QENE@Q H80 pun4 siiersy pLindg uels) ?.EmmI
uoneRI0ay |# UoHEaIdY pieog s[eaddy Iy deoy
nesuzbeleN

(G3INNILNOD) 4 ITINQ3IHOS

1202 ‘0 INNC Q3ANT Jv3AA FHL HO4
SANNH INNIATY TVI03dS HOMVIANON
SIONVIVE ANNH NI STONVYHD ANV STHNLIANIIXT "SANNIATY 40 FTNAIHIOS DONINIGWOD

ANIVIA ‘'NOLDAIME 40 NMOL




Capital Projects Funds

Capital projects funds are established to account for financial resources to be used
for the acquisition or construction of major capital facilities, other than those financed by
proprietary or trust funds.

See accompanying independent auditors’ report and notes to financial statements.
84



68

L0¥'0F ¢ €LV $ 6lLL8F § B85S $ zogzie ¢
©L0FOr £2L 07 5l.'8EY 652 'GL 20Z°212
L0V'0F £Z.°0% 6L.L°8EY 652'GL ATt ARA
- s - $ - $ - $ - $
L0F'0F $ ezl'ov $ ®BLIBEF § 66T'GL $ zogzle %
LOy'oy $  gzL0v $ BLL'BEF $§ BSZ'SL $ zogele $
anesay anlasey ded WL aosoy ENELETY
LOjjes.09x Augyoipuod  slosiold lenden smzreddy Buip(ing

O ITNAIHOS

wawpedsg au4 fediowuny

120Z ‘0€ ANAP

INIVIN ‘NOLDAIEE 40 NMOL

SIONVYIVE CNN4
ANV S3LIgv Tv.LOL

SZONVIVE GNMd TV.LOL
paubrsseun

paubissy
pajiwwoD
paiolisey
9|gepuadsuoN
SIAINYIVE GNNA

S3LMaVI] Tv.LOL
SpuUn; JBYI0 03 ang
S3LNEVIT

S13SSV TVLOL
SPUNy JBYIC Woy ang
SLIA8EY

SANNAL S103rodd WVLIdYD MOrYIWNON - L33HS 3ONVIVE ONINIGWOD




98

"SJUSWISIBIS [BloURUY O} S910U pue Lodal sioypne juspuadepul Buiiuedwoooe 998

£69°'05¥'L $ S6P'86E $ l02¢ $ 0le'e8l g  GGl'e $ 9lLZ'6y $

£69'067'L S6'86E L02'E oLE'B81 GGL'E 9le'er

8612501 - L0z’ 01£'68l GGL'e 9lz'6¥y

G617 '86E S617'96E - - - -

- $ - g - $ - $ - ¢ - §

£89'0SP'L. $§ GB¥'86E $ 102t $ OLe'egl $ g&GL'e $ 9lLZ'6y $

£69°05¥°L § G8¥'86E § L02% $ 0ic'e8l $ SSi1°g $ o9ic'ey $

izl pun4d JiI Uasay ENEEEN DSy anasay
Z0g anoy IBSIrUD) 8010  SoUBUSIUIRIN uolleig Jswdinb3g
reuden ojsugl) SHIOAN 2AN
1202 ‘0€ INNF

SIONY1VE ANN4
ANy s3aLavn Tv.LlOL

SIDNYIVE aNM4 TVLOL
paubisseun

paubissy
PSPIUWOY
pslolsay
a[qepuadsuoN
SIONYIVE ANA

SALLMEVI T¥.L0L
$puny Jeyio 03 ang
SILLIgvlt

SLISSY TVLOL
SpUry JayYJo Woy ang

e

SANNH S1O03rodd TV.LIdvD YOrvyWNON - 133HS JONVIVE ONINIEWOO

(Q3NNILNOD) © ITNJIHDS

INIVIA 'NOL1DdIMg 40 NMOL




L8

00y § ezL0F $ ellgey $ 6STS/ $

208°0F L8S 0t L¥0°00% 6£8'6.

{oov) L (gze'19) (08s't)

(00t) 2yl (22e'19) (08s't)

00¥ - 22€°19 08sy

- - 22819 -

010} - - 085y

- vl - -

- § bl g - $ - $

anlasay BAIDSOY MBd EWEE:)S | EWEEEN

uoEaI09y AayaIpLod syoelold [euded snjereddy

1202 ‘'0€ INNC 3IANT ¥V3A FHL J04
SANN4 S123royd 1v.LIdvO "HOrvIANON

Wwswuedsaq) aid

02 INAM - SAONYTYE ONN4d

L AI0r - S3ONYTYd ONN4

STONYIVE ANN4 NI IONVYHD LEN

(s3sn)

SITNOS ONIINVNIL ¥3IHLO TV.LOL

(1no) sisjsuei]
Ul SIgsuBL]

(S38M) STADHNOS ONIDNYNIL HIHLO

STHNLIONIIXT (43ANN) Y3IAO
SANNSATY 40 (ADNIDI43A} SS30X3

SAYNLIANTSX3 TV.LOL
Aepno ende)
BUI0
STHNLIANTIX=Z

SANNIATY TVLOL
BYI0
SINNIAIY

STONVIVE ANN- NI STONVHD ANV STHNLIANIIXT ‘'SINNIATY 4O 3INAIHIS DNINIENOD

H 3TNA3HOS

INIVIN ‘NOLDARG 40 NMOL




88
‘SJUBWS}ES [BIDUBUY O] $3j0U pue Jodal sioypne juspusdepul buliAuedwodde s9g

€690sY L § S6¥'geEe  §  L02€ ¢ QLEe88L ¢ SSl'e $ older $ 0 ANAC - STONYIVYE NN
2650ty L 667 89Y .02°S 009'L¥ 000°01 oLg'eh L ATOM - STONYIVYE ONNA
LOL0L {Fo0‘0L) - OLL L) (ctg‘9) 00r's SIONYIVE ANNd NI 3ONYHD L3N

{(¥00°02) ($00°02) - - - - (s3sn)
SIDHNOS DNIDNYNIA HIHLO TYLOL

(000 0g€) (000°0g€) - - - - (1n0) siajsuel]

966'65Z 966652 - - - - ul $lapsuel]
(S33N) $I0HNOS DNIDNYNIF HIHLO

S01'08 - - L't {5¥3'9) 00¥%°s SIYNLIANIAXT (HFANN} ¥IAO
SINNIATY 40 (AONIIDI430) SS3ATXI
1€1'€8 - - 0668 G¥8'9 - STHNLIANT X3 TVLOL

1618/ - - 0666 G¥8'9 - Aepno [euded

088"t - - - - - EI g
SHYNLIANIIXT
ZrZieal - - 00L'ZS1 - 0ob's SINNIATH VLOL

A s $ - $ 00L4GL 0§ - $  00¥'S $ BUI0
SIMNNIATY

12101 pun-g il anasSTYH A9 SDY IDSIY ANJDSOH
Z0g 210y 13SINID) 901104 SJUBUBILIBIN uonels wawdinbg
fended Jepsuei] SHOAA D1gNd

1Z0Z ‘0€ INNT AN HVYIA JHL HOJ
SANNH SL103rodd Tv.LIdvO JOrviWNON
SIONVYIVE ANNE NI SIONVHO ANV STFHNLIANILXT 'STINNIAIH 40 31NAIHIS ONINIGNOD

INIVIAN ‘NOL1DAlEg 40 NMOL
(Q3aNNILNOD) H ITNAIHDS




Permanent Funds

Permanent funds are used to account for assets held by the Town of Bridgton,
Maine that are legally restricted pursuant to Title 30-A, §5653 of the Maine State Statutes,
as amended and unless otherwise specified, only earnings and not principal, may be used
for purposes that benefit the Town or its citizenry. These funds have been established
for various purposes including the provision and/or maintenance of the cemeteries.

See accompanying independent auditors’ report and notes to financial statements.
89




06

8169 $ 168'Ls $  /S1'908 $ lg£9'czs % SIIONVIVE
ONNA ONY S3ULNIEGVY TV.L0L
9529 860°04 g/1'cE¥ 122'2LS SAONYTYE ANM4 V.01
(169°L) - - - paubisseun
- - - - peubissy
- 9/l't 96Z°L1 e rAY paliuwc)
- - - - palalissy
eyl AR 648 L8V 184697 sjgepuadsuonN
SFINVYIVE NN
e £64°L 286°CL FOF'eL SILLTIEV TvY.LOL
A4 $ €641 $ 285'¢h $  vOv'El $ spury s8yjo 0} an(g
: SILMNGVIT
8/6'0 § 1B8LL $  4GL'90S ¢  LE£9'SZS $ S13SSVY IVIOL
961'9 82699 AV GYE'63Y sjuswisanu
8 $  £98¥ $ ZyBYvE $ 98z'ee $ sjusfeAInha YSED pUB YSeD
SLASSY
punyg pun4 pund Alslewe]  aie)) [enjsdiad
s BA0d U yed slliAL [eloedg AaRwss)
abeliiA

1Z0¢ '0€ NP
SANNS ININVINHId HOPYIANON - L33HS FONYIVE ONINIGNOO

ANIVIA ‘'NOLDAI™E 40 NMOL
| ITINAIHOS




16
‘SjUDLIBIE]S [BIoUBUL O) $810U pue Hodal sioppne juspusdapui bujAuedwodoe s9g

£96°Pr.L L $ ShLZTL ¢ 9888°/8Z $  182°06L $ Z68'ce $ S3IONVIVE
ANOZ ANY S3AWAEVT TVLOL
G/6'00L°) 0/8'6LL 285°09¢ 0£8'G8) 199°2¢ SIONVIVE ANN4 TVLIOL
(269°2) - - - - paubisseun
- - - - - paubissy
6£9°1L6 - £2.'22 9z9'6 Zel'lL PERIWWIOD
049°8L1 0.9'6L1 - - - pslouisay
£98'/87°L - e /ST 0291 S¥6°08 s|gepusdsucN
SIONYIVE gNN4
8BE'SY S/¥'Z 9ce's LGBy g5 S3aLMIgyil 1v.LOL
886'cY $ 677 $ o0ee's $ 188y $ 426 3 spury Jayio 01 enQg
SALLMEGVIT
eoB'vrLL  §  SPL'ZTL $ 999/8C $  189°06) $ ¢BGEE S S1ASSY WIOL
£65°829"L $9L° L1 ¥10'392 1G' 241 £l2'LE Sjuaudlsanu]
oLF'aLL $ 18EY $ v/8'6l $ <ol'sl $ 6lLET $ sjus|eninbs yses pue ysed
S138sY
2101 pund 1sru] pun4g plnd J0O4 Dun -
150104 yied UcHEZI[EINaY SNOLISNPU| j0oYsS
pue AULIOAA

1202 ‘0€ ANNP
SANNA ININYWHAd JOrYINNON - L33HS JONYTVE ONINIGWOD

INIVIN 'NOLDArdg 40 NMOL

(Q3INNILNOD) | ITINAIHDS




6

9g.'9 ¢ 880°0. ¢ gll'eer A 0 INNC - SADONYIVE ANN4
125G $0.°GS z18°e6¢e 268°c0v L AINr - SEONYTVE ANNd
GeZ'l $BE'PL £9£°001 S/E'80L SIONYIVE NN NI SONVHD L3N

(zve) (815'1) (6eg'LL) (ogz'et) (338M) S3DHNOS DNIONVYNI YIHLO IVLOL

{gve) (8Lg'L) (881 1) (ogz'cl) (1no} simysues)

- - - - U] sigpsuel]

(835N} SADHUNOS DNIDNYNIH HTHLO

L4G'L ZL6'GL 202°2LL g59°1ZL STYMLIAONTGX3 (H3aNN)
HINO SINNIATY 40 (ADNTDI43A) SS3OX3

44 022 765'% 86.°L SIANLIANIIXT TVLOL
Ze 0ze #SS'L 86.°1 BYIO
SAHNLIAONI X3
665°L ZEL'9L 95L'¢LL £Gy'eZL SINNIATH TVLOL
- - - 00S'g BUI0
865°L $ zgl'ol $  954°CLL $ €S6'9LL $ {sesso[)/suleb paziealun JO Jau 'SWOILE JUBLUISaAL)
, SINNIAATH
punr4 pun. pun4y \Cm«meO aie)d wmzymnwmn_
uBan0IdiLy Med sl leloads Aglowan
abein

1202 ‘0€ ANNF A3ANT "dV3A FHL JOd
SAONN4 ININVINHTd JOrvAINON
STIONVYIVE ANN4 NI STONVHO ANV STHNLIANTEXE ‘'STNNIATY 40 3TNATHIS DONINIGWOD

ANIVIA 'NO19DdId9 50 NMOL
r 31Nd=aHOS




€6

‘S)UBLISIE]S |2IoUBUL O) ST)J0U pue podal sioypne juspusdapul bulAueduloooe asg

GI6°00/ 1 $ O0/9'6i) § zss08z $ 0£9'e8l $ /9972¢ $ 0€ 3NN - SFAONVIVE AN
Z19'e7e’L 12016 Zy6'222 0BL LY 0/6°G2 L ATNC - STONVIVE ANMA
£9€°76¢ 69'GZ 01945 0rv0'8e 1699 SIONVIYE NN NE IONVHD L3AN
(Gt5'/€) - {1L£0'9) (TN (1z2) {833N) SIDHNOS DNIDNVYNIL ¥IHLO TVLOL
(6v8'LE) - (L20°9) (F2L %) (Lzz) {ino) sigysuel]
- - - - - ul slajsuel )
(S33N) SIDHNOS ONIONYNIL HWIHLO
80€°06¢ 69'Se 199°c9 vizer 8Ly'L SIYNLIANI X3 (43ANN)
HIAO SINNIATH 4O (ADNIIDIHIQ) SSIAXI
ovs's 9.¢ Z88 G8S €0l STHNLIANTEXT TVLOL
ovs’s 9/¢ Z88 Geg €0l By10
SINNLIANIdX3
872°G6E G20°9Z €959 66.°2F 1262 SINNIATY TVLOL
0059 - - - - BYI0
8rE’68E $ G200Z $  £95'19 $ 66LCy $ g8t $ {sessop)/suieb pazieaiun j0 JoU ‘BUWOIU! JIBLLSEAL]
SINNIATH
_mwo._[ pun- 1sndj, puny puny J0Gd PLER S
18ai04 Nied UONEZI 21NN SNCUISNPU| {ele]Frol
pue AUBoAA

1202 '0€ INNC Q3ANT Hv3A IHL JOd
SANNS LNINVINETd HOMYWNON
SIONYIVE ANNA NI STONYHO ANV STHNLIANIAXT ‘SINNIAIY 40 FINATHIOS ONINIENOD

ANIVIN ‘NOLDAINE 40 NMOL
(Q3INNLLNOD) £ 31INd3IHIS




General Capital Assets

General capital assets are those assets related to activities reported in the
governmental funds. These assets are reported in the governmental activities’ column of
the government-wide statement of net position.

94



g6
'SJUBWSIE]S [BIoUBUY O $8J0U pue Lodel sioypne Juapuadspu) BulAuedwoooe 993

2026376l $ 8/8°'c98'9 $ 8¥2'Z80'C $  980°099°L $ gBD'cLB'8 3
(0£6°200'8) (e0z'618°L) {ggL'aL1'y) (996°120°2) -
6T 16V /2 ¥230°€89°¢ £00°89L'9 A AT SB0'Ci6'S
$19°048 - 512y 98E'cLL 000059
IEYGL'S vil'ees 08S'sv - ££9'C86Y
bz I9eL O¥F'0L 65868 0Zr'8LT L L2596
68Z°'8LE 'Sl 0e0'9es' L 120680 ¥680°20G ovl'G18°2
070022 oog‘cl £2L'G18'L 918°92¢ 59¢ v
LPEi996°L $ - $ geseel ¢ ozge'Lis') $  9zZv'zee $
210l ainjonisey STDIUBA pUE  Sjuswanoidwl) pues pue SEEED
wadinbg suawanosduw) Buippng a|qeloaidap-UuoN
'SAINIX] ‘sBuiping pue pugT
‘ainjiuing

A ATNAIHIS

1202 ‘08 ANNP

NOILONNA Ag S1ISSV TV1LIdVD TVHINID 40 FTNAIHOS

INIVIN 'NOLDaldd 40 NMOL

sjessy [Euden) [BI8UsD) 18N
ucneIsaIds PeIBMUNIYY (SS9
s1essYy |Bjde)) [Bleuss) 810

puncibdwe) uod uouies
Jamag

UONEBL0R) pUB AINYND
$HIoMm N[gng

uo1j0830.d

juswiLIanob [elsuss




96
"SJUSLWISIE]S [BIDUEBLIL 0} $8]0U pue Lodal sioypne juspusdeput BulAuedwoooe 993

Q0£'687'61 ¢ {os¥'ive'e) $  tSC'¥Re'e ¢ POSTFEVL $ sjessy eyden [eiBuUsD BN
(0£6°2008) ¥Z8'v. (S 2Te) (60S0P)"L) uofeloaideq palRINWNIYY (8897
8cz ' 16% 1T (piz'zes's) 659°95£'6 £18'z8t'1Le sjessy [eyde) [eiouaD |Bj0]
G19'0/8 - - §19'0/8 puncibdwe?) oy uow(es
LyE'yeL's - $89°066'Z 959'€9L'2 pury Jemeg
vz 198"l - 160°0F 6L LZEL UuoljEaI98) pUe 2INjnD
S8Z‘gee’sl (brz'zze's) §£9'68Z'9 ¥Z6' 2821 SHIOM 31N
07002 - 00s‘sL 069812 uo1090Id
1¥E°996°L $ - $ Z8L'9 $ Goc‘ese’l $ JusLILISNOB [elauss)
LZI0SH suonapg suclippy {paizisay)
s]essyY 02/L/L
[eyded sjassy
[BJoUL) euden
|2Isuan

1202 ‘0€ ANNM d3ANT ¥VIA IHL HOd
NOILONNA A8 SLIASSY TV.LIAVYD TVHIANIO NI S3ONVHO 40 3TNAIHIS

INIVIN ‘NOLDAE 40 NMOL
137Nd3IHOS




TOWN OF BRIDGTON, MAINE

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

Federal Grantor Federal Pass-through
Pass-through Grantor AL Grantor Expenditures to Federal
Program or Cluster Tille Number Number Subrecipients Expenditures

U.8. Depariment of Agriculture:
Passed Through the USDA Rural Development:
Water and Waste Disposal Systems for Rural Communities 10.760 NIA $ - _§& 2,509,320

Total U.S. Department of Agriculiure - 2,509,320

5. Depariment of Housing and Urban Davefopment:
Passed Through the Gounty of Cumberland:
CDBG - Enlitlement Grants Clustes:

CDBG Entitlement 14.218 NIA - 95 224
Subtotal CDBG - Entitlement Grants Cluster - 95,224
Tolal U.S. Deparlment of Housing and Urban Development - 95,224

LLS, Depariment of Justice;
Passed Through the Town of Windham, Maine:
Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant 16.738 NIA - 1,395

Total U.S. Department of Justice - 1,395

U.S. Depariment of Transportation:
Passed Through the Slate of Maine - Department
of Public Safety:

Highway Safety Cluster:
State and Communrity Highwhay Safety 20.600 OPB20-043 - 480
Subtotal Highway Safety Cluster - 480
Taotal U.S. Dapartment of Transportation - 480

LS. Depariment of Education:
Passed Through MSAD #61:

Coronavirus Relief Funds 21.019 GASA MSADG17020MDP21 - 59,609
Coronavirus Relief Funds 21.019 GASA MSADS17020MDP21 ~ 29,258

- 88,867

Totat U.S. Department of Education - §8,867

U.5. Depariment of TreasLry:
Passed Through the State of Maine Center for Disease Control
and Pravention:
Coaronavirus Relief Funds 21.019 NIA - 34,950

Total U.S. Dapartment of Treasury - 34,950

11.8. Envrionmental Protection Agency:
Passed Through the State of Maine Environmental Protection

Agency:
Clean Water State Revolving Fund Cluster:
Capitalization Granis for Clean Water State - 468,580
Revolving Funds £66.458 C230133-02A
Capitalization Grants for Clean Water State
Revolving Funds 66.458 C230133-02B - 12,000
Subtotal Clean Water Stata Revoiving Fund Cluster - 480,580
Total LS. Environmental Protection Agency - 480,580

tJ.8. Depariment of Homeland Security:
Passed Through the Stale of Maine Emergency Management
Agancy - Cumbaerland County:

Homeland Security Grant Program 97.067 EMW-2017-35-00052 - 7,050
Homeland Security Grant Program 97.067 EMW-2018-55-00049 - 4628
Total U.S. Department of Homeland Security - 11,676
TOTAL FEDERAL ASSISTANCE g - $ 3,002492

97




TOWN OF BRIDGTON, MAINE

NOTES TO SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

NOTE 1 - BASIS OF PRESENTATION

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards (the Schedule)
includes the federal award activity of the Town of Bridgton, Maine under programs of the
federal government for the year ended June 30, 2021. The information in this
Schedule is presented in accordance with the requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code
of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost
Principles and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance). Because
the Scheduie presents only a selected portion of the operations of the Town of Bridgton,
Maine, it is not intended to and does not present the financial position, changes in net
assets or cash flows of the Town of Bridgton, Maine.

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

a. Expenditures reported on the Schedule are reported on the accrual basis of
accounting. Such expenditures are recognized following the cost principles
contained in the Uniform Guidance, wherein certain types of expenditures are
not allowable or are limited as to reimbursement.

b. The Town of Bridgton, Maine has elected not to use the 10 percent de minimis
indirect cost rate as allowed under the Uniform Guidance.

98



SMITH |

& COMPANY |

Ce ic Acc

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER
FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS
BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Selectboard
Town of Bridgton
Bridgton, Maine

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in
the United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained
in Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United
States, the financial statements of the governmental activities, business-type activities,
each major fund and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Town of Bridgton,
Maine as of and for the year ended June 30, 2021 and the related notes to the financial
statements, which collectively comprise the Town of Bridgton, Maine’s basic financial
statements and have issued our report thereon dated June 1, 2022.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered
the Town of Bridgton, Maine’s internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to
determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose
of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Town of Bridgton, Maine’s internal
control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Town of
Bridgton, Maine’s internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control
does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their
assigned functions, to prevent or detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A
material weakness is a deficiency or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control,
such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s
financial statements will not be prevented or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A
significant deficiency is a deficiency or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control
that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by
those charged with governance.

3 Old Orchard Road, Buxton, Maine 04093
Tel: (800) 300-7708 (207) 929-4606 Fax: (207) 929-4609

www.thrsmith.com

99



Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control
that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during
our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material
weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

Compliance and Other Matiers

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Town of Bridgton,
Maine’s financial statements are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements,
noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of
financial statement amounis. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those
provisions was not an objective of our audit and accordingly, we do not express such an
opinion.

The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that
are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards. We noted certain other
matters that we reported to management of the Town of Bridgton, Maine in a separate letter
dated June 1, 2022.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal
control and compliance and the results of that testing and not to provide an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity's internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part
of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the
entity's internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for
any other purpose.

KR Jrrit £ Compary.
Buxton, Maine
June 1, 2022

100



RHR

SMITH

& COMPANY

Certif mis |

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR PROGRAM
AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE
REQUIRED BY THE UNIFORM GUIDANCE

Selectboard
Town of Bridgton
Bridgton, Maine

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program

We have audited Town of Bridgton, Maine’s compliance with the types of compliance
requirements described in the OMB Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and
material effect on each of the Town of Bridgton, Maine’s major federal programs for the year
ended June 30, 2021. The Town of Bridgton, Maine’s major federal programs are identified
in the summary of auditor's results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and
questioned costs.

Management's Responsibility

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations,
contracts and grants applicable to its federal programs.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of the Town of
Bridgton, Maine's major federal programs based on our audit of the types of compliance
requirements referred to above. We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with
auditing standards generally accepted in the Districted States of America; the standards
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the Districted States; and Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations
Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles and Audit Requirements for
Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance). Those standards and the Uniform Guidance require
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have
a direct and material effect on a major federal program occurred. An audit includes examining,
on a test basis, evidence about the Town of Bridgton, Maine’s compliance with those
requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the
circumstances. -

3 Old Orchard Road, Buxton, Maine 04093
Tel: (800) 300-7708 (207) 929-4606 Fax: (207) 929-4609

www.rthrsmith.com

101



We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance
for each major federal program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination
of the Town of Bridgton, Maine's compliance.

QOpinion on Each Major Federal Program

In our opinion, the Town of Bridgton, Maine complied, in all material respects, with the
types of compliance requirements referred to above that couid have a direct and material
effect on each of its major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2021.

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance

Management of the Town of Bridgton, Maine is responsible for establishing and
maintaining effective internal control over compliance with the types of compliance
requirements referred to above. In planning and performing our audit of compliance, we
considered the Town of Bridgton, Maine's internal control over compliance with the types of
requirements that could have a direct and material effect on each major federal program to
determine the auditing procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose
of expressing an opinion on compliance for each major federal program and to test and report
on internal control over compliance in accordance with the Uniform Guidance, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Town of Bridgton, Maine's
internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Town of Bridgton, Maine’s internal control over compliance,

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of
a control over compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of
performing their assigned functions, to prevent or detect and correct, noncompliance with a
type of compliance requirement of a federal program on a timely basis. A material weakness
in internal control over compliance is a deficiency or a combination of deficiencies, in internal
control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material
noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program will not be
prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency in internal
control over compliance is a deficiency or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control
over compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program that is less
severe than a material weakness in internal control aver compliance, yet important enough to
merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose
described in the first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies
in internal control over compliance that might be material weaknesses or significant
deficiencies. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

102



The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the
scope of our testing of internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based

on the requirements of the Uniform Guidance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable
for any other purpose.

Buxton, Maine
June 1, 2022

103




TOWN OF BRIDGTON, MAINE

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

Section 1 - Summary of Auditor’s Results

Financial Statements
Type of auditor’s report issued : Unmaodified

Internal control over financial reporting:

s Material weakness(es) identified? yes X no
s Significant deficiency(ies) identified? yes X _no
» Noncompliance material to financial statements noted? yes X _no
Federal Awards
Internal control over major programs:
+ Material weakness(es) identified? yes X _no
+ Significant deficiency(ies) identified? yes X _ho
Type of auditor’s report issued on compliance for major programs: Unmodified
Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported
In accordance with 2 CFR section 200.516(a)? yes X _no
ldentification of major programs:
CEDA Numbers Name of Federal Program or Cluster
10.760 Water and Waste Disposal Systems for Rural Communities
Dollar threshold used to distinguish between type A and B: $750,000
Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? X _yes no

Section ll - Financial Statement Findings
None

Section Il - Federal Awards Findings and Questioned Costs

None

104



6€9°8TT S

v¥Z9'65T $

9z’ $

004
000ZT

Uy

oor ¢
00S S

UV U U

S0S
sgy'sy  $
9/9'8C S

9.T'9T S
0000T  $
orTT

T6L'ET

Uy

¥0S
00t'T
0006
00S'C
00£
000°2T
00S
00t
00S
0SS
002
002
00L
00S
00S
165°S
S0S
ser'sy  $
9/9'8C7 $

B Y ¥ Y RV Y RV Vs "2 0 V2 S Vo S ¥ B Vo SR Vo SR Vo SV S T T S ¥ S ¥ SV Ve 3

paxid

13oang |

3sueudjuIBjAl/suonesado

¥9¢
8¥'8Y9 g 153

EPSPT S
S0'€0S S [enuuy 9/°SZT

867 $ 0¢5's 05+'9T

vZTs S 9T T6L°ET

88°/E $ ¥9T 000°0T

€6°TIF $ ¥IT ST0'60T

NQ J3ysued] 0066 22,712, 31wy

33524 MM 0086

sua 0808 ZEE S 9TSS 09€'8T
:?VIARSIGRQ OF08 - S T9¢ -

S3PIY3A 00EL TEBE § T9T 000°0T

28e3|IAl 06T9 6TTLE $ T9C 906'96

Suisianpy 09T9 _ 0Z,-6T, 31vY

auoyd||2D 09TS

snas

00T/42088%
MO|4 3ry
Apsuenp

Mo|4
1930
anlasay
nai

Mo|4
19=2d
anlasay
na3a

W N N N

2Jueleg pun4

auoyda|al 0STS paugisseun ay3 wiosy paljdde sem 000‘08S 9ION

A1Du123(3 OTTS

Penuod dinbl 0z0Ss 867 $ 07SS ost'9aT  $ MO
siieday dinb3 0T0S t¥'ZS $ €92 T6L'ET S 1923Q
JAS 10BAU0D 08CF CO'8E  $ €9T 0000T S anIBsay
994 asusdl] 097y ZE0TT $ €9T sT0'6T S nas
sa21n495 Bul 0STY 12,-02, 31vy
|e831 0607
Was/3IN 0L0v
Sutured] 0s0v
sdiysJaquiaN OE0Y
dns Jul0 666€
sdo/8unsal 00vE [v9z | snai|
|00l 060€ TS'169 $ lig 33
a8e1s04 080€ 00T/20880
dng 82140 0T0E 00°TST $ moj4 Say
moly Buyiop) 00Tz [TS6ES $ | lenuuy[ggpel  $| Apsuend)
v2l4 0102
pusdis 060T 0Zss veTLT S mol4
BWILBA0 0YOT ¥92 T6L'ET S 1930
AlNOH 0Z0T ¥92 0000T  § ansasay
Alejes 0TOT 6E'6WY S 9T 6ES'RTT S nas

€2-22¢02 139aN9 AIAQ¥ddV




770Z/5t/9 pasinay

0 _ 608%8 9Sy'eyL  8LE9EL _L8VALL

0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 € 0

0 0 0 €12 0

0 8.2 0 18S'L AV

0 166 0 $60'C 289't

0 008 00v'Z 0

0 65628 956l 910'0¢1 Ll
lercsddy s0g 1SSMOSY CCTTE/E0  ahpngzzoz Iemov TZ0Z  [BNIOY 0ZOT

Jobeuep umo] Jo se LA ZTZOC

Z20z ‘o€ dunf - Teoe ‘T AInr

199ysy40M 198png

sjgje ] feuld

8SEBUDINg UOIJEDO|Y JaMaS QLY
$934 UONEIISIUILPY JI9MBS 601

aouejeg pund jo asn 0Zs8

JWooU| 188181U] 5168
$53 JOS[) UO }S2ISIU| 19MIS £058

}S0D ualn Jamag 7098

S]1S00 UoIP3aUU0D LS8

saaq 19S5 0068
asudiajug Jamasg - 058




Z220C/€T/9 pasinay

T 98e4d

“SOURSUELL B JBUOY J0] JIBLUOD [1TE MU OF SN MOU $53) 3G UED TOBPNG SYIOM NGl 4aim Buteys - 1234 sy NoyBnof] Saaans aJo SNOLE/)

00g 006G 061 00t 181 <6 s311ddns 92140 0T0E-€
sa11ddng
lo 160'9 0819 9e8'y ££9's 1262 916 suyousg sokojdwg (0L |
("MOU JUBUILIEdSp J8d 51500 Jyds 03 Buiol aie 3y, “daAojdis LoIBpLG 40 UMO E DUIST S8 SIayIom Afuas 03 3413 SIaACIOUL SNBSS Jifgid
LZL L2l syysusg PUIO 6667-
S/6% @ dafopdwe |
00s 00s Giv VA Sy 0 sDUBMO|lY BUIIOD 00TZ-7
(pusq 2BLLY 81GEXE]) aoUemOle DUIIoN snfd jjoided (810} 10 %59
0 16S'G BGG'S goEy gGL'S oyy'Z oL6'Y YOlI4 0061-C
sjjauag a2iojdwz
0 899°'¢s 999°C. Y1129 056°99 09¢'95 80£°'S. asuadx3 ||olhed oL
Buifed sabuoy ou
0 0 0 0 0 005°C spuadis 060T-1
(KO [PULIOSITS S5 YIBGED JOf WL SINCY Z) SN0y OF @ 85058
g0% 0% 805’9 G0G 0s¢ 65T SWIRAD 0E0T-T
(VI0 959 sapnpuUrlinoy 13d £§'87¢ @ UBwaloL SW-ifl4 8 05/05 SYION Gl YHM PRIEYS JUEISSSY SAQELSIULUPY SBUMES AfGHd
G8b'er SeY'Cy 99¢'9S Z6E'6E 189'V¢E GoLZL AUncH 0z01-T
AIEIES [ERULE 5, 1010841(] SSINIFG G 4O %05
9/9'82 9.9'8Z 0 £60°L2 €Tr'Le #82'09 Aejes 0T07-1

asuadxy jjothey
uonewePay Ja3ep 058 ‘1dag

|eciddy SO9

1sanbay
J128eupA] UMOY

1sanbay zZef1e/€0
J0s1n1adng JO SE 20T

198png 2202 1enydy 120¢ 1enldy 0207

£20T ‘o€ aunr - zzoe ‘T Ainr
199Ysy40M 193png




7 a8eyg

€202 ‘0€ @unr - zeoe ‘T Ainr
199YSHIOM 193png

720T/€T/9 pasinay

059'7i 0597 048°22 £se'vl 818'v1 £86'12 yoa1 B joid je30L |

0 0 G 0 0 0 JAS J0ld UI0 66611

0 0 0 0 0S¥ 008'CL 5AS PBRNUO) 08Th-b

(Lo [BIUISLIOHALT JO JUBUNLTIT SUIEN,) U1 SELEYISIC BnULY

0oL 00Z G06 €08 £06 061 SHULIBG /I 09ZH-F

YLD B PIBLOCH, LM 12840070

000'ZL 0002} 0¥g'6e 000°CL 00Z'€lL 008’z AJS Buisaulbul 05Zy-v

1e8ay jeiouss

00¢ 00s 17219 00% 9.¢ GLL AIRS |26 0601+

FOUIJLI) (BRIl DOSSY JEJEMIISEM SUIEW

00¥ 0o¥ v 00<Z B¢ 951 SIPUILLISS g sbuneal 0L0t-+

SUOREILIBD JOf $33f WEXS /535580 P BUiniuo)

00§ 005 Gl 005 001 G0¢ sjooyos/Buluel| 090p-#

D0dMITN DL UOREIDOSSY J212MBFSE SLIEN

0sg 0G% 0Ge 06s 0s¢ PASTA sdiysiaquialy 0E0F-¥

YydaL B j0id

008'L 009°L L0S 00€‘L 19¢°L 60E‘L saiddng jejol

BULLINDAI-UOU 10 PIJedionuey?

002 00¢ 8 00e gLl 98Y s8)/ddns WO 666E-£

Sopddns Ge SUoRegeD jenuue Suonnios Busyng/id speyn

002 00¢ 0 0oL 0 Ly sdo/Bunsat 00¥E-€

Sj00] PUEH

0 0] 0 002 0099t S]00f 060E-¢

SUNCIIR JUSHDUYSD 104 HEW PILULITD [20U3PUOASRII0D STOBUEYSISILY AYenuue Siig & X Sjo0Y 8/

002 002 £oe 00L 106 069 abesod 080¢-€

|eoxddy s04g 1sanbay 153nboy 22/1£/€0
323pn enivy 1702 enpy 0Z0
Jadeuey umoy s0siasadng 10 s€ 7202 png g0t I | [4




Z20Z/€T/9 pasinay

¢ 28ed

0 0 0 0 0 0 LGP LE SIPIYIA 00EL-L

nde) 3 doad

0 oo0< ooe 0 1111 0 155 BDIALES 140 |Bj0)

0 00¢ 00¢ 0 0 0 £gl s|e3upLU] /f S|eS 0029-9
SENYRN JRUOSIFd JO 3517

0 0 0 0 0 0 £Z¢ abesiiy 0679-9
spe jeba7

0 0 0 001 0 G6 Buisipanpy 0919-9

0 G 0 0 0 0 0 BuD 2Ag xueg 0579-9
JVIALDS JDYAQ

0 pOrcL POP'Cl 859y 002yl G200} 060°SS aag Apadotd jejol

ot 19d ZEpg @ mou 3uoyd e umoy Buiss

0% 70§ 18¢ O%e £0€ 0stE auoyd e 09158-S

o/ pgs auy puet

00¥F'L 00¥'L 96¢e') 096 989'} 18€"L suoyds@] 0515-5

S0/l 2jdas LI0G puE SUCES Buiditnig

000'6 000’6 120°¢ 0006 #0L'S Sv9'L A3 0T15-5

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 e[y SPUID 0905-S
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 JequoD dinb3 0Z05-S
SLFY PRIDELUOT JOU S Y S© JUNOWe 1eiua’) dinby pauguor 'Suidwing Jaes ‘siedal asnoy-uf

0052 00SC G 000'% 8.£'c y1B'SH siiedsy dinb3 0105-S

aAs Apasdoad

Jecaddy s04g 1sanbay 1sanbay zz/15/€0
198pn enjo eNPY 02
198euBpy UMOY, Josnsadng 40 58 2202 png 220¢ | Y 1207 I 0¢

€202 ‘0€ aunr - zzoz ‘T AInr
193YysS)40Mn 198png




t 98ed
2T0T/€T/9 pasinay

#28'651 L06°651 ZL8'vLlL 9s¥'6vL $60°'6171 ¥66252 viol
9/2'9¢ 9.2'9¢ 0 622'CS 629'8Y 918'ss SWa} 13430 |BI0L
009,292
005504 %085 000IT'8F JSSl Uy
009257 %07 000925/ JI2UYO BIueUl
LE6I86T %EE 0065009 ueuwso
ET°9£9%8C %0E 6085756 10122410 5d
lo00ss8r %ST 58°6967IT - abeuey umoy |
9/2'9¢ 9/2'92 0 622'€T 6298y 918'6S INQ Jajsuel] 0066-6
000°0L 000°0L 0 0000l 0 0 My 03 dad 0086-6
Swvl J2YI0
L6Vl LE6'vL LLL'YL L6L'cL LeepL 0.8 suadxz paxiy [ej0L
(Aep sp “Aep pf) saoijou uay (a/qesinguial) s3soo bulji
orlL'L orL‘L 08¢ 0 orl'L 0.5 934 uar] xel 0808-8
SpusLuAed § Jo puz - J0UXOEG JED 6TOZ
16.°¢lL LBLEL L6L°CL 16L'ET 00°T6L'ET 3DIAIBS 193( - 0¥08-8
suadx3y paxi4
0 0 0 0 0 Lsv'le nde) 3 dolid jejol
0 0 0 0 0 0 uonepaldad 866/-/
jeoaddy SOg 1sanbay }sanbay z2/1€/50 .
}o3png eny enyp
J33eUBI\ UMO sosinadng iolseiznz png zzoz I V 120¢ |enjay 0202

€20¢ ‘o€ aunr - gzoz ‘T Ainr
129ysyJo 128png




10.

11

12,

13.

14,

16.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22,

23.

2022 MUNICIPAL TAX RATE CALCULATION FORM
Municipality: Bridgton

BE SURE TO COMPLETE THIS FORM BEFORE FILLING IN THE TAX ASSESSMENT WARRANT

. Total taxable valuation of real estate 1| $1,038,179,816
(from Page 1, line 6) g
- Total taxable valuation of personal property 2 $16,406,154
B (from Page 1, Fne 10) i
. Total taxable valuation of real estate and personal property (Line 1 plus line 2) 3 = $1,054,585,970
B = i (from Page 1, line 11)
- (a) Total exempt value for all homestead exemptions granted 4(a)| $23,683,070
T (from Page 1, line 14f) i
(b) Homestead exemption reimbursement value 4b) $17,288,641
- (a) Total exempt value of all BETE qualified property 5(a) B = $4,888,486
~ (iromPage?, fine 15¢) B
(b) BETE exemption reimbursement value 5(b). _ $2,444,240
- Total valuation base (Line 3 plus line 4(b) plus line 5(b)) 6, ~ $1,074,31 8,25_1
ASSESSMENTS
. County tax 7 $809,718.00
. Municipal appropriation 8 B $'9,2_24,505,(f
. TIF financing plan amount 9 $344,374.97
: ' (muéi?ﬁéldt_page 2, line 16¢ + 16d)
Local education appropriation (Local share/contribution) 10/  $9,894,395.00

(Adjusted to municipal fiscal year)

. Total appropriations (Add lines 7 through 10) 11] $20,272,992.97
ALLOWABLE DEDUCTIONS
Anticipated state municipal revenue sharing 12 $516,859.00
Other revenues: (All other revenues that have been formally 3 $3,§4,71§7)0

appropriated to reduce the commitment such as excise tax revenue, T.G. reimbursement, renewable energy reimbursement,
trust fund or bank interest income, appropriated surplus revenue, etc. (Do not include any homestead or BETE reimbursement)

Total deductions (Line 12 plus line 13) 14|  $4,081,577.00,
Net to be raised by local property tax rate (Line 11 minus line 14) 18] $16,191,415.97
 $16,191,415.97 1.05 = $17,000,986.77  Maximum Allowable Tax

_({\moun! rm ling 15) ‘ B -
Pl _§16,1 9L41 597 + L $1,074,3_1_8,8_51 1 = b 0.01507 Minimum Tax Rate
(Amo_uql from Iipe 15) {Amount rror_n I_in_e 6)
| $17,000,986.77 + | $1,074,318,851] = | 0.01582  Maximum Tax Rate
(Amoﬂfgm line 1(_5) ) i o imountfmrn line 6) 7
$1,054,585970.00 x| 001520 = | $16,029,706.74  Tax for Commitment
o (Aan_lnt from line 3) (Selectad Rate) (Enler on page 1, kne 13)
i $16,191,415.97 «x 0.05 E $809,570.80  Maximum Overlay
- 7(Amoc:m! [ro[n line 15) ~ -
7 $17,288,641 x 0.01520 = | $262,787.34  Homestead Reimbursement
N (Amount from line 4b.) i (Selected Rate) (Enter on line 8, Assessment Warrant)
$2,444,240 x 0.01520 =i $37,152.45  BETE Reimbursement
(Aﬁwuit from line 5b.) =  (Selected Rate) (Enter on line 9, Assessirnerm Warranl')_
i $16,329,646.54 - $16,191,415.97 } = $138,230.57 ‘ Overlay
~ (Line 19 pluslines 21 and 22) ‘ ~ {Amount from ine 15) ~ (Enler online 5, Assessment Warrant)

(If Line 23 exceeds Line 20 select a lower tax rate.)
Results from this completed form should be used to prepare the Municipal Tax Assessment Warrant,
Certificate of Assessment to Municipal Treasurer and Municipal Valuation Return.
-10-



CERTIFICATE OF ASSESSMENT
TO BE RETURNED TO MUNICIPAL TREASURER

" County of CW‘\ Bf{ an i , SS.
We he{eby certify that we have assessed a tax on the estate, real and personal, liaple tg be taxed in the Municipality of
cidg ten for the fiscal vyear 7/1 /2022 (mmiddiyyyy)  to
6 /U 3 o / 2023 (mmiddiyyyy), at /5.20 mills, Ion a total taxable value of
s_ /059,595, 770
Ass;ssmenzs: ’
1 COUNY TX <ottt $ ‘V 07[ 7/ ‘?
2 MUNICIDAL PPIOPTIAHON ......c.ovvterestcierieeseeet oo oo $ 7} 22 17' St oS
3 Tax increment financing plan @amount .................cooocoooovovoo $ 7 7 ‘7; '3 77 95
4 Local education @pproprigtion ......................coooreoeonscoeveooeoeeoeoooeeoeeooeooeoe oo $ ? 3 76: 3 ?5‘ .60
5 Overlay (not to exceed 5% of net to be FAISEY oo $ i / 3 5‘, ~ 3o, s 7
6. Total ASSESSMENTS ......cooooooiiiiece e e $ < 0/ ¥/ /' L2 23,8 Y
Deductions;
7. State-municipal revenue Sharing.......c..e.reeovorveereeesoeseoos oo 3 5/ 6/ ‘f'sq 7
8. Homestead exemption reimbursement ...........cooooooooooooo $ 26 3, 787- 3'7/
9. Busines Equipment Tax Exemption reimburSement ... $ 3 -/, /52,98
10, ORI FBVEMUS.......cooieiiirieecereeee et e e $ :’; 56‘2 7/5
11, Total dedUCHONS ..o $ % -'3 3’/, 5/6' 77

........................................ $ /6/ o2 7, 706.75

12, Net assessment for commitment (line 6 minus line 1 1

Lists of all the same we have committed to Rb})cf J‘ /4 F“ L' Jq "‘?Tax Collector of said Municipality, with
warrants in due form of law for collecting and paying the same to Ro b¢1 { /4 ﬁ!‘ l’ﬂ «l Ly Jr . Treasurer of
said Municipality, or the successor in office, on or before such date, or dates, as provided by legal vote of the Municipality
and warrants received pursuant to the laws of the State of Maine. (36 M.R.S. § 712)

Given under our hands this (’/ ad 3‘, 202 (mm/ddiyyyy).

Municipal Assessor(s) of 8 ati /q 7l0 N

File the original certificate with the treasurer. File a copy in the commitment book.

Rev. 6/22



You are to pay to Ro A*f ‘L A Iq“ éo J-., \Tr . the municipal treasurer, or

to any successor in office, the taxes herewith commitled, paying on the'last day of each month all money
collected by youf, and you are to complete and make an account of your collections of the whole sum on or before

o
‘2 :5)/ 20Y  (mmiddfyyyy). <7 a;°f;—oz}20 25 523
In case of the neglect of any person to pay the sum required by said list until after 8 7 a-! e 5 15
(mm/ddlyyyy); you will add interest to so much thereof as remains unpaid at the rate of &
percent §rré-2022 g9/ - 2023

. *. .
per annum, commencing //-/6 2032 (- /6 anﬁfdcﬁyyyy) to the time of payment, and collect the same with
the

tax remaining unpaid,

Given under our hands, as provideg by ayegal vote of the Municipality and warrants received pursuant lo the laws
of the State of Maine, this __ € , 23/ 202 2. (mmiddfyy).

/Municipa! Assessor(s) of: 61' / J/q 710/)

CERTIFICATE OF COMMITMENT

To Ro bt -+ /A ’q‘ Lﬁ'ck) <J'C  the Tax Collector of the municipality of
B e cl.j ron . , aforesaid.

Herewith are committed to you true lists of the assessments of the estates of the persons wherein named; you are

to levy and collect the same, of each one their respective amount, therein set down, of the sum total of
5 /6, 621, 70C. 7Y

foregoing wairant.

(being the amount of the lists contained herein), according to the tenor of the

6-28-2022

Given under our hands this (ram/ddfyy).

6/, c}q']zor’l

municipal assessor(s) of:

File the original certificate with the tax collector. File a copy in the commitment book.

Rev. 6/22




ASSESSORS’ CERTIFICATION OF ASSESSMENT

WE HEREBY CERTIFY that the pages herein, numbered from fo
inclusive, contain a list and valuation of estates, real and personal, liable to be taxed in
the Municipality of_ B ¢4 d g 7"0-’1 for county, district, and municipal taxes for the

fiscal year_ 7 // / 2022, %mldd!yyyy) to € / 30 / 2025 (mmiddlyyyy) as they existed on the first day of
April, 2022, / /

IN WITNESS THEREOF, we have hereunto sef our hands at gm Jj 7L e
2§ Th  dayof Jone 2022
Municipal Assessor(s) of I3~ %’ 7{ il (municipality)

. {(municipality) this

MUNICIPAL TAX ASSESSMENT WARRANT
State of Maine, Municipality 6 £ cl o 7" On , County Cu - j?(f /ﬁd c/

To ﬁﬁ b!’} 44 FML&J:; ‘{’r . Tax Gollector

tn the name of the State of Maine, you are hereby required to collect of each person named in the list herewith
committed to you the amount set down on said list as payable by that person.

&Sei.ﬂn'_eaé%unty B e e e et r et se et e e st s e e reet venrants $ 809; 7/ 57
2. MURICIPAl @PPIOPHILION ...t ceovee et eee e et $ Z <= ‘Z Sofs
3. Tax increment financing plan amouUnt ...........cooooeveeee e $ 3 V?'/, 37(7: 75
4, Local education appropriation ... e er e 3 Z g ? % 3 ?\l’_
5. Overlay (not to exceed 5% of “net to be raised”) .........ccooovveeecvv e 3 /3 ). 4 -2 30. § 7

6. Total Assessments

620, Y1 223,59

Deductions:
7. State-municipal revenue Sharing ... oo $ \5_ / {/ §5°7
8. Homestead exemption relmburSement ... e eeeeeeveerees e seeesrse oo $ 262 z 7 X 7- 3 y
. . - 397752 5
9. Business Equipment Tax Exemption reimbursement............co.ooovvereeenn, $ 7 :
10, ORI TEVETILE ..ottt s b rene s s $ 3, b1y '5; N4 J’
1. Total deductions ..ottt e $ 7,' 33)/, 576.77

12.  Net assessment for commitment (line 6 minus line 11)

s /¢, 029 706 75
Fd




uo)3pLIg JO uMoy,
JUaBY §,10SSaSSY

VIND =quisg [N s

‘ATa190UIg

¢suonsanb dn moj[oy Aue aAeY NOK JT MOUY SW 19 SB[

LE'YLEPYE 8$7°959°7T s[eloL
0 0 PeOY UOSLLIBH G
90°L0t01 SL9*¥89 SPUBJPOOA,
06'967°S 08%°8%< WId)Ue ] OISEIA]
10°1,9°8Z€ €60°€T9°1T Z0€
junoury punyg AVD AL

"€207-7Z0T Teak [easy 9y 107 1, Yore 10] sjunowre ojeredss ayj mOyUs 01 9[qe] B papnjoul
9ARY | "UMO UIS 4], + 9Y} J0J SJUNOLWE punj 3y} JO UOIIBOO[[R 9Y} INOGE UOBSISATO0D Ino dn MO[[0] 0} PSpUSJUI ST 9FBSSouI STy |,

€20T - TZ0T yunoure pun,y J1J, -Hd
TT0T ‘8z ™y HLVA
a3V $,10SSISSY ‘aqniag S NOMNA

19SBURIA] UMO ] U0ISPLIg 9T, ‘0L

NNANVIONWAN




TOWN OF BRIDGTON
TO: Board of Selectmen INVEH AV

FROM: Laurie L. Chadbourne, Town Clerk

RE: Business Licenses
DATE:  June 23,2022 (\Q)J‘)\//

June 28" Select Board Meeting

9b3. Breakroom 248
248 Main Street
Victualer’s License (renewal)
CEO Fire Police Town Clerk

9b4. Bridgton House of Pizza
256 Main Street

Victualer’s License (renewal)
CEO [l Fire X Police XI Town Clerk

Complete applications are on file at the Town Clerk’s Office and available for Select Board review,

Town Clerk’s Office * 3 Chase Street, Suite 1, Bridgton, ME 04009 * [chadbourne@bridgtonmaine.org




CERTIFICATE OF COMMITMENT OF SEWER USER RATES
COMMITMENT #264

June 2022
Route 2

To: Robert A. Peabody, Jr., the Treasurer of the Municipality of Bridgton, Maine.

Attached is a true list of the sewer rates established by us pursuant to 30-M.R.S. § 3406 for
those properties, units and structures on Route 2, vequired by local and State Law to pay a
sewer rate to the municipality, for the period beginning 1 March 2022 and ending 31
May 2022. This list is comprised of 3 pages which are attached 1o this certificate.

The date on which the rates included in this list are due and payable is 28 July, 2022,
You are hereby required to collect from each person named in the attached list, his or her
respective amount as indicated in the list; the sum-total being $ 14,641.19. You are hereby
required to charge interest at a rate of 6.0% per annum on any unpaid account balance.
You are hereby authorized to collect these rates and any accrued interest by any means
legally available to you under State Law.

Given under our hands this 28" day of June 2022,

Carmen Lone, Chair

Glenn R. Zaidman, Vice-Chair

G. Frederick Packard

Paul Tworog

Robert McHatton, Sr.



Bridgton
1:43:28 PM
Seq Previous

Current

Cons

Billing Edit Report

Water Sewer Total
. Bookk# 2

*1 110700 111900 1200 0.00 239.48 239.48
*2 232 232 0 0.00 98.80 98.80
*3 32200 32700 500 0.00 116.25 116.25
*d4 126000 127000 1000 0.00 331.30 331.30
*5 128100 128100 0 0.00 296.40 296,40
*5 3000 3665 665 0.60 122.01 122,01
*7 14100 14600 500 0.00 116.25 116.25
*8 25700 26100 400 0.00 112.76 112.76
*g 3500 3700 200 0.00 105.78 105.78
*10 3395 3615 220 0.00 106,48 106.48
*11 188225 196500 8275 0.00 684.00 684.00
12 6000 6000 0 0.00 0.00 0.00
*13 19600 15700 100 0.00 102.29 102.29
*14 33800 33900 100 0.00 102.29 102.29
*15 0 510 510 0.00 116,60 116.60
*16 743600 749000 5400 0.00 682.46 682,46
*17 44700 47100 2400 0.00 281.36 281.36
*18 19600 18800 200 0.00 105.78 105.78
*19 686900 691700 4800 0.00 98.80 98.80
*21 170400 175200 4800 0.00 859.12 859.12
*¥22 429600 436400 6800 0.00 731.32 731.32
*23 39300 39300 0 0.00 98.80 98.80
*24 1640 1654 14 0.00 99,29 99.29
*325 169800 174600 4800 0.00 760.32 760.32
*26 42727 49293 6566 0.00 1,513,558 1,513.55
*27 107500 108100 200 0.00 402,18 402.18

Acct

Name

06/06/2022
Page 1

Location

258

286

426
294

296

709
298

306

734

301

302

784

303

720

334

337

342

359

360

362

364

365
366

367

369

370

HAZEL, PHILIP A
0022-0100
MACLEAN, DONALD
HAY

0023-0142
OBERG, PETER W
023-018

WARD, JUSTIN A
0023-0027
MCIVER
PROPERTIES LLC
0023-0028
OBERG, PETER W
023-029

OBERG, PETER W
023-030
ORCHARD VIEW,
LLC

00230031
GRANT, AMY
0023-0033
HOMESTEAD FARM
GROUP, LLC
023-032

CHUN YANG, INC.
0023-0034

C & G CONSULTING,

LLC
0023-0035

C & G CONSULTING,
LLC

0023-0035A

C & G CONSULTING,

LLC

0023-0035
KIERNAN, ROBYN
0023-0094

TOWN OF
BRIDGTON
0023-0093-0TL,
MCCARRON, MARY
0023-0092
STOVER, KENNETH
A

0023-00%0
NORWAY SAVINGS
BANK

0024-0038

TRAN, ANDY
0023-0089
MAGUIRE, GEORGE
E. & AMY
J-TRUSTEES OF
THE WALES
0023-0086

TRAN, ANDY
0023-0087

4 WALKER ST.

5 CHURCH ST,

132 MAIN ST,
140 MAIN ST,

144 MAIN ST.

148 MAIN ST,
150 MAIN ST.

154 MAIN ST,

158 MAIN ST.

156 MAIN ST,

160 MAIN ST,

2 ELM ST,

2 ELM ST,

2 ELM ST,

13 IREDALE 5T.

3 CHASE ST,

2 IREDALE ST.

4 HARRISON RD.

1 HARRISON RD.

270 MAIN ST.

260 MAIN ST.

262 MAIN ST.

SIGNCRELLI, ERIC B 264 MAIN ST.

0023-0088
HRONARAKIS,
MARINIS
0023-0085

MAIN ECO
PROPERTIES, LLC
0023-0108

MAIN ECO
PROPERTIES, LLC

256 MAIN ST,

257 MAIN ST,

261 MAIN ST,

* = Qverride



Bridgton
1:43:28 PM
Seq - Previous

Current

Cons

Water

Billing Edit Report

Sewer

Total

Acet

Name

06/06/2022
Page 2

Location

Book # 2

*28 93700

*29 3200

*30 40000

*31 93700

*32 31020

*33 34490

*34 20970

*35 39700
*36 33500
*37 204500
*38 394400

*39 453400

*40 7295

*41 1466300

*42 66920

*43 37600

*44 148800

*45 82500

*46 4350

*47 7290

*48 8830
*50 5276

*51 7548

93700

3200

40000

93700

32085

35550

22370

39700

33800

205200

400100

458900

7639

1467700

69125

37900

150100

82900

4420

7385

10175
5276

8395

1065

1060

1400

300

700

5700

5500

344

1400

2205

300

1300

70

95

1345
0

847

Book 2 Total:

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

98.80

98.80

98.80

98,80

234.77

333.39

246.46

98.80

109.27

22203

396.53

784.75

110.81

444.06

669.75

208.07

341.77

197.60

891.64

102.12

343.34
98.80

12836

98.80

98.80

98.80

98.80

234.77

333.3%

246,46

98.80

108.27

222,03

396.53

784,75

110.81

444.06

669.75

208.07

341,77

197.60

891.64

102.12

343.34
98.80

128.36

0.00

14,641.19

14,641.19

371

373

702

704

376

377

378

379

382

383

406

409

411

789

412

806

415

417

808

272

4116
363

368

0023-0107
MCIVER
PROPERTIES LLC
0023-0105
MCIVER
PROPERTIES LLC
0023-0106
MCIVER
PROPERTIES LLC
0023-0105
MCIVER
PROPERTIES LLC
0023-0105

BHOP PIZZA, LLC
0023-0083
WOHLMUTH, KIRK
M

0023-0082
GIONET, CHARLES
0023-0081
MCIVER
PROPERTIES, LLC,
0023-0109

271 MAIN ST.

267 MAIN ST.

271 MAIN ST.

271 MAIN ST.

248 MAIN ST,

244 MAIN ST.

240 MAIN ST.

247 MAIN ST.

KEYBANK NATIONAL 232 MAIN ST.

ASSOCIATION
0023-0079

IT WAS ALL A
DREAM LLC
0023-0114
REN-BRO), INC.
0023-0128
MAINE 4-H
FOUNDATION /
MAGIC LANTERN
0023-0137

PIKE, KELLY
0023-0136
MAINE 4-H
FOUNDATION /
MAGIC LANTERN
0023-0137

233 MAIN ST.

151 MAIN ST,

9 DEPOT 5T.

1 DEPOT ST,

9 DEPOT ST.

COOCL C AND EASY E 188 DEPOT 5T,

LEC

0023-0134

MAIN ECO
PROPERTIES, LLC
0023-0131 '
C& P NEW
HORIZONS, LLC
0023-0133
MOTEL, PETER J.
0023-0135

A CORKED FORK,
LLC

0023-0134A

THE CARRY ALL
CORNER, LLC
0023-0148
GORRELL, CILMA
0023-0148

THE CARRY ALL
CORNER, LLC
THE CARRY ALL
CORNER, LLC

8 DEPOT ST.

16 DEPOT ST,

20 DEPOT 5T

18A DEPOT 57,

2 COTTAGE ST,

2 COTTAGE ST.

2 COTTAGE
STREET

2 COTTAGE
STREET

* = Querride




Bridgton

Billing Edit Report 06/06/2022
1:43:28 PM Page 3
Total: 0.00 14,641.19 14,641,19
Consumption Report
- -~ - Sewer - ~ - -
Book SEWER RESRV EDU 4 6 7 9 Total
2 68,426 0 0 0 0 0 0 68,426
Total: 68,426 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 68,426
Override 0.00 Override 0.00
Flat 0.00 Flat 0.00
Units 0.00 Units 12,251.20
Consumption 0.00 Consumption 2,389.99
Miscellaneous 0.00 Miscellaneous 0.00
Adjustments 0.00 Adjustments 6.00
Tax 0.00 Tax (.00
Total 0.00 Total 14,641.19
User Category Summary
Water Sewer
Category Count Cons Amount Category Count Cons Amount
1 SEWER METER 49 68426 14,641.19

* = Qverride



